1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0
8.0
9.0
10.0

11.0

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA
February 8, 2021 6:30 pm
https://zoom.us/j/93412014992?pwd=aDBIM3FFMHBTU|BGMzFuZ2txZWIsZz09

Meeting ID: 934 1201 4992 Passcode: 573031

CALL TO ORDER
CONSENT AGENDA

2.1 Approval of Minutes, January 11, 2021 and January 27, 2021

2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

2.3 Adoption of 2021 — 2022 School Year Calendar

2.4 Approval to Purchase Used Truck

2.5 Approval of Employment of one .4375 FTE Instructional Aide

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment but cannot take action at
this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

REPORTS

4.1
4.2
4.3
4.4

Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report

School Site Council Report

HBTA Report

2021 - 2022 New Student Registration Update

CORRESPONDENCE

5.1

Letter from Humboldt-Del Norte Equity Partnership

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

6.1
6.2
6.3
6.4
6.5

6.6

6.7
6.8

Tentative Certificated Staffing Options for 2021 — 2022

2021 - 2022 Governor’s Proposed Budget Report

Consider Adoption of Single Plan for Student Achievement, Cutten School

Consider Adoption of Single Plan for Student Achievement, Ridgewood School

Consider Adoption of BP/AG 4115 Evaluation Supervision; BP/AG 4116 Probationary/Permanent Status; AG
4117.11/4317.11 Preretirement Part-Time Employment; BP 4117.2 Resignation; BP 4117.3 Personnel Reduction; AG
4117.5/4217.5/4317.5 Termination Agreements; AG 4117.6 Decision Not to Rehire; AG 4117.7 Employment Status
Report; BP/AG 4118 Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action; BP 4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 Civil and Legal Rights; BP/E
4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 Professional Standards; BP 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 Unauthorized Release of
Confidential/Privileged Information; BP/AG 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 Political Activities of Employees, Second Reading
Consider Adoption of BP 4119.41/4219.41/319.41 Employees with Infectious Disease; BP 4131 Staff Development; BP
4143 Negotiations; BP/AG 4143.1 Public Notice — Personnel Negotiations; BP/AG 4144/4244/4344 Complaints; BP
4156.2/4256.2/4356.2 Awoards and Recognition; BP 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1 Work-Related Injuries; BP/AG
4158/4258/4358 Employee Security; BP/AG 4161/4261/4361 Leaves; AG 4161.1/4261.1/4361.1 Personal lliness/Injury
Leave; AG 4161.11/4261.11/4361.11 Industrial Accident/lliness Leave, First Reading

LCAP Update

Consider Acceptance of Termination of the Lease Leaseback Contract with Dinsmore Construction Co.

SUPERINTENDENT / PRINCIPAL REPORT

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

CLOSED SESSION
With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session:

10.1 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT (GC § 54957)
Title: Superintendent

10.2 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Board President
Unrepresented Employee: Superintendent

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

— 120 ADIOURNMENT

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or
6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter subject to
discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Dr, Eureka.



11S

[ejol oIsia LlS LLS 985 sjejo]
99 yxis 1z €z Allow “siitm Bo9g ‘uosieN 9
z2 €z ess9] ‘poo|g espue.g ‘|[SUdHN 9
£z 1z auuy ‘suiqqoy 200fey| ‘400D 9
8. Y Y 9z [ayoey ‘unjseq ealpuy ‘dig S
0¢ lC Apnr ‘ejayc)| suuesr ‘1e|sseH/ewier ‘enbey G
1z oz uoleyg ‘J8|9dYM Aoel] ‘moqueg (s
€6 yunog 6l €z UoS[eN euuy 9sSar I9)9dUM 4
€ 74 suleye) ‘ebpupeH Aueyiag ‘uosuqq) ¥
zee 1z 74 eAune] ‘uojunig usr ‘epod ¥
lelol 0z ¥z nefog |lepuay Asupfg ‘Aingpelig 14
usyn) G8 payL 8z 4 I ‘wons|ny J9LLIBH ‘UOSIEM £
6l 4 Aajysy ‘aoN apauuy ‘ybls €
0z ¥4 auuy ‘suiqqoy aleq Japny €
8l 1z 196p19 ‘wons|nH Aysuyd ‘BN €
11 puossg 62 0z ArejiH ‘uoAq N ‘spleyory z
€l 6l euio ‘|lopstelg suuezng =91y z
L} 0z EDJUOI ‘SIf9D IUEQ ‘SYOLUIH z
8l 4 obeg ‘nouen ealpny ‘Aaq)i4 2
88 ysud 6l €z usiey ‘ouid Aespui ‘suppem }
9l ¥4 suydeq ‘Wapu3 901 ‘@Hjous) 3
174 8l cz Bleys ‘1osop z17 ‘ennos3 L
lejoL 9 (44 B0ISSO[" ‘910613 o7 ‘uosupIg |
poomabpry 61 Ll Kysiay ‘uosdwioy ] Aooels ‘paqqen |
[o]e} uauebiapuly 2 9l e|a] ‘zalanne essi|la ‘UInowhag Y|
1z gl Aoeu) ‘yakeyy uley ‘uowwa M
mw ” epuel ‘Aaq|i4 aulpeN ‘Weubes| WML
m ukie| ‘aueM,0 Awy ‘uieiseyn ML
14" ML el 4"
Ll aas L 0l yeAlly ‘ueyy AsuepQg 'eory| 0Qs
s[ejol sjejol opels) L= rd [ 9ZIg SSel) aply Jayoeal (L]
Jjooyog apeus sse|D Keqisy WOOoISSEe[) wooisse|) apelo
120Z-¢-20

1202-020¢ 10} 3uawijolul / Buyjers pajeayiied10111S1d TOOHIS N3LLND




1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MINUTES
January 11, 2021 via Zoom
6:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER — The meeting was called to order at 6:35 p.m.

1.1 Board members in attendance, participating via Zoom: Andy Sundquist, Mary DeWald, Dennis
Reinholtsen, Becky Reece, and Beth Johnston

CONSENT AGENDA

2.1 Motion by Dennis Reinholtsen, second by Andy Sudquist to approve the consent agenda. Motion

carried 5-0, roll call vote.

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS — None Offered

REPORTS

4.1

4.2

4.3

Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report — Elaine Mu reported that the PTA updated its bylaws at the last
meeting with a formal nominating committee set to start next year. Founder’s Day celebration will
be virtual this year. Please scan receipts for Boxtops for Education. Spirit wear is in process and will
be delivered soon. The next meeting is February 2" at 6:30pm via Zoom.

School Site Council Report — August Deshais reported that the Council had a brief December meeting.
The Comprehensive School Safety Plan is on the board agenda for later this evening. The SPSA will
be brought to the Board for approval in February or March. A Distance Learning survey has been sent
to parents and we are awaiting the results.

2021-22 New Student Registration and IDT Update — Sue Ivey reported that new registration is
dramatically less than previous years. 14 Kindergarten packets are out with 7 returned. 6 TK packets
were out and all are returned. In the previous two years there were 48 and 50 Kindergarten packets.
We are concerned about the interdistrict transfer deadline with the pandemic on the forefront of
everyone’s mind. Families may not be thinking about school next year. Susie is keeping track of
interdistrict transfers for our current students and is reaching out to teachers and families. The
district has been advertising with yard signs in strategic places, radio ads on three different stations,
print ads in the North Coast Journal and digital ads on Lost Coast Outpost. Pampbhlets have also been
distributed to preschools.

CORRESPONDENCE

51
5.2
53

Statements of Economic Interest have been mailed to the Board Members.
HCOE has certified the district’s First Interim Budget as Positive.

County of Humboldt has shared the current Interest Rates on District Funds.

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

6.1 Motion by Becky Reece, second by Andy Sundquist, to approve the Comprehensive School Safety
Plan. Motion carried 5-0, roll call vote.

6.2 Motion by Dennis Reinholtsen, second by Andy Sundquist, to adjust the Program Aide Salary
Schedule to start at $15 per hour. Motion carried 5-0, roll call vote.

6.3 Committee was formed to explore a COVID-19 Reopening Metric for the district.

6.4 Motion by Dennis Reinholtsen, second by Mary DeWald to approve the 2019-2020 Cutten and

Ridgewood School Accountability Report Cards (SARCs). Motion carried 5-0, roll call vote.



7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

Motion by Mary DeWald, second by Beth Johnston, to approve the Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA 2020-
2021 Local Plan. Motion carried 5-0, roll call vote.

No action was taken on Resolution 1021-04 to Commit District funds. Board would like to get a list of
projects by priority before considering committing funds.

Motion by Dennis Reinholtsen, second by Andy Sundquist, to adopt BP 4033 Lactation
Accommodation; BP 4100 Certificated Personnel; AG 4112.1 Contracts; BP/AG 4112.2 Certification;
AG 4112.22 Staff Teaching Students of Limited English Proficiency; AG 4112.23 Special Education
Staff; AG 4112.3/4212.3/4312.3 and E 4112.3 Oath or Affirmation; AG 4112.4/4212.4/4312.4 Health
Examinations; BP/E 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 Employee Notifications; BP 4161.9/4261.9/4361.9
Catastrophic Leave Program; and BP/AG 6173 Education for Homeless Children. Motion carried 5-0,
roll call vote.

First Reading of BP/AG 4115 Evaluation Supervision; BP/AG 4116 Probationary/Permanent Status;
AG 4117.11/4317.11 Preretirement Part-Time Employment; BP 4117.2 Resignation; BP 4117.3
Personnel Reduction; AG 4117.5/4217.5/4317.5 Termination Agreements; AG 4117.6 Decision Not to
Rehire; AG 4117.7 Employment Status Report; BP/AG 4118 Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action:
BP 4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 Civil and Legal Rights; BP/E 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 Professional
Standards; BP 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged
Information; BP/AG 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 Political Activities of Employees. There were no
suggested changes. Policies will be brought to the next board meeting for a second reading.

SUPERINTENDENT / PRINCIPAL REPORT

7.1

Sue Ivey reported that facilities personnel are in the process of installing touchless faucets
throughout the district, as well as projectors and white boards as they come in. There were no RFQ
responses for the HVAC project. Maples Service is installing the drinking fountains/hydration stations
at both campuses. The district is in the process of adding board policies to the website. The LCAP
annual update has been started. The district will start a brand new 3 year LCAP this year. The district
has completed its COVID Protection Plan and copies are posted in the break room at both campuses.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION — None Offered

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM
Teacher Joe Kencke commented that the district might want to look for someone with Bond experience for
the Superintendent position.

CLOSED SESSION — 7:57 p.m.

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION — 8:42 p.m.

11.1  No reportable action was taken.
ADJOURNMENT
12.1  The meeting was adjourned at 8:44 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

/ |
/ /7

Sue lvey

dd

Secretary to the Board



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
January 27, 2021 5:00 pm via Zoom

1.0 CALLTO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:06 p.m.
Board members in attendance: Andy Sundquist, Mary DeWald, Dennis Reinholtsen, and Beth Johnston
Board members absent: Becky Reece

2.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM None

3.0 CLOSED SESSION Adjourned to Closed Session at 5:08 p.m.

4.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at 6:16 p.m. No action taken during closed session.

5.0 ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 6:17 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Sue lvey : l

Secretary to the Board




19 ebey

L¢0¢/5e/10
L¢oc/6e/Lo

34114

90°2£5°6L1 qviol 95 VL6'vLE
000 VSH Z1'29G'% 103N 01°569'%
z5zes'ole AVd 13N 000 1ds 000
8v'915'3¢) QLA dNa 000 ¥o1as o000
8r'oL5'gzlL roydd dNa 000 aeovy 00928
000 1NO dNQ 000 a3a ANI S1°€€s's
S1'506°Ge NI dNQ 0572296 a3A 10A €2°68%'L
SLZL5'95L dNa rans 00’0 d3amH sezel'oz
00°0 HIAOMHOM ILNLILSANS 69NS  052LL'Y
0070 SY1S ® SY3J/AN3JILS  1dLS 000
00°0 M dH 0¥ 4ANN SY34/10 1-10 000
00°00% AN3dILS J3ISYW  ISYW 000
000 JHO-NON/SONINYYI Qavy 2adv 000
000 N3NNI HSYD O elew'e
16°L¥L'6 ANIT AV TYONYIA N 000
00°00% Nyv3 3SvE 43H10 O 000
000 S rav dalvydan3o nd 000
000 ¢ raQv d3a1LvdaN3Io Ad eV LO¥'E
000 X000 NOILISOd ad 000
G8'GEE'ZYE
SSOu9
00 S¥v 0722
00 o3y 00 o/ o€l
134 00 O3y 00 o/a 0’1l
00 o34 00 o/g 0§
134 00 o34 00 o/d 0¢e
B9 [BaSid

1202/62/10 :31e@-Mm

Wd LE5ZZ1 L202/se/L
¥O OM 95v/6'VLE O INS €9'6+L'6Y MH TG'LGL NS 00°280°2 OM
vOIld 000 SYvY 000 0/d S¥3d 9 LvL'CL S¥3d €ZLEL LY SYlS
81509 Jafojdwg
VYSH 00°0 SV 29'€e9'6le Y9 1S 29€£9'64C UO L4
o133 000 a/8 000 UD SYV $6°0¥9'6¢2 153 XIN
LISv Z1°295'v 13N 187201 S¥3d 000 HO XIN
LS 95v.6'%LE ¥9O 103N 6£°€89'8S 9 s¥3d 62°19¢€'L2 SZLS
1idv 01°S69'% vOoIld €1°8£5'62 SMIS 000 a.5v1
14 2¥lel'sl O VOIld LS'6LLYST D SIS 0000L°G ae0vL
suolonpaq 2sfojdwg
000522 sheq ejo1 005Z'#2L SINOH [ej0L
000 ININAVYA dINOD SHIAJIOM 0o
J1N11sans ans 000092 SY1S ¥ SHAJ/ANICILS EdlS
“HIMOYO T¥YNOISSI408d 40484 000 1SHIM dH HAO SH3d/L0 ¢10
AUVIVS 3INAIHOS 440 S440 SEEpe'ves AVd TVINHON TAN
LON OQx dNQ dNg 00°08¢C JONVAMOTTY 3NOHd 1130 =]
O SH1S-SHad/NYVY3 aav aavy 000 I41NOD SZ1OdIFANN43Y HGEL
adA] uie3 Ag sjeio]
0070 rav NANNI HSYD V0
ANIT AV 3LV d 000 M20d IVANVIN an
X00a 3Svd ¥3aHLO ao oo rQv 3Svg 43H10 vO
% H00Q NOILISOd Ad 000 9 rav Q3LvyaNao Nd
¥ rav d3LvyanNao 1d 000 € rdv a3LvyaNao zd
rav 31vyaNao Xd 000 QY13 -NOILISOd dd
£av NOLLISOd vd 8g£ele'oze JIDVYN ~NOILISOd d
Rd Ag sjeol
¥0'12Z'T) 18°%11'0€E 00°00v 00’0 000 18 vL2'BeE
oseg-uonN aseg o[ aseg Y10 wys >u_>om:°|_ uonispd
s|ejo)| Aejeg
(juenepp Bulalasay) ajouald/l 43
WIN-UON 0 uonoLsay ajouald/l4g 89 spuawfed 143
N/IdMN
Nid s¥3d 0 fjuo ynoked dna 2L sjueLiep Bujalaaay
N/dMN
Nid SY1S ¢ saako|dwiz pred sunj jsiy sg pied saafojdw3 |ejo)
60 1oUSIq - S|ejo] |joihed
aN3I1D ‘aNaNED :[eD Aed usyuny 60
Y :9dAy 924 L0 :91949 Aed
NV LNO— €07
1siald sbuiuaeg |joifed aafojdwg
NOILYONAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1d109WNH




uonduosaq pieog

‘leRIWSUB]] PapIOA SpNjou|
‘leniwsuet] Ag yeaig sbed

'SSIpPY JOPUBA Spnjouy|

:uonduosaq juld

aweN Jopusp :Ag uasg

1¢0¢ JJea A |eosi4

v :adAy ypny

1 £000012 JJlaquinp jepiwisuel] ¢

120000L2 JJaquin [elIwsuel] woj4

1202/20/20 :a)eq Bunesiy piedg

1Y :adA) uonoesuel|

s19}|14

140d3d adv0og dVY Nvr o)L Hoday
suondp

lcoc JeaA |BaSi4

poonue) uobor

60 11s1a

Wd 15:65:C L20Z/e/T pajulid
1d0d3y ININWAVC Adv09 - 319VAVd SLINNOJIVY aweN voday

sbuipag jeiausn
Jooys J9A09) Hoday

130d3d INJINAVd QEVOSE - 3T9VAVd SINNODIV




z abed

120T :leaj [edsid

glseet
81°62Z'L

00vlL
00wl

2] A 14
gleee

Sy'€9C
(450 ¥4

89°€L}
Sv'8cl

[4A 4%
(444"

6€°291'C
6€291'C

09°coL
4 &4
9l’LS

zTLI9)
00°02s’)
[4AVA:1"

05°65¢
0S§'65¢

L0221
GlL°0¢
60y
€8°€S
junowy

junowy juswied jejol
Vid3134vD 04 a00d

junowy juauwifed jejol
JOINY3S HALVM Ad311108

junowy juawAied jejol
S3ILIJONINOD

junowy jJuawded |ejoL

3OINd3S INOHd
JOINH3S INOHJ
J0IAY3S INOHJ

junowy juawAed [eyol
JONVNILNIVIN ONIOONO

10 pung :Alewwing pung

[e10] jepiwsuel

junowy jusawAed |ejol

FOVITIN ZSTH4-9NITd
JOVATIN ZS3d4-9iNI3y

junowy juawAed [ejoy

S3NddNS SSLN SIVHS3A-9iNI3d
SNOIS QYVA SIVHSZA-9WI3d

junowy JuswAed [ejol
ONIYOLINON WHVTY

junowy judwAed |ejoL
JONVNILNIVIN ONIOONO
JONVYNILNIVIN ONIOONO

JONVNILNIVIN ONIOONO
uondiosag

1202/20/20 Bunoap sadysni] jo paeog

SAO004 ¥vls a1oo

YI1LYM 311108 SONIYAS TVLSAHO

a3 40 INJN1HEVEIA VINYOLITVYO

¢ 13NIVO 181V
¢ 13N1VO 181V
¢ 1ANIVO 181V

JHYMAYYH IOV SHIAAVHS (SIHMVH)

WNd L5:65°C L Z02/3

100-2SS0L.2.

100-9550LC

100-GSS01LE

L00-¥SS0LE
100-€5S0L 2/
L00-2SS0LES

100-19501E

414

d

d

d

d

d

1laNv 0-8200001c :2qWNN JERIwsu=I]

NALSI¥Y ‘ZS344
NALSI¥ ‘ZS3¥4

1snony 'sivHs3ad
1SNonv ‘SivHS3a

N3LSAS ALIIND3S AIONVAQY

IHYMAYVYH J0V S HIAVHS (SIYUVH)
FHYMAYYH 3OV S:HAIVHS (SIHEVH)

JHYMAYYH 3OV SHIIVHS (SIHNVH)
JOPUaA

11aNv 0-2¢00001¢ :19QUINN [ERILISUEY

100-0SS01.2/
100-6¥S0L ¢/

100-8¥S0LE
100-L¥S0LE

100-9¥S0L T

100-G¥S0LE
L00-¥PSOLE

100-€¥S01 ¢
ELITESETE

uapny

130434 A4v08 dV N

1¥0d3y LNJWAVd AYV04 - 318VAVd SINNOJJV
NOILvONad3 40 301440 ALNNOD LATO9NNH

d

d

d

Xooo

|

50

v




¢ abed

L20T :-dea) |edsld

L9l
L1°6Sv
99'6VC'GlL
89'v0v

8SPES'L
0l°2.€
4 AY>
voLeL't

66°G8
€L'e9
98'¢ce

0e’€69
0€'e69

6L79L°L
617911

06°/6G
G1°0€9
(szze)

1886
¥09L
21c¢

85 PPL'E
8GPPL'E

60°¥SL
60°FS1

P o8¢
¢569¢
09°GS
r'Lo
junowy

S3AINddNS LNVYO SANS
NOILdI¥OSsans WOOZ

Nvd SS3THONOL - SANddNS dINOD
SIVIY3LVIN TYNOILONYLSNI

junowy jJuawAed [ejo]

INFWITHOV HIIdOD/HTLNIEd
ININITHOV HIIdOD/YI1NIId
INIWFTHOV HIIdOO/HILNIEd

junowy juawifed [ejoL

S3IMdNS 130NY4 SSTTHONOL
JONVYNILNIVIN ONIOONO

junowy juawdéed |ejol
S10dS10H 3190

junowy JusawdAed [ejoL
VI43134vD 404 S3NddNS/ao004

Junowy Juawied jeyol
aood 34v0
ao04 d3aNdNL3y

junowy juawAed [ejo1

$3NddNs S130Nv4d SS3THONOL
JONVYNILNIVIN ONIOONO

junowy juawied [eyoL
020Z 438IN3034d 389d

Junowy juawAed [ejoL
AdANNYT

junowy jJuawAed [ejo1
020Z 03Q ¥3aM3IS/F3LVMN
0202 03A JIMIS/HILYM

0202 03A YIMIS/HILYM
uonduasaq

1202/20/z0 Bunoap saaysnuy jo pieog

JINVE 'S'N
MNvE ‘SN
ANVE ‘SN
JINVE ‘SN

JONVNI4 ININDINDI MNVYE 'S'N
JONVYNI4 INTFNINOF MNVE SN
3ONVNIH LNJNDINDI AINVE 'S'N

ANVAINOD A1ddNS ALJIYHL
ANVANOD A1ddNS ALdIYHL

I790N-1

OINIFAVHIVS OISAS

HS3Y4 D1410vd Oud
HS3YH4 OI410Vd Odd

H31N3D 94749 NOSH3ld
H3I1LN3ID 9479 NOSH3ld

389Od

AY3S "LSNANI NINIT NOISSIN

1S1Q S3OING3S ALINNNNOD 9aNNH
1SI1d S3VINGTS ALINNNINOD GINNH

1S1d SAVINYTS ALINNWINOD GNNH
JOPUaA

lidnv 0-820000L¢

1¥0d3d INJFWAVYd QY09 - 379VAVd SINNODIV
NOILvYINAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1A109NNH

Nd £5'65°C VEZ0Z/4/Z

100-22S0L2Nd
100-9/501L2Ad
L00-G.S0L2/d
100-¥/S0LZ/\d

100-¢/S0L2/\d
100~ 2SOl 2/d
100-04S0L2/)\d

100-69S0LZ/)\d
100-89G012/d

100-2950LeNd
100-99S0L2/d

100-59501L2/d
L00-SLO0LZIND

100-+#9S01 ZAd
100-€99012Ad

100-29S012/d
100-19G01 ZAd

100-095012/\d
100-69S01 ZMd
d

100-8SS0LZ/
ELIIETETEY|

1JaqWINN [BPIWISUEY |

uspyny g0

140d3d aHv0o9g dv NFT




t abedq

120C :1BdA jBdSId

¥¥°69
69

ce’lie
cehle

0c'6
02’6

8l'1pL'8
8L'lv.'8

00°000°}
00°000'L

00°009°}
00°009°L

yr'oce
P 9ce

00°88
00°88

00°0SL
00°0S5.
(A4 TAS
20PSL'ET
yi'eey 9c
veve

veve
junowy

zzoel'9l

junowy juswAed jejol
IVSOdSIa I1LSYM

junowy juawied jeyol
1202 NV ¥3MIS/HILYM

junouly juawAed [ejol
JOV1ISOd

junowy juawAed |ejo]
SNOILVY1S ONITTI4 31109

junowy juawded jejol
STOYLINOD JOVYAH FHNOIINOI3TY

junowy juawied [ejo]
S3VING3S ONLLIANY 0C-61

junowy juswAed jejol
S3NddNS TOOHDS

jJunowy juawAed jejoL
VI43134vD 04 a004

junowy juswAed [ejoL
INIOV ONIAVYd 9 SAIHIS ANOd 09

€1 puny
10 pung

:Aiewwing pung

lej0) [epiwstes)

Junowy juswAed [ejol

13N4 13s3ia
uonduasag

junowy jusuiAed [ejo

1202/20/20 Bupaa| saalsni] jo pieog

ALIHOHLNY "LNOW 3LSYM 1dT09NNH

1S1d S3VINGTS ALINNINWOD dNNH

INIVE ‘INOVYH

OT1 SNOILNTOS 13aXdVIN OAS

dIV NOIS3d

d11 "03 % IINOOI "1 dIAvVd

JIDAVI 00D

SHYOM H3AID SININIANTTO

NOTIIIN XHOA M3N 40 MNVE

SOAS INNTT0Y13d JIdIDVd AFTIVA
JOPUaA

INd 1§:6G-C LZ0Z/EE

100-98601L2Ad

100-68501¢Ad

100-¥8S0LZ/\d

100-€85012/\d

100-285012Nd

100-185012/d

100-0850LeAd

100-6.S012Ad

100-8.50LeNd
11anv 0-6200001¢ :13qUINN [ERIWISUBL]

100-€.5012

33U3i3js

d
£

11aNv 0-8200001¢ -J8quWINN [ERILLSURYL

1d0d3¥ LNJWAVd a¥vOd - 379VAVd SLNNODJV
NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LA109INNH

uagny

140d3d qUvOod dV N

60

W




G abed

120Z :iea, [easld

00°¢ce

0G°161
067161

00°0S.
0088
6£°060'02

6£'826°0C

6c'ce
6¢°ce

8.°868'F
8.'868'%

89'vEL
89%¢l

9€'96¢
Sv'ic
v6'68
v9'L6
€€°48

orAy kA
(XA RA
€8'669
£8'669

JASS 42T
LEY9C

YA %14
PAAR" 1
junowy

02030 SONILNIYdYIONIH

junoury juawAed |ejol
SANddNS IONVNILNIVIN

LT pung
€1 pung
10 pung :Alewuwuing pung

fejo) [epwsuel)

jJunowy juswAed |e)o|
ITddNS WOOYHSSY1D H3TITIHM-aNITH

junowy JuswAed jejol
IGNNd ALNIGVIT A3AINTY 8LC gV

junowy juawied jejol
Jdd 3019 "S-aniay

Junowy juawied [eyol

JONVNILNIVIN ONIOONO
JONVNILNIVIN ONIOONO
JONVYNILNIVIN ONIOONO
JONVYNILNIVIN ONIOONO

junowy Juswied |ejo|
SVO 1L20Z AHYNNYT 389d

junowy juawAed [ejo1
S3ANddNS 1vIaoLsnNd

junowy juswied jejo]
S3AINddNS - NOWW3T 3SHNaNITY

Jjunowy juswAed [e}o)

S3NddNS 418
uonduasag

1202/20/20 Bunaopy savysni] jo pieog

3211SNr 40 ININ1LHVYd3Ia

Old103373 NOLdINVO

llanv 0-0€0000L¢

3SS3r 'WI1FIHM

AaNNd ALITEVIT SS30X3 ST00HOS

INNVYZNS '301Y

J31IN3ID ©d79 NOSH3Id
¥31IN30 O©4a19 NOSH3Id
d31N3D 90719 NOSH3Id
Hd31N3ID ©4a19 NOSH3ld

3%9d

ANVAINOOD A1ddNS SIANIN

NIYLYY ‘NOWWIT

NYWNAOOD ATHIFINIA
Jopuap

Nd £G°65-C LZ0E/

100-66S01L2

100-86S0! 2

100-96S01 2/

100-G6S0L 2/

10016501 T,

100-€6S01E
100-¢6S01Z
100-16S0LE
100-06S0LE

100-68S0LC

100-88S01Z/

100-2£6S012

100-28501 2/
ERITETE]

1Ianv 0-620000L¢ :J9QWINN [ERILLSUE

1¥0d3d LNIJWAVd yVO04g - 319VAVd SINNODJV

NOILYONA3d 40 301440 ALNNOD 1Ld109NNH

ArA

d

d

:JaquInpN [ERiWSUEl |

d

d

d

d
d
hd
\d

d

\d

\d

d
2=
A1l

uspn) go

140d3d 4vOd dV N

W




g afieq

L20T :1eaj Jeaslq

67809

A1
(4314

6lcey
(VA4S 4

¢9'05¢
¢9'0S¢

18681
89°29
€6'8¢
98'vS
ov'8¢

§g9'¢St
§9°¢CS1

00°05¢
00°05¢

16°99¢
08'0¢t
LL'9%L

0€'LS
0€’LS

00°90%
¢6°GL
80°0ce
09'981°L
09'981L°L
Junowy

00¢ce

aoo4d 34vo

junowy judwifed [ejo|
JONVNILNIVIN ONIODNO

junowy jJuauwied [elol
1202 AYVNNYT 389d

jJunowy juawied |e}ol
S1yvd divd3d

Junouwy juswded |ejol
Vid3134vD 04 QOO4NMTIN
VId3134vO JO4 MTIN
SINIWHSIHH4TH dOHSHHOM
VIid3134vD 404 a004

junowy Juswied |ejoL
AJANNVY

junowy juawdied |ejo|
OLN3IA AINNDIOW NOLSNHOr-dIay

junowy juawAed [ejol

S3AlNddNs 1vIdo1sno
S3NddNsS vldolsno

junouly juawAed |e}o
IMONIA - 3dd

junowy juawAied |ejo|
S3NddNS 3dd
S3AIddNS INWOOYSSY1D

junouly juawdied |ejo|
FHSINSONILX3 JYld IOINGISHOIHD
uonduoasaq

junowy juawAed |ejo|

1202/20/20 Bunaaiy saa)sniy jo preog

L¥0d3¥ LNIWAVd QYVO4g - 3718VAVd SINNODJDV
NOILVYONAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1aT09NNH

HS3Y4 O1dI0vd Odd

¥3ILN3ID ©0179 NOSH3Id

3%9Od

S1dVvd O1NV YdVN

1IHNHVYIN SAHJAENIN
1IHHVIN SAHJHNIN
1IMHVIN SAAHdHENIN
1IHNEVIN SAHSENN

Ad3S "1SNANI NINIT NOISSIN

NOL1SNHOM YANYHIN

ANYdINOD A1ddNS S3AN3IN
ANVANOO A1ddNS S3ANIN

J0r ‘IMONIN

v3ayany ‘A3giid
v3yany ‘A3gdiid

ONI LX3 344 giNNH ¥X34dn3
Iopuap

Wd £S5'65'¢C |Z0Z/L/E

100-51901L2

A=

1007190t N

100-€1901E

100-C190LeNd

100-1190LENd

100-0190124
100-60901 ¢
100-80901 ¢

100-20901 2

d

100-9090LENd

100-G090L 2.
100709012

100-€0901 2

100-209012
100-10901L2

100-009012
ERIETETE

d

d

d
&=

11dNv 0-0€00001LC :l9qWINN |ERIWLISUBI ]

uayngy

1¥0d3d A4vOg dv N

60

T




/ abed

1202 :ieaj [edsid

0c’6
9€'9.LY
9¢c’9ly

S9'1GE
6/1°L¥C
98'c0t

00'0s
00°0S
79'609°L
2T669'L
¥0'S0E'6
§6°92Z°L
16'66
vo'zeL't

69°0%
69°0v

LV'66
11°66

88°692

88'692

[4M8 7
AR 74l
88°€Sh'C
89°€GH'T
junowy

61'80G

JOV1SOd

junowy juswAed [ejo
SNI LNIJWAOTdININN JLVIS 020 O

junowy juawfed [ejol

ANVYO0dd HONNT JO4 MTIN
NVHOO0™d HONNT HO4 M1IN

junowy jJuawAed jejo|
VI¥3134vO 404 A004

€l pung
10 pung :Alewwing pung

[ejo ] fepiwsuel |

junowy juawied |ejo
ININIFHOV H3IdOO/43LNIYd
INIWIFHOV H3IdOD/HILINIEd

junowy juawied |ejo
S3INddNS 43HLO IONVNILNIVIN

junowly JuawAed [ejol
S3ANddNS - ¥31L1NY ISUYNgNIi3d

jJunowy juswifed jejoL
S3ANddNS WOOYJSSY1D - 301

junowy juawied [ejo]
INIWISINGINITH HSYD ONIATOATY

junowy juawAed jejol
1ININIIHOV IONVYNILNIVIN SH3IIdOD
uondiaosag

junowy juawfed [ejo1

1202/20/20 Bunasiy sesysni] jo pieog

YITISSVH JLLINNVAr

1d3Ad INJNJOTIAIA LNIWAOTdINT

AYINVY3HOD TVLISAYD
AYINVYIYHO TYLSAHO

SHHOM d3AI0 SININIAN3TTO

Nd L5°65°C L 20ZIEIT

100-22901 2Mhd

100-9290LZ/\d

100-G290LZ/N\d
100-v290leNd

100-€2901LZNd

11aNv 0-1£0000Lg :J3qWINN [ERIWISUBLL

JONVNI4 LINIJWJINDI MNVE 'S'N
JONVYNIHA INJNDINDI X¥NVYE 'S'N

WYYV ® X001 ALIMNDO3S

J104va HALLNY

INNVYZNS ‘301Y

aNNd HSYD ONIATOATY

OO NVOHOWN AVYH
10puUdp

100-2C90L ZM\d
100-1290LZNd

100-0290LeNd

100-8190L2ZNd

100-61901ZMNd

100-219012Nd

100-91901ENd
aoualaley

LidNVv 0-0€£00001C :42qWNN |EPWISUEL L

1d0d3d LINIWAVd QHVO4d - 318VAVd SLINNOJIV
NOILVONGA3 40 32i440 ALNNOD 1a709NNH

usgny g0

1H0d38 Q4v0d dv N




g abed

1202 -1e3) jedsld

‘Nd 2G°6G°¢ L202/¢/2

feaciddy pieog

jusby pazuouiny

‘way} anoidde sasisni] Jo pieog Sy} Jey) PapUSLLILIODa S 3|
‘sainpeaooud pue sawijod s1ou1sIq SY) YHM SOUBPICOOE Ul PaNss] Usaq aABY suofoesuel sjgeked anoqe =i |

L¥"€05'09 ‘lejo) puel S Junoy [eRlwisues) 19 unog juawihed

79°05L') €l pung

16°8¢S 10 pung :Arewiwuing pung

G1'6.9°1 jejol jepiwsuel]

6681, Junowy juswied [ejo)

66'817. Vid3134vD 404 d004 OLNINVHOVS OOSAS 100-0€90LZNd
S6°Cy junouwy jusawAed fejo]

86°L SLINIWHSIH4TH JOHSHHOM 1IMAVIN SAHAENIN 100-62901ZNd
JASH 4> S1INIWHSTHATH JOHSHHOM 13IMHVIN SIAHdININ 100-8290LZNd
junowy uonduasag 1Opusp aoualasy
0c6 junowy Juswhed [ejoL

1lany 0-1€0000L2 :12qWINN |[eplwisugl |
uaynj 60

1202/20/20 Bunospy saaysni| jo paeog

14043y a¥vod dv Ny

130d3¥ INFWAVYd QNVOE - I18VAVd SLNNODIV
NOILLYONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD LA TOSNNH




CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT
2021 - 2022 School Calendar

MONTH MON TUES WED THURS FRI HOLIDAYS DAYS TAUGHT
23 24 25 26 27  Teacher Duty Days - Aug. 23, 24 & 25
August 30 30 31 1 2 3 Aug. 30-First day of school for students
to B 7 8 9 10 Labor Day - Sept. 6
September 24 13 14 15 16 17 Parent Interviews Sept. 3, 7-11
First Month 20 21 22 23 24 19
September 27 27 28 29 30 1
to 4 5 6 7 8
October 22 1 12 13 14 15
Second Month 18 19 20 21 22 20
October 25 25 26 27 28 29
to 1 2 3 4 5
November 19 8 9 10 11 12 Veterans Day - Nov. 11
Third Month 15 16 17 18 199 19
November 22 22 23 24 25 26  Thanksgiving Break - Nov. 22-26
to 29 30 1 2 3
December 17 6 7 8 9 10
Fourth Month 13 14 15 16 17 15
December 20 20 21 22 23 24
to 27 28 29 a0 31 Winter Break - Dec. 20 - Dec. 31
January 28 3 4 5 6 7
10 1 12 13 14
17 18 19 20 21 Martin Luther King Day - Jan. 17
Fifth Month 24 25 26 27 28 19
January 31 31 1 2 3 4
to 7 8 9 10 1
February 25 14 15 16 17 18
Sixth Month 2 22 23 24 25 Presidents' Week - Feb. 21-25 15
February 28 28 il 2 3 4
to 7 8 9 10 11 Conference Week - Mar. 7-11
March 25 14 15 16 17 18
Seventh Month 21 22 23 24 25 20
March 28 28 29 30 31 1
to 4 5 8 7 8
April 22 1 12 13* 14* 15"  Spring Break - Apr. 11-15
Eighth Month 18 19 20" 21* 22" 15
April 25 25 26 27 28 29
to 2 3 4 5 6
May 20 9 10 1 12 13
Ninth Month 16 17 18 19 20 20
May 23 23 24 25 26 27
to 30 31 1 2 3 Memorial Day - May 30
June 1 6 7 8 9 10
Tenth Month 13 14 15 16 17  June 16 - Last day of school for students 18
*Make-up Days April 13, 14, 15 180
End of Trimester ' 1st Trimester 58 Back to School Nights:
Conference Week Cutten - Sept. 1
Local Recoss 2nd Trimesler 54 Ridgewood - Sept. 2
Ligal Hofiday

First/Las! Day of School

3rd Trimester 68

P1

P2




Eureka City Schools
2021-2022
Adopted: 6/25/2020

Month Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Days Holidays
Taught
August 23 16 17 | 18 19 {20} | 8/20/21 Elem, MS & Zoe teachers duty day
to 23 24 25 26 27 School Starts 8/23/21
30 31 1 2 3
September 17 [ 6] ] 7 8 9 10 Labor Day 9/6/21
First Month 13 14 15 16 17 19
September 20 20 21 22 23 | 24 | Staff Dev Day 9/24/21
to 27 28 29 30 1
October 8 4 5 6 7 8
Second Month 14
October 11 11 12 13 14 15
to 18 19 20 21 22}
November 5 25 26 27 28 29
Third Month l 1 I 2 3 4 5 19 Staff Dev Day 11/1/21
November 8 8 9 11 Veteran's Day Observed 11/11/21
to 15 16 No School, No Teacher Duty 11/12/21
December 3 |,‘: ZE g_s__ 24 [25] (26) Thanksgiving Break 11/22/21-11/26/21
Fourth Month 29 30 1 2 3 13
December 6 8 9
to
December 31 Winter Break 12/20/21-12/31/21
Fifth Month 10
January 3
to
January 28 Martin Luther King Day 1/17/22
Sixth Month 19
January 31
to
February 25 5
Seventh Month 28 24 25 | 15  Presidents Week 2/21/22-2/25/22
Feb 28 28 1 2 3 4
to 8 9 10 1~ Staff Dev Day 3/7/22
March 25 14 15 16 17 18
Eighth Month 21 22 23 24 25 19
March 28 28 29 30 31 1}
to 4 5 6 7 8
April 22 |T i ? _ @ 13 i -ﬁ:_ 15 | Spring Break 4/11/22-4/15/22
Ninth Month 18 19 20 21 15
April 25 25 26 27 28
to 2 3 4 L5}
May 20 9 10 11 12
Tenth Month 16 17 18 19 20
May 23 23 24 25 26 No School, No Teacher Duty 5/27/22
to 31 1 2 Memorial Day 5/30/22
June 16 6 7 8 9 10 6/17/22 EHS teachers duty day
Eleventh Month 13 14 15 16}~ I {17} I 17 Last Day of Instruction 6/16/22

~ End of Trimester
} End of Quarter

[1 Legal Holiday
() Local Holiday

{»} Possible Teacher Duty Day

No School
No School-Teacher Duty
No School-No Teacher Duty

Trimester
Elementary School
~1st Tri 60 Days
8/23/21 - 11/19/21
~2nd Tri 58 Days
11/22/21 - 3/11/22
~3rd Tri 62 Days

3/14/22 - 6/16/22
T 180 Days

_miiddie sehoal, and Zos Harmum toachsdes anly 82021 Duty day for Eureks High Schoeal tischers only 817722, Al

} 2nd Qtr

} 3rd Qtr

} 4th Qtr

Quarter / Semester

Middle School / High School
} 1st Qtr

43 Days
8/23/21 - 10/22/21
46 Days
10/25/21 - 1/21/22

44 Days
1/24/22 - 4/01/22
47 Days
4/04/22 - 6/16/22
180 Days

ek Six ety days




Humboldt County Office of Education
2021-2022 Draft School Calendar

DRAFT

School Week/
Month Mon Tues Wed | Thurs Fri Days
Taught
16 | (17) | (18) | 19) | (20 Staff Duty Days
August 23 23 24 25 26 27 Students start August 23
to 30 31 1 2 3
September 17 6 7 8 9 10 Labor Day - September 6
FIRST MONTH 13 14 15 16 17 19
September 20 20 21 22 23 24
to 27 28 29 30 1
October 15 4 5 6 7 8
SECOND MONTH 11 12 13 14 15 20
October 18 18 19 20 21 22%
to 25 26 27 28 29 In service day-November 1
November12 | | (1 2 3 4 5
THIRD MONTH 8 9 10 11 12 18 Veterans’ Day Observed - Nov. 11
November 15 15 16 17 18 19
To 22 23 24 | 25 26 Thanksgiving Holiday -Nov 22-25
December 10 29 30 1 2 3
FOURTH MONTH 6 7 8 9 10 15
December 13 13 14 15 16 17
To S0 I 2a 22 | Winter Break - Dec. 20 -31
January 7 2 | 2 | 2 | A
FIFTH MONTH 3 4 5 10
January 10 10 11 12 13 14*
To 17| 18 19 20 21 MLK Day - Jan 17
February 4 24 25 26 27 28
SIXTH MONTH 31 1 2 3 4 19
February 7 7 8 9 10 11
to 14 15 16 17 18
March 4 T A liadl i Es Presidents’ Week - Feb 21-25
SEVENTH MONTH 28 1 2 3 4 15
March 7 7 8 9 10 11
To 14 15 16 17 18
April 1 21 22 23 24 25*
EIGHTH MONTH 28 29 30 31 1 20
April 4 6 7 8
To 12 ) 1:3§ | 14 _ 15 Spring Break - April 11-15
May 29 18 19 20 21 22
NINTH MONTH 25 26 27 28 29 15
May2z | E 4 [ 5 [ 6
to | 9 10 11 12 13
May 27 16 17 18 19 20
TENTH MONTH 23 24 25 26 27 20
May 30 30 | 31 1 2 3 Memorial Day - May 30
To 6 7 8 9 10* 9 Last day for students June 10
June 10
Eleventh Month 180
( ) Potential Staff Duty Days 1st Quarter - 44
[] Holiday 2nd Quarter - 43
Local Recess 3rd Quarter - 44
* End of Quarter 4th Quarter - 49

180




Registration Report
February 2021

TRANSITIONAL KINDERGARTEN

Based on numbers from

RESIDENT NONRESIDENT

YEAR il SR LD STILL OUT STILL OUT this report:
Feb 2021 11 11 0 0
Feb 2020 15 14 1 0 14 TK in 2020-21
Feb 2019 23 19 1 (1 sib) 3 (2 sib) 34 registered as of Jan.
Feb 2018 26 19 5 (2 sib) 2 (1sib) 48 Kindergarten 21-22
Feb 2017 22 17 5 0
Feb 2016 15 12 2 1
Feb 2015 16 14 1 1

KINDERGARTEN
Feb 2021 34 27 5 (2 sib) 2 (2 sib)
Feb 2020 | 52 +24TK 42 8 (6 sib) 2
Feb 2019 64 +27 TK 49 10 (6 sib) 5 (2 sib)
Feb 2018 54 +19 TK 40 10 (5 sib) 4 (2 sib)
Feb 2017 73 +24 TK 53 13 7
Feb 2016 | 68 + 18 TK 49 13 (8 sib) 6 (3 sib)
Feb 2015 48 +19 TK 42 4 2
TK & KINDERGARTEN - PREVIOUS YEARS’ DATA
RESIDENT NONRESIDENT

YEAR FORMS OUT | RETURNED STILL OUT STILL OUT
Jan 2014 53 36 11 6
Jan 2013 57 30 21 6
Jan 2012 54 28 20 6

REGISTRATION, GRADES 1 -6

Grade | Indist | Returned Out of dist | Returned

1 1 1 1 0

2 0 0 0 0

3 0 0 0 0

4 0 0 1 0

5 0 0 0 0

6 0 0 3 0

Comparative enroliment for first day of school
SDC TK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 TOTAL

2020-21 10 14 69 88 80 84 95 79 67 586
2019 - 20 11 23 93 80 82 104 80 86 76 635
2018 -19 10 27 81 77 88 83 81 86 76 609
2017 - 18 5 21 79 88 81 79 82 80 84 599
2016 - 17 NA 19 93 82 84 85 84 85 81 613
2015-16 NA 24 82 85 85 88 78 92 68 602
2014 -15 NA 20 84 76 82 76 86 72 77 573
2013 -14 NA 17 75 86 81 83 77 82 68 569
2012-13 NA 1 77 79 82 80 88 73 72 552
2011-12 NA NA 82 92 80 83 78 71 64 550




2/1/2021 Cutten School District Mail - To: School Board Members, From: TK-12 Equity Partnership

M Gma i ﬂ Sue Ivey <sivey@cuttensd.org>

To: School Board Members, From: TK-12 Equity Partnership

Meridith L Oram <Meridith.Oram@humboldt.edu> Mon, Feb 1, 2021 at 11:03 AM
To: Meridith Oram <mlo224@humboldt.edu>, Sharrone Blanck <sharroneb@yahoo.com>
Bec: sivey@cuttensd.org

Meridith Oram has attached the following document:

E To: School Board Members, From: TK-12 Equity Partnership

Snapshot of the item below:

Humboldt-Del Norte

FOUTTY

Partnership

DIVERSITY =« EQUITY « INCLUSION

February 1, 2021

On behalf of the TK-12 Equity Partnership, we would like to thank you for your service
as January, National School Board Recognition month, comes to a close. Your
dedication to supporting school systems that best serve all students and families does
not go unnoticed. We appreciate your commitment and hard work.

The TK-12 Equity Partnership is a collaboration between the Humboldt Area
Foundation’s Equity Alliance of the North Coast (EA), Humboldt County Office of
Education (HCOE), and Humboldt State University's Office of Diversity, Equity &
Inclusion (ODEI) to ensure that school systems in Humboldt and Del Norte counties are
diverse, inclusive, cultivate a sense of mattering, and yield equitable outcomes for all
students. One way that accomplish this is by offering ongoing learning opportunities to
build racial literacy for all school employees. Foundations: Implicit Bias and the Four
Dimensions of Racism is an 8-hour series that provides foundational language and
understanding about race and racism to support people working in schools to meet the
needs of all students and families, especially Black, Indigenous, and People of Color.

We highly recommend that board members participate in this learning opportunity to
support your decision making at the systems level. We offer this learning session at no
cost. Superintendents, principals, teachers and other administrators and support staff
from the following districts have participated:

Arcata Elementary School District
Eureka City Schools

Fortuna Elementary School District
Fortuna Union High School District
Ferndale Unified School District

Freshwater School District
Humboldt County Office of Education
Jacoby Creek School District

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=4262094d69&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A16905204511217432848&simpl=msg-f%3A16905204511...  1/2



2/1/2021 Cutten School District Mail - To: School Board Members, From: TK-12 Equity Partnership

Klamath Trinity Joint Unified School District
Loleta Elementary School District
McKinleyville Union School District

Northern Humboldt Union High School District
Peninsula Union School District

South Bay Union School District

The learning sessions for board members are offered in April on Saturdays from 10am-
12pm and in May on Thursday evenings from 5:30pm-7:30pm. If we need to
accommodate more board members to keep with meeting guidelines, we will add
another session. The registration links are below.

Registration link to participate in April sessions on Saturday mornings
Registration link to participate in May sessions on Thursday evenings

Thank you again for your service. We hope to see you in attendance in April or May. If
you have questions or would like more information, please email
meridith.oram@humboldt.edu.

With gratitude,

Sharrone Blanck
Meridith Oram

Google Docs: Create and edit documents online.
Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA
You have received this email because mlo224@humboldt.edu shared a document with you from

Google”

Google Docs.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=4262094d698&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A16905204511217432848simpl=msg-f%3A16905204511...  2/2



277 = MY 40J |B10] ‘siayoeal ZT

€E€ = U31AN) JoJ |B10] ‘SIaYydeal €T

555

o|l-|lw © N NN~ ~ o Ol 0 O|d o =W W WlF
=
o
4
o O
- Al v — ~ ) < N w
o x| F
o]
0 _ o
T Om — ] LN 0Q M~ LN o 00
95‘5 | - < w0 00 ~ 00 o)) ~
0=+=|°
>
75T = MY Jo} |B10 [ ‘siaydeal €T 6EE = UBIIND JOJ |e10] ‘siayoead)] pT o
olo|[d « 00 |~ I OO O O|lnn W WIO I IS o W ]
|l N — —| N ol - N N NN N N;+ - N NN 46
: s -
o P
g ; -4
b Q b Eo
= ol ~ — ~ o < (0 g wn ©
~ o (V4] :¢ 8:
N o : s
o H H
N
1
S Q52
o T 0 ¥a3 o ™M o ~ LN 0
« E3sl=| © ~ ) ~ 0 ) ~
n 0=+ o [¢)]
<
o
|_
o.
(o]
QO , g
> 75T = MY 4104 [R1O] ‘Siaydea) €T 6E€ = Ua1IN) JoJ |10 ‘SiayIedl T th
TH
& o|lo|ld H [ Nl N M M N0 NI NN v m < < 0 W w|lgE
* s s o
= ]
g : :
— (@] ;q..o:
- > ; :
= (== ~ - ~ ) Ekgi < n w0
o] ; O |
Q0
TV o0@® o] o0 o0 o N~ n o]
E>-5 | - (6] ~ (o3} ~ 00 (o)) ~
oQ.._. (@] (e}
) -
757 = MY 404 [e10] ‘siaydeal €T B6EE = Uayn) Joj [ejo] ‘sisyoes) Gl a
o|lw|ld 00 ol ~N N O O Ol N N N|n s < © W w|g
Al =N~ — | N " N N NN N N N[N 8N N NN £
=
<
4
(@)
= Dl
Y o ~ ! ~ %) < n o
w
o
Q0
D Owm|lo o o o ~ ) 00
T > | w0 ~ o ™~ 0 a ~
029 w )}




School Year: 2020-21

Single Plan for Student Achievement
(SPSA) Template

Instructions and requirements for completing the SPSA template may be found in the SPSA Template
Instructions.

County-District-School Schoolsite Council Local Board Approval
School Name (CDS) Code _(SSC) Approval Date ) Date
| Cutten Elementary 12-62745-6007736 January 19, 2021 ' February 8, 2021

School

Purpose and Description

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 1 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Briefly describe the purpose of this plan (Select from Schoolwide Program, Comprehensive Support
and Improvement, Targeted Support and Improvement, or Additional Targeted Support and
Improvement)

Schoolwide Program

Briefly describe the school’s plan for effectively meeting the ESSA requirements in alignment with the
Local Control and Accountability Plan and other federal, state, and local programs.

A variety of goals, actions, and services are in place to ensure we meet the two goals in our Local
Control and Accountability Plan. Those goals are 1) Increase student achievement levels, improving
the foundation for college and career readiness, and 2) Ensure a safe and welcoming learning
environment where students are connected and engaged in their education.

Annual review of progress toward these goals is performed through the following:
« Stakeholder surveys and meetings
» Review of student performance data by school staff
« Progress monitoring by district Leadership Team
e Development of this plan by the School Site Council

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 2 of 73 Cutten Elementary Schootl



Table of Contents

SPSA TIIE PAGE ..uvuiiiieieiiieae e e S 3 S A VA VA S SR S S e P S PO 5 o 1
PUrpose and DESCHDLON..........euueeeccccie e e SRR s AR SR R AR TR AT RS R PO ET T8 1
Table Of CONMBNIS ... e e o o SRR 5 BT A B RS N 3
Comprehensive Needs AssSessment COMPONENTS ..oiuuee i s e e rb b s se s s e s e ns s 5
(D= 1= I AN = Y1V L PSSRSO 5
SUIVBYS etitiiiieittie ettt e e et e e et e e tee e e e et eeeaaaeae e e et eeee e e et et aaees s e na s s S e e e A s e ne e n e re e e e 5
ClassSroom ODSEIVALIONS ........iiiie it ee ettt ee e e st e e e s e s bbb e s s ae et e s s s e s e e s e s 5
Analysis of Current INStructional Program.......c.cuu i it s e e s nreses s s eee s iabeseesins 5
Stakeholder INVOIVEMENT ... ettt et e et e s e e s e m s s se s e e e nn e e eeteeeerres 8
RESOUICE INEQUITIES ..ooiiaiir e i cccccrectineeeeaeen s e s ameameaae oo Cosp i SRS G R S RS SRR F AN e S A RS O B A 9
School and Student Performance Data ...........ceeeveieeneeno oo it iaiie rasso sdissanisnsiviisvs sos s s savadsasinvisiasssuiigse 10
SUAENt ENFOIMENE.....coiieiiiiieiriieveerer e e o G e A G S B AV SV aS S 10
CAASPRP RESUIS...unuiiee e e s T s S S I S 12
ELPAGC RESUILS ..o sieeeiier e e e e e e e e eee s e e e e e S oS B o T3 S S R SR SR A 16
StUudent POPUIALION......coooiiiiiiiiiiin i cneanrern e e co o S b e R R S SRR R P A SR 19
OVETAIl PEITOIMEANGCE ..uvevririeeiirie e eieieere e nne e e e s 645 S 54 R4 § 4 o 4 RS S S m A SRR 20
ACATEIMIC PeITOIMANCE ...ttt e e e e e s 21
ACAdEMIC ENQAGEIMENT ..ccoeiii e e RS TR VS S SR SO TS S BSOS RGN S S 26
CONAILIONS & ClIMIAtE e e e s e S0 5 0055 5 S5 83518 S B OB 28
Goals, Strategies, & Proposed EXPENItUrES......ccccuir it iiarseae s ae s basassssssss s senssasensasses 30
(CToT] I O OSSOSO UOO SRR 30
C 70T | I OO 44
e (o LY 10 00T 0 = Y P SO PSRRI 57
BUAGEE SUMIMIAIY oottt et e e e et e s ettt ettt ettt et ea e e ae e et e e e mnene s eemsnansseeseenssbsbrbes 57
Other Federal, State, and LOCal FUNTS ...t e s s s e e e et ee s s e e ee e eea e e saaeessaeeanaessans 57
Budgeted Funds and Expenditures in this PIan .........coooii i iieiise e iiesssaes s ssssisas s s 58
Funds Budgeted to the School by Funding Source.........sassiiaiaiisii csisiivess i s 58
Expenditures by FUNING SOUICE ..ot e b i bbb bbb e bbb b s baa b s bas bbb e 58
Expenditures by Budget REfEIENCE .......oiiiie e 58
Expenditures by Budget Reference and FUNding SOUICE ...... ...t 58
EXpenditures DY GOal..... ... e S R S S S R B T e 59
School Site CoUuNCil MemMbDErShID ... ettt e e et s e aeeeaes 60
Recommendations and ASSUIAIMCES .. .ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s s e e e e s e e e e s e e s eee e 61
L E] (0 Tt o Yo - O PO OO TR 62
Instructions: Linked Table Of CoNteNTS ... v e e er e e a e e e 62
Vo To Y=Y a Lo B B T=T T of T o] (o] o HOU OO 63

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 3 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



StaKENOIAEr INVOIVEMENT ... e ettt e s visassasin st sassnrsnsnrenbnatasnssnsnnssbnnsanssssasssbarsanestasannbatsnnen 63

RESOUICE INEAUIIES ..oioeiiieiier it eeceeeeinnnnmeeenn e e oo e 0 a0 4 T I A ST A AR e e e o 63
Goals, Strategies, Expenditures, & AnnUal REVIEW ..ot e ecesersreee e 64
ANNUEL REVIEBW ... e GO A S S AR A S SR FE W R R AT AW A o 65
BUAGEE SUIMIMAIY .ottt inieeneennn s s nemeoooe e SRR SR R 8 S A AT S S R AR S eH S R ERR BRSO 00 0 66
Appendix A: Plan REQUIFEMENES ...........eeeeieriineennen s isvaiisssiisssinasssvssmsississseshess st s Ha s s ss s5esssiasi s es 68
APPENGIX B ... vusesmmsimsiss e ensris s, s s s s s s aies sl o s S S S ss R ST SRAT RS o o 71
Appendix C: Select State and Federal Programs .......c..cuiiicimiieniesiieeeis s sesiisssssiaies rssanasesnens 73

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 4 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Comprehensive Needs Assessment Components

Data Analysis
Please refer to the School and Student Performance Data section where an analysis is provided.

Surveys
This section provides a description of surveys (i.e., Student, Parent, Teacher) used during the school-
year, and a summary of results from the survey(s).

Throughout the school year a variety of surveys and meetings are used to collect stakeholder input.
These include LCAP surveys and meetings with parents/guardians/community members and staff.
Additionally, student input is collected through the use of monthly surveys on school climate and
academics. The California Healthy Kids Survey is also given bi-annually to all fifth grade students.

The LCAP survey results show strong majorities of parents/guardians feel the school meets or
exceeds expectations in academics, school climate, and the condition of the facilities.

Classroom Observations
This section provides a description of types and frequency of classroom observations conducted during
the school-year and a summary of findings.

Regular, unannounced, informal observations are made weekly throughout the campus. Formal,
scheduled observations for the purpose of evaluations are made annually for certificated staff that
have been with the district for ten or fewer years. Certificated staff with more than ten years in the
district receive formal evaluations once every five years.

Overall, formal and informal observations show that our teachers have a strong commitment to
student achievement and to creating warm and welcoming classroom environments. High
expectations, differentiation, and consistency in teaching to multiple learning styles are common
throughout the school.

Analysis of Current Instructional Program

The following statements are derived from the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of
1965 and Essential Program Components (EPCs). In conjunction with the needs assessments, these
categories may be used to discuss and develop critical findings that characterize current instructional
practice for numerically significant subgroups as well as individual students who are:

* Not meeting performance goals
« Meeting performance goals
+ Exceeding performance goals

Discussion of each of these statements should result in succinct and focused findings based on
verifiable facts. Avoid vague or general descriptions. Each successive school plan should examine the
status of these findings and note progress made. Special consideration should be given to any
practices, policies, or procedures found to be noncompliant through ongoing monitoring of categorical
programs.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 5 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Standards, Assessment, and Accountability

Use of state and local assessments to modify instruction and improve student achievement (ESEA)

Local Multiple Measures
All students are evaluated throughout the school year using research-based assessments and
district-created multiple measures of student performance. The system has evolved over the past

several years with these goals in mind:
1. To measure every student’s performance against state standards in mathematics and language

arts to determine grade level proficiency;

2. To combine varied performance assessments using a compensatory model;

3. To inform teaching so instruction is improved for students of all abilities;

4. To allow for flexibility given changes in curriculum, state and federal requirements, and research

regarding best practices;
5. To inform parents of their child’s progress in meeting state standards.

Each fall, CAASPP results (when available) from the previous year are reviewed by grade level
teams to identify areas of strength and need.

Use of data to monitor student progress on curriculum-embedded assessments and modify instruction
(EPC)

Ongoing assessment results are analyzed by grade-level teams and the district Leadership Team
throughout the school year to help inform instruction.

Staffing and Professional Development

Status of meeting requirements for highly qualified staff (ESEA)

All teaching staff meet the following highly qualified teachers requirements:
1. Possess a bachelor's degree

2. Hold a valid teaching credential

3. Demonstrated core academic subject matter competence

Sufficiency of credentialed teachers and teacher professional development (e.g., access to instructional
materials training on SBE-adopted instructional materials) (EPC)

One hundred percent of our faculty are fully credentialed and appropriately assigned. In addition to
professional development opportunities offered during preservice duty days and events throughout
the school year, the district also sponsors staff to attend locally offered workshops, classes, and

conferences.

Alignment of staff development to content standards, assessed student performance, and professional
needs (ESEA)

Each year the district Leadership Team selects one or more professional focus areas based on
current goals based on student assessment and parent survey data.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 6 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Ongoing instructional assistance and support for teachers (e.g., use of content experts and instructional
coaches) (EPC)

Under the direction of the district Leadership Team, support is provided to teachers based on
assessment data and teacher feedback.

Teacher collaboration by grade level (kindergarten through grade eight [K—8]) and department (grades
nine through twelve) (EPC)

Structured grade level collaboration is scheduled at least once per month during weekly early
dismissal days.

Teaching and Learning

Alignment of curriculum, instruction, and materials to content and performance standards (ESEA)

All teaching materials in English language arts, mathematics, and history/social studies are fully
aligned with current California state standards. The district will continue the process of selecting a
science curriculum aligned with the Next Generation Science Standards this school year or next.

Adherence to recommended instructional minutes for reading/language arts and mathematics (K-8)
(EPC)

At the beginning of each school year teachers submit weekly schedules to the site administrator to
ensure the recommended instruction minutes are taught in each subject.

Lesson pacing schedule (K—8) and master schedule flexibility for sufficient numbers of intervention
courses (EPC)

Grade level teams reevaluate year long scope and sequencing at the start of each school year to
ensure appropriate lesson and unit pacing.

Availability of standards-based instructional materials appropriate to all student groups (ESEA)
-Standards-based instructional materials are available to 100% of students.

Use of SBE-adopted and standards-aligned instructional materials, including intervention materials,
and for high school students, access to standards-aligned core courses (EPC)

All teachers utilize standards-aligned instructional materials, including intervention materials.

Opportunity and Equal Educational Access

Services provided by the regular program that enable underperforming students to meet standards
(ESEA)
In addition to classroom differentiation, the school offers multiple intervention programs and
supports, including:

« Classroom Instructional Aids: Three hour daily aide in every classroom

« Tier Il Instructional support in ELA and mathematics

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 7 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Evidence-based educational practices to raise student achievement

Evidence-based practices aimed at raising student achievement include:
« 100% highly qualified teaching staff
« 100% Common Core aligned instructional materials
« Intervention supports utilizing research-based materials and assessments (see above)

Parental Engagement

Resources available from family, school, district, and community to assist under-achieving students
(ESEA)

In addition to the services mentioned above, our actively involved community also helps support all
students. The Parent Teacher Association provides annual funding for a variety of activities and
programs intended to increase student engagement and achievement.

Involvement of parents, community representatives, classroom teachers, other school personnel, and
students in secondary schools, in the planning, implementation, and evaluation of ConApp programs
(5 California Code of Regulations 3932)

The School Site Council provides input on school programs throughout the school year, which is
referenced in the development and review of ConApp programs.

Funding

Services provided by categorical funds that enable underperforming students to meet standards
(ESEA)

Services funded by categorical funds to support underperforming students include:
« Maintaining appropriate class sizes (24:1 in grade 3 and 28:1 in grades 4-6)
« Classroom instructional aides in every classroom (3-6)
« Multiple intervention programs and supports utilizing research-based materials and
assessments

Fiscal support (EPC)
Not applicable since no budget items exceeded 10% revision.

Stakeholder Involvement

How, when, and with whom did the school consult as part of the planning process for this
SPSA/Annual Review and Update?

Involvement Process for the SPSA and Annual Review and Update

Annual review and update of the SPSA is based on results from LCAP stakeholder surveys and
input from the School Site Council.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 8 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Resource Inequities

Briefly identify and describe any resource inequities identified as a result of the required needs
assessment, as applicable.

Through the LCAP process and review of data by the School Site Council, the following have been
identified as some of our greatest areas of need:

1. Reducing chronic absenteeism and suspension rates for all students

2. Increasing ELA and math CAASPP scores for all students

3. Need for NGSS-aligned materials in science

4. Address learning loss as a result of Covid-19

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 9 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Student Enroliment

Enroliment By Student Group

Student Enrollment by Subgroup

Percent of Enrollment

Number of Students

i dentiSroup 17-18 18-19 19-20 17-18 18-19 19-20
American Indian 9.26% 8.31% 7.25% 30 27 25
African American 0.93% 0.62% 0.29% 3 2 1
Asian 5.86% 4% 3.48% 19 13 12
Filipino 0.62% 0.31% 0.29% 2 1 1
Hispanic/Latino 21.30% 16.62% 13.33% 69 54 46
Pacific Islander 0% 0.31% 0.58% 0 1 2
White 56.17% 61.54% 62.61% 182 200 216
Multiple/No Response 0% 0% 12.17% 0 0 0

Total Enrollment 324 325 345
Student Enroliment
Enrolliment By Grade Level
Student Enroliment by Grade Level
Number of Students

Qpade 17-18 18-19 19-20
Grade3 80 83 102
Grade 4 82 80 85
Grade 5 78 87 79
Grade 6 B 84 75 79
Total Enrollment 324 325 345

Conclusions based on this data:

1. Enrollment (overall and in subgroups) has largely remained stable during the previous three school years.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 10 of 73

Cutten Elementary School




School and Student Performance Data

Student Enroliment
English Learner (EL) Enroliment

English Learner (EL) Enrollment
Number of Students Percent of Students
e 1718 | 1819 | 19-20 | 17-18 | 18-19 | 19-20
English Learners 3 6 6 0.9% 1.8% 1.7%
Fluent English Proficient (FEP) 19 12 11 5.9% 3.7% 3.2%
Reclassified Fluent English Proficient (RFEP) 0 0 2 0 0.0% 33.3%

Conclusions based on this data:

1. our percentage of EL students has shown a very modest increase over the previous three school years.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 11 of 73

Cutten Etementary School




School and Student Performance Data

CAASPP Results
English Language Arts/Literacy (All Students)

Overall Participation for All Students

Grade # of Students Enrolled | # of Students Tested ] Sg:lergis with ol Enr:lc_);I:t:jtudents

fevel 16-17 | 1718 | 18-19 | 16-17 | 17-18 | 18-19 | 16-17 | 17-18 | 18-19 | 16-17 | 17-18 | 18-19
Grade 3 83 80 82 82 78 82 82 78 82 98.8 97.5 100
Grade 4 87 79 81 87 79 79 87 79 79 100 100 97.5
Grade 5 89 76 84 84 75 83 84 75 83 94 .4 98.7 98.8
Grade 6 85 83 76 83 80 76 83 80 76 97.6 96.4 100
All Grades | 344 318 323 336 312 320 336 312 320 97.7 98.1 991

* The “% of Enrolled Students Tested” showing in this table is not the same as “Participation Rate” for federal accountability
purposes.

Overall Achievement for All Students

% Standard % Standard Nearly | % Standard Not

Grade Mean Scale Score Exceeded % Standard Met Met Met

Level | 6.47(17-18|18-19|16-17 | 17-18 | 18-19 |16-17 | 17-18| 18-19 | 1617 | 17-18 | 18-19 | 16-17 [ 17-18 | 18-19
Grade3 | 2427|2434 124271 35 61 | 25,64 | 21.95| 23.17 | 26.92 | 28.05| 30.49 | 23.08 | 24.39 | 20.73| 24.36 | 25.61
Grade 4 24056' 24?5' 24(;3' 21.84|21.52|27.85|20.69|24.05|18.99 | 24.14 | 22.78 | 25.32 | 33.33 | 31.65 | 27.85
Grades | 2%]%| 25152511193 81| 25,33 | 19.28 [39.29 | 28.00| 38.55| 11.90 | 24.00| 18.07 | 25.00| 22.67 | 24.10
Grade 6 | 2518|2527+ 2939140 g4 | 12,50 | 17.11[36.14| 36.25| 34.21| 31.33| 32.50| 31.58 | 21.69| 18.75| 17.11
All Grades | A | NA | A | 2054 | 21.15| 21.56 | 20.76 | 28.85| 30.00 | 24.40 | 25.64 | 24.69| 25.30 | 24.36 | 23.75

Reading
Demonstrating understanding of literary and non-fictional texts
% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level
16-17 | 17-18 | 18-19 16-17 | 17-18 | 18-19 | 16-17 | 17-18 | 18-19
Grade 3 24.39 26.92 2317 | 4512 | 47.44 51.22 | 30.49 25.64 | 25.61
Grade 4 21.84 17.72 24.05 55.17 54.43 | 49.37 | 22.99 27.85 | 26.58
Grade 5 25.00 38.67 32.53 58.33 | 41.33 | 44.58 16.67 | 20.00 | 22.89
Grade 6 15.85 23.75 19.74 54.88 50.00 53.95 | 29.27 26.25 | 26.32
All Grades 21.79 26.60 25.00 53.43 | 48.40 | 49.69 | 24.78 25.00 25.31

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 12 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Writing
Producing clear and purposeful writing

% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level
16-17 17-18 18-19 16-17 17-18 18-19 16-17 17-18 18-19
Grade 3 23.17 24.68 20.73 53.66 44 .16 62.20 23.17 31.17 17.07
Grade 4 23.26 15.38 22.78 54.65 51.28 49.37 22.09 33.33 27.85
Grade 5 29.76 31.08 37.35 53.57 45.95 40.96 16.67 22.97 21.69
Grade 6 17.07 22.78 19.74 53.66 53.16 65.79 29.27 24.05 14.47
All Grades 23.35 23.38 25.31 53.89 48.70 54.38 22.75 27.92 20.31
Listening
Demonstrating effective communication skills
% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level
16-17 17-18 18-19 16-17 17-18 18-19 16-17 17-18 18-19
Grade 3 19.51 19.23 25.61 60.98 70.51 54.88 19.51 10.26 19.51
Grade 4 12.64 15.19 21.52 59.77 65.82 65.82 27.59 18.99 12.66
Grade 5 29.76 22.67 10.84 54.76 53.33 75.90 15.48 24.00 13.25
Grade 6 19.51 11.25 14.47 65.85 83.75 75.00 14.63 5.00 10.53
All Grades 20.30 16.99 18.13 60.30 68.59 67.81 19.40 14.42 14.06
Research/Inquiry
Investigating, analyzing, and presenting information
% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level
16-17 17-18 18-19 16-17 17-18 18-19 16-17 17-18 18-19
Grade 3 28.05 30.77 18.29 51.22 48.72 50.00 20.73 20.51 31.71
Grade 4 16.09 21.52 20.25 57.47 50.63 54.43 26.44 27.85 25.32
Grade 5 30.95 22.67 18.07 45.24 58.67 56.63 23.81 18.67 25.30
Grade 6 19.51 26.25 31.58 65.85 51.25 53.95 14.63 22.50 14.47
All Grades 23.58 25.32 21.88 54.93 52.24 53.75 21.49 22.44 24.38

Conclusions based on this data:

1. School wide testing participation rate remains strong.
2. Qverall ELA performance showed a small increase.

3. Greatest improvement came in writing, and the least growth came in research/inquiry.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 13 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

CAASPP Results
Mathematics (All Students)

Overall Participation for All Students

Grade # of Students Enrolled # of Students Tested ol S;l:i?:';s ikl % of Enr_I<_>GI!ISet:dStudents

Level 1 4617 | 17-18 | 1819 | 16417 | 17-18 | 18-19 | 16-17 | 17-18 | 18-19 | 1617 | 17-18 | 18-19
Grade 3 83 | 80 | 8 | 8 | 77 | 8 | s | 77 | 82 | 988 | 963 | 100
Grade 4 87 | 79 | 81 g6 | 79 | 79 | 8 | 79 | 79 | 989 | 100 | 975
Grade 5 89 | 76 | 84 | 8 | 75 | 8 | 8 | 75 | 8 | 944 | 987 | 988
Grade 6 85 | 83 | 76 | 82 | 8 | 76 | 8 | 8 | 76 | 965 | 96.4 | 100
All Grades | 344 | 318 | 323 | 334 | 311 | 320 | 334 | 311 | 320 | 971 | 97.8 | 99.1

* The “% of Enrolled Students Tested” showing in this table is not the same as “Participation Rate” for federal accountability
purposes.

Overall Achievement for All Students

0, [+) 0,
o e Mean Scale Score /s Standard %% Standard Met % Standard Nearly | % Standard Not

Exceeded Met Met
Level | 6.17[17-18|18-19|16-17|17-18 | 18-19 [16-17 | 17-18 | 18-19 | 16-17| 17-18 | 18-19| 16-17 | 17-18 | 18-19
Grade 3 2457' 24143' 24;’8' 14.63|18.18|20.73|31.71 | 35.06 | 30.49 | 32.93 | 27.27 | 34.15 | 20.73 | 19.48 | 14.63
Grade 4 | 2459240612472 143 95| 16.46| 13.92| 26.74 | 25.32| 26.58 | 31.40| 34.18 | 39.24| 27.91 | 24.05 | 20.25
Grades | 2%9%| 25052502146 67 20.00| 19.28 | 21.43 | 18.67| 20.48 [35.71|33.33 | 30.12| 26.19 | 28.00 | 30.12
Grade 6 | 2930 | 254912534 149 51| 25.00| 22.37 | 25.61 | 25.00| 19.74 | 37.80 | 33.75 | 28.95| 17.07 | 16.25 | 28.95
All Grades | N/A | N/A | NiA |16.17|19.94| 19.06 | 26.35 | 26.05 | 24.38 34.43|32.15|33.13| 23.05| 21.86 | 23.44

Concepts & Procedures
Applying mathematical concepts and procedures

% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level

16-17 17-18 18-19 16-17 17-18 18-19 16-17 17-18 18-19
Grade 3 26.83 34.21 30.49 43.90 38.16 4512 29.27 27.63 24.39
Grade 4 20.93 26.58 22.78 31.40 34.18 41.77 47 .67 39.24 35.44
Grade 5 22.62 24.00 28.92 34.52 29.33 30.12 42.86 46.67 40.96
Grade 6 26.83 33.75 32.89 48.78 30.00 32.89 24.39 36.25 34.21
All Grades 24.25 29.68 28.75 39.52 32.90 37.50 36.23 37.42 33.75

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 14 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Problem Solving & Modeling/Data Analysis
Using appropriate tools and strategies to solve real world and mathematical problems
% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level
16-17 | 17-18 | 18-19 | 1617 | 17-18 | 18-19 | 16-17 | 17-18 | 18-19
Grade 3 25.61 35.06 | 23.17 | 46.34 | 4545 | 58.54 | 28.05 19.48 18.29
Grade 4 22.09 | 20.25 | 24.05 | 4535 | 50.63 | 46.84 | 32.56 | 29.11 29.11
Grade 5 17.86 | 24.00 | 22.89 | 54.76 | 53.33 | 4217 | 27.38 | 22.67 | 34.94
Grade 6 19.51 27.50 19.74 | 5244 | 55.00 | 48.68 | 28.05 17.50 | 31.58
All Grades 21.26 | 26.69 | 2250 | 49.70 | 5113 | 49.06 | 29.04 | 2219 | 28.44
Communicating Reasoning
Demonstrating ability to support mathematical conclusions
% Above Standard % At or Near Standard % Below Standard
Grade Level
16-17 | 17-18 | 18-19 | 1617 | 1718 | 18-19 | 16-17 | 17-18 | 18-19
Grade 3 17.07 | 22.37 24.39 | 60.98 | 53.95 | 50.00 | 21.95 | 23.68 | 25.61
Grade 4 18.60 | 25.64 18.99 | 50.00 | 39.74 | 51.90 | 3140 | 34.62 | 29.11
Grade 5 14.29 | 22.67 1446 | 54.76 | 50.67 | 44.58 | 30.95 | 26.67 | 40.96
Grade 6 17.07 | 25.00 18.42 | 58.54 | 51.25 | 48.68 | 24.39 | 23.75 | 32.89
All Grades 16.77 | 23.95 19.06 | 55.99 | 48.87 | 48.75 | 27.25 | 27.18 | 32.19

Conclusions based on this data:

1. sSchool wide testing participation rate remains strong.
2. The greatest growth came in concepts and procedures.

3. Small loses were seen in problem solving and communicating reasoning.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 15 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

ELPAC Results

ELPAC Summative Assessment Data

Number of Students and Mean Scale Scores for All Students

Grade Overall Oral Language Written Language Stu%zrr?tge';e(:ted
iy 17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19
Grade 3 . . . " “ x * .
Grade 4 x x * * N x x x
Grade 5 * x * " * * . x
Grade 6 * * N * . * x .
All Grades * * il * 4
Overall Language
Percentage of Students at Each Performance Level for All Students
Grade Level 4 Level 3 Level 2 Level 1 T:ftasltll‘::gr\]l:ser
= 1718 | 1819 | 17-18 | 1819 | 1718 | 18-19 | 17-18 | 18419 | 17418 | 18-19
3 " N . . * " N x « x
4 F * x x * . . N x *
5 « . x x * X * x " *
6 x x « « * x x x " «
All Grades 5 x N . * . * * x *
Oral Language
Percentage of Students at Each Performance Level for All Students
Giads Level 4 Level 3 Level 2 Level 1 Tgftasltzl:;tt):r
s 17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19
3 * % x % » * * * « .
4 . . x x * . * x x x
5 . x « 7 " x . * . «
6 . x . » « N « « . .
All Grades » * x X " " x . " *

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 16 of 73

Cutten Elementary School



Written Language
Percentage of Students at Each Performance Level for All Students

Grade Level 4 Level 3 Level 2 Level 1 Tgftz;:tl:;x;l::r
Ak 17418 | 1819 | 17-18 | 1819 | 17-18 | 1819 | 1718 | 1819 | 17-18 | 18-19
3 # * " N * x « % " "
4 . * p « * * x N " x
5 " N * . . * * N x *
6 * * * * » * » " « *
All Grades * * * « . " * x . *
Listening Domain
Percentage of Students by Domain Performance Level for All Students
Grade Well Developed Somewhat/Moderately Beginning Tg:asltt:g;r:::r
. 1718 18-19 17418 18-19 1718 18-19 17-18 1819
3 * * * . * N * *
4 « * * " . . . x
5 * * . * . x " N
6 * " * * . * x *
All Grades 2 3 " i * ? . B
Speaking Domain
Percentage of Students by Domain Performance Level for All Students
Grads Well Developed Somewhat/Moderately Beginning T(t))ftasltr::;l::r
R 17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19 1718 18-19 17-18 18-19
3 " * * " * x x s
4 * * * ¥ X - » "
5 . * . x * . x .
6 * * " " N x . .
All Grades * * * * * * * *

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 17 of 73

Cutten Elementary School



Reading Domain
Percentage of Students by Domain Performance Level for All Students
Grado Well Developed Somewhat/Moderately Beginning Tg;aslt:;l;l::r
i 1718 18-19 17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19
3 * * * * * * * *
4 * * * * * * * "
5 * x . x . . * "
6 * * * * * * * x
All Grades * * * N * i - *
Writing Domain
Percentage of Students by Domain Performance Level for All Students
Grade Well Developed Somewhat/Moderately Beginning Tgft?;tl:ll:;l::r
Lever 17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19
3 x * * * . * . «
4 * N * * + x * "
5 N * " * N N * *
6 * * * * * - * N
All Grades - * * B * * ' *

Conclusions based on this data:

T || English learner population too small to report test data.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 18 of 73

Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Student Population

This section provides information about the school’s student population.

2018-19 Student Population

Total Socioeconomically English Foster
Enroliment Disadvantaged Learners Youth
325 45.5 1.8 1.5

This is the total number of
students enrolled.

This is the percent of students
who are eligible for free or

reduced priced meals; or have
parents/guardians who did not
receive a high school diploma.

This is the percent of students

who are learning to communicate

effectively in Engtish, typically

requiring instruction in both the
English Language and in their

academic courses.

This is the percent of students
whose well-being is the
responsibility of a court.

2018-19 Enrollment for All Students/Student Group

Student Group Total Percentage
English Learners 6 1.8
Foster Youth 5 1.5
Homeless 1 0.3
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 148 45.5
Students with Disabilities 36 1.1

Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity

Student Group Total Percentage
African American 2 0.6
American Indian 27 8.3
Asian 13 4.0
Filipino 1 0.3
Hispanic 54 16.6
Two or More Races 27 8.3
Pacific Islander 1 0.3
White 200 61.5

Conclusions based on this data:

1. Student groups and race/ethnicity percentages remained largely unchanged.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 19 of 73

Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Overall Performance

2019 Fall Dashboard Overall Performance for All Students

Academic Performance Academic Engagement Conditions & Climate
English Language Arts | Chronic Absenteeism Suspension Rate
# | 7N, &
LA B £ v
Green [ | Blue Green

Mathematics

a"I\

Yellow

Conclusions based on this data:

1. Current efforts to reduce chronic absenteeism are working.

2. Improvement is needed in English Language Arts and Mathematics.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 20 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Academic Performance
English Language Arts

The performance levels are color-coded and range from lowest-to-highest performance in the following order:

7 SN N o SN '
Lowest i ) AN { I \ { 5 ; \ Highest
Performance Performance
Red Orange Yellow Green Blue

This section provides number of student groups in each color.

2019 Fall Dashboard English Language Arts Equity Report

0

This section provides a view of Student Assessment Results and other aspects of this school's performance, specifically
how well students are meeting grade-level standards on the English Language Arts assessment. This measure is based on
student performance on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment, which is taken annually by students in grades 3-8

and grade 11.

2019 Fall Dashboard English Language Arts Performance for All Students/Student Group

4.8 points above standard

All Students English Learners Foster Youth
7 7N, 7N,
LA £ £
Green No Performance Color No Performance Color

Less than 11 Students - Data Not
Displayed for Privacy

Less than 11 Students - Data Not
Displayed for Privacy

Less than 11 Students - Data Not
Displayed for Privacy

1

Increased ++3 points 10 5
318
Homeless Socioeconomically Disadvantaged Students with Disabilities
7N N s ™
L A AN} £\ 1\
No Performance Color Orange Orange

10.4 points below standard
Maintained ++0.7 points

158

58.1 points below standard
Declined Significantly -28.5 points

39

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 21 of 73

Cutten Elementary School



2019 Fall Dashboard English Language Arts Performance by Race/Ethnicity

No Performance Color

Less than 11 Students - Data
Not Displayed for Privacy

No Performance Color
23.9 points below standard

African American American Indian Asian Filipino
N P PN N
i\ L\ L 3 L\

No Performance Color
39.8 points above standard

Maintained ++2.8 points

No Performance Color

Less than 11 Students - Data
Not Displayed for Privacy

15.2 points below standard
Increased ++4.4 points

53

9.3 points below standard

Increased
Significantly
++17.1 points
26

2 Increased ++6.9 points 1
27 12
Hispanic Two or More Races Pacific Islander White
s Y ' Y N F
£ £ £ LA
Yellow No Performance Color No Performance Color Green

Less than 11 Students - Data
Not Displayed for Privacy

1

14.2 points above standard

Maintained -0.7 points

196

This section provides a view of Student Assessment Resuits and other aspects of this school's performance, specifically
how well students are meeting grade-level standards on the English Language Arts assessment. This measure is based on
student performance on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment, which is taken annually by students in grades 3-8

and grade 11.

2019 Fall Dashboard English Language Arts Data Comparisons for English Learners

Current English Learner

Reclassified English Learners

English Only

Less than 11 Students - Data Not
Displayed for Privacy

5

Less than 11 Students - Data Not
Displayed for Privacy

S

Conclusions based on this data:

4.6 points above standard
Increased ++4.5 points

300

1. Although most subgroups are still below standard, all but one group maintained or increased.

2. Additional supports are needed to help socioeconomically disadvantaged students and students with disabilities.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 22 of 73

Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Academic Performance
Mathematics

The performance levels are color-coded and range from lowest-to-highest performance in the following order:

z‘: 4*:'\. /I: r"t ” N

Red Orange Yellow Green Blue

Highest
Performance

Lowest
Performance

This section provides number of student groups in each color.

' 2019 Fall Dashboard Mathematics Equity Report

0

3 | 1 0 0

This section provides a view of Student Assessment Results and other aspects of this school's performance, specifically
how well students are meeting grade-level standards on the Mathematics assessment. This measure is based on student
performance on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment, which is taken annually by students in grades 3-8 and

grade 11.

2019 Fall Dashboard Mathematics Performance for All Students/Student Group

11.3 points below standard

Less than 11 Students - Data Not
Displayed for Privacy

All Students English Learners Foster Youth
7N &N "
£1% £ Y
Yellow No Performance Color No Performance Color

Less than 11 Students - Data Not
Displayed for Privacy

Less than 11 Students - Data Not
Displayed for Privacy

1

29.1 points below standard
Declined -5.4 points

158

Declined -6.4 points 10 5
318
Homeless Socioeconomically Disadvantaged Students with Disabilities
N AN 2N
L\ I\ f AN Y
No Performance Color Orange Orange

69.8 points below standard
Declined Significantly -44.8 points

39

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 23 of 73

Cutten Elementary School




2019 Fall Dashboard Mathematics Performance by Race/Ethnicity

African American

No Performance Color

Less than 11 Students - Data
Not Displayed for Privacy

No Performance Color
32.3 points below standard

No Performance Color
8.6 paints above standard

American Indian Asian Filipino
N PN SN , N
£ £ £ Y

No Performance Color

Less than 11 Students - Data
Not Displayed for Privacy

34.6 points below standard
Declined -10.5 points

53

18.3 points below standard

Increased
Significantly
++17.1 points
26

Less than 11 Students - Data
Not Displayed for Privacy

1

2 Declined Significantly -18.9 Declined -9.4 points 1
points
27 12
Hispanic Two or More Races Pacific Islander White
™ Y &N F' g
AN £ £ £132
Orange No Performance Color No Performance Color Yellow

1.7 points below standard
Declined -6.5 points

196

This section provides a view of Student Assessment Results and other aspects of this school's performance, specifically
how well students are meeting grade-level standards on the Mathematics assessment. This measure is based on student
performance on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment, which is taken annually by students in grades 3-8 and

grade 11.

2019 Fall Dashboard Mathematics Data Comparisons for English Learners

Current English Learner

Reclassified English Learners

English Only

Less than 11 Students - Data Not
Displayed for Privacy

5

Less than 11 Students - Data Not
Displayed for Privacy

5

Conclusions based on this data:

1.

10.8 points below standard
Declined -4.1 points

300

: Additional supports are needed for socioeconomically disadvantaged students, and those with disabilities.

2. Every group/race declined in mathematics, with the exception of those identifying as two or more races.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 24 of 73

Cutten Efementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Academic Performance
English Learner Progress

This section provides a view of the percentage of current EL students making progress towards English language proficiency
or maintaining the highest level.

2019 Fall Dashboard English Learner Progress Indicator

English Learner Progress

N
y A

No Performance Color

making progress towards English
language proficiency

Number of EL Students:

Performance Level: No Data

This section provides a view of the percentage of current EL students who progressed at least one ELPI level, maintained
ELPI level 4, maintained lower ELPI levels (i.e, levels 1, 2L, 2H, 3L, or 3H), or decreased at least one ELPI Level.

2019 Fall Dashboard Student English Language Acquisition Results

Decreased
One ELPI Level

Maintained ELPI Level 1,
2L, 2H, 3L, or 3H

Maintained
ELPI Level 4

Progressed At Least
One ELPI Level

Conclusions based on this data:

1. NA
2. N/A
3. N/A

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 25 of 73

Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Academic Engagement
Chronic Absenteeism

The performance levels are color-coded and range from lowest-to-highest performance in the following order:

Lowest o,
Performance Lo
Red

Orange

A N, ,-I\ o

Yellow Green

This section provides number of student groups in each color.

N, Highest
£t Performance
Blue

T
0

2019 Fall Dashboard Chronic Absenteeism Equity Report

0

This section provides information about the percentage of students in kindergarten through grade 8 who are absent 10
percent or more of the instructional days they were enrolled.

2019 Fall Dashboard Chronic Absenteeism for All Students/Student Group

Displayed for Privacy
1

All Students English Learners Foster Youth
F . &~ N F
£ £ £
Blue No Performance Color No Performance Color
4 Less than 11 Students - Data Not Less than 11 Students - Data Not
Displayed for Privacy Displayed for Privacy
Declined Significantly -4.4 7 6
328
Homeless Socioeconomically Disadvantaged Students with Disabilities
” N " Gl P
£ LA AN
No Performance Color Green Orange
Less than 11 Students - Data Not 7.3 7.5

Declined Significantly -3.5

165

Increased +0.5

40

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 26 of 73

Cutten Elementary School



2019 Fall Dashboard Chronic Absenteeism by Race/Ethnicity

Conclusions based on this data:

African American American Indian Asian Filipino
Y P &N N
L\ y A L\ L\

No Performance Color No Performance Color No Performance Color No Performance Color
Less than 11 Students - Data 10.7 0 Less than 11 Students - Data
Not Displayed for Privacy Not Displayed for Privacy
2 Increased +0.7 Declined -10.5 1
28 13

Hispanic Two or More Races Pacific Islander White
" Y 7’ N
LA £ £ £ 2
Green No Performance Color No Performance Color Blue
7.4 3.7 Less than 11 Students - Data 2.5
Not Displayed for Privacy
Declined -2.6 Declined -14.5 1 Declined Significantly -3.3
54 27 202

1. Continue strong performance through ongoing communication of the importance of attendance.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 27 of 73

Cutten Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Conditions & Climate
Suspension Rate

The performance levels are color-coded and range from lowest-to-highest performance in the following order:

Lowest E«" '\’
Performance
Red

AN N LA

Orange Yellow Green

This section provides number of student groups in each color.

7N Highest
L Performance
Blue

2019 Fall Dashboard Suspension Rate Equity Report

0

0

This section provides information about the percentage of students in kindergarten through grade 12 who have been
suspended at least once in a given school year. Students who are suspended multiple times are only counted once.

2019 Fall Dashboard Suspension Rate for All Students/Student Group
All Students English Learners Foster Youth
# o 7~
LA £ £
Green No Performance Color No Performance Color
1.2 Less than 11 Students - Data Not Less than 11 Students - Data Not
Displayed for Privacy Displayed for Privacy
Declined -0.8 7 6
329
Homeless Socioeconomically Disadvantaged Students with Disabilities
" o AN
£ LA FANAY
No Performance Color Green Orange
Less than 11 Students - Data Not 1.2 5
Displayed for Privacy
1 Declined Significantly -2.1 Increased +0.3

165

40

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 28 of 73

Cutten Elementary School



2019 Fall Dashboard Suspension Rate by Race/Ethnicity

African American American Indian Asian Filipino
F F &N ” N
£ £ £ £
No Performance Color No Performance Color No Performance Color No Performance Color
Less than 11 Students - Data 0 0 Less than 11 Students - Data
Not Displayed for Privacy Not Displayed for Privacy
) Declined -12.9 Maintained 0 1
28 13
Hispanic Two or More Races Pacific Islander White
. 7N, SN
AN £ £ £
Orange No Performance Color No Performance Color Blue
3.7 0 Less than 11 Students - Data 0.5
Not Displayed for Privacy
Increased +3.7 Declined -4.3 1 Maintained 0
54 27 203
This section provides a view of the percentage of students who were suspended.
2019 Fall Dashboard Suspension Rate by Year
2017 2018 2019
1.7 2.1 1.2

Conclusions based on this data:

1. Overall decrease a good sign that school wide climate is continuing to improve.

2. Increase suspension rate for hispanic students and those with disabilities must be addressed.

3. Increasing the options for alternatives to suspension is required.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 29 of 73

Cutten Elementary School



Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the school's goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal Subject

Student Achievement

LEA/LCAP Goal
LCAP Goal #1

Goal 1

Increase student achievement levels, improving the foundation for college and career readiness

Identified Need

All student will be proficient in all content areas.

Annual Measurable Outcomes

Metric/Indicator

1.1 Number of highly qualified
teachers / appropriate teacher
assignments

1.2 Local multiple measures of
student achievement Second
trimester scores best possible
indicator at the time the LCAP
must be written; not indicative
of the student achievement at
year's end meeting exit
standards

1.3 A broad course of study
provided to all students

1.4 CAASPP scores

Baseline/Actual Outcome

100% highly qualified,
appropriate teacher
assignments

2017 multiple measures
indicated progress at the 2nd
trimester “ progressing” or
“met”: reading, 69%; writing,
57%, math, 70%

100% student access and
participation, including
unduplicated students and
students with disabilities, in all
areas of study:ELA, math,
historysocial science, science,
the arts, health, and physical
education as reflected in
progress summaries

CAASPP 2015 16
Met/Exceeded 2015 16 47%
ELA 40% Math ELA

Expected Outcome

Maintain 100% highly qualified,
appropriate teacher
assignments

1% increase in achievement in
math and ELA for all groups
multiple measures progress at
the 2nd trimester “ progressing”
or “met”: reading, 71%; writing,
59%, math, 72%

Maintain 100% student access
and participation, including
unduplicated students and
students with disabilities, in all
areas of study: ELA, math,
historysocial science, science,
the arts, health, and physical
education as reflected in
progress summaries

CAASPP 2018 2019
Meet/Exceed 50% ELA 43%
Math

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Dashboard All students:
Low/yellow 8.5 pts below level

Page 30 of 73

Cutten Elementary School



Metric/Indicator

1.5 5th grade Science
California Science Test scores

1.6 Class size

1.7 English learner
redesignation CELDT

1.8 NGSS materials purchase
& implementation

1.9 5th grade physical fitness
scores

1.10 Professional development
registration / attendance
records

1.11 Participation rates in arts
opportunities

Baseline/Actual Outcome

3 Socioeconomically
disadvantaged: Low/yellow
32.1 points below level 3
Hispanic: low/orange 30.6
points below level 3 Math
Dashboard All students:
Low/yellow 17.7 points below
level 3 Socioeconomically
disadvantaged: Low/yellow
42.1 points below level 3
Hispanic: Low/red 45.3 points
below level 3

California Science Test no
longer exists. CAST baseline
set in 2018 19

Class size 24:1 or less, grades
TK3 28 or less, 4 6

13 EL students, of which 5
were reclassified in the fall of
2018, using the summative
ELPAC assessment

NGSS pilot materials purchase
and implemented to determine
if the Amplify Science
curriculum meets the district's
needs.

74% met six of six fitness
standards

95%+ certificated staff
participating in professional
development related to the
California Standards, the
ELA/ELD Framework and Next
Generation Science Standards

100% students receiving music
instruction

Expected Outcome

ELA Dashboard All students:
increase 3.5 pts above level 3
Socioeconomically
disadvantaged: increase 20.1
points below level 3 Hispanic:
increase 18.6 points below
level 3

Math Dashboard All students:
increase 5.7 points below level
3 Socioeconomically
disadvantaged: increase 30.1
points below level 3 Hispanic:
increase 33.3 points below
tevel 3

CAST first year of reportable
scores 2018 2019

Maintain class size 24:1 or
less, grades TK - 3; 28 or less,
4-6

Of all students assessed with

the ELPAC, 50% will improve

at least one performance level
in a category

NGSS materials in classrooms,
Fall 2019

Maintain 75% six of six fithess
standards

Maintain 95%+ certificated staff
participating in professional
development related to the
California Standards, the
ELA/ELD Framework and Next
Generation Science Standards

Maintain 100% students
receiving music instruction

Complete a copy of the Strategy/Activity table for each of the school’s strategies/activities. Duplicate
the table, including Proposed Expenditures, as needed.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 31 of 73

Cutten Elementary School



Strategy/Activity 1
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity
1.1

a. Students taught by 27.4 highly qualified certificated teachers no mis-assignments; employ
administrator staffing sufficient to support the school program

b. Provide induction support as needed - BTSA

c. Supplies

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

2,767,545 LCFF
0000, -1100, 1301, 1302, 1303; 4035-, 1100;
1400

14,000 Title 1l Part A: Improving Teacher Quality
4035--5800

18,000 LCFF

0000--1133--A100

Strategy/Activity 2
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity
1.2
Provide Tier 2 RTI/ Targeted Intervention Program (TIP)

0.10 FTE coordinator
Program oversight and training, providing research--based curriculum and assessment 1:1 or small

group direct instruction.

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding

source(s) using one or more of the following: | CEF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 32 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Amount(s) Source(s)
7,803 LCFF

0000--1133--A100

Strategy/Activity 3
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.3
Provide Tier 2 Rtl / Targeted Intervention Program (TIP) Program oversight and training, providing

research-based curriculum and assessment - 1:1 or small group direct instruction to unduplicated
students and FY. Provide Tier 3 Rtl support to students with highest needs who are not identified

for Special Education.

a. 0.30 FTE Certificated coordinator Tier Il

b. 0.50 hour daily per 25 classroom assistants
c. 0.20 FTE Certificated coordinator Tier 1l

d. Assessment/instructional materials

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
23,400 LCFF - Supplemental

0001--1133--A100
29,775 LCFF - Supplemental

0001--2100--A100
108,028 LCFF - Supplemental

0001--1133--A100
1,000 LCFF - Supplemental

0001--4312

Strategy/Activity 4
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

—Al-Students

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 33 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Strategy/Activity

14
Provide special education and speech and language services

a. 2.0 FTE resource teacher salary
b. .20 FTE speech and language pathologist and 1.25 FTE Special Education Assistants

c. Supplies
d. Other Operating Expenses

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
196,208 - Special Education

3310--1104; 6500--1104)(FN 1120/1190
61,209 Special Education

6500--1104 (FN 1190); 3310--2103; 6500--
2103, 6500--2122

1,150 Special Education
6500--4310
8,192 Special Education

6500--5800 (FN 1120, 1190, 3120)

Strategy/Activity 5
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.5
Maintain TK - 2 Special Day Class at Ridgewood School

a. 1.0 FTE teacher

b. 1.122 FTE assistants

c. Books and Supplies

d. Furniture and Equipment

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding

source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 34 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Amount(s) Source(s)

77,894 Special Education
6500--1104

33,345 Special Education
6500--2103

7,500 LCFF

0000--4310--A100

Strategy/Activity 6
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.6
Support opportunities for differentiation to provide appropriate instruction for the wide range of
abilities, skills and interests found in each classroom

a. 1.0 FTE classroom teacher & aide maintain GSA class sizes of 24:1, grades K - 2; and 28 or

less, grades 4 - 6
b. Classroom aides maintain classroom assistants in every classroom 3 hrs daily

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
122,747 LCFF - Supplemental

0001--1100; 0001--2100
279,629 Title |

3010--2100--A100; 0000--2100--A100

Strategy/Activity 7
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.7 Provide GATE services, grades 4-6 0.30 FTE Teacher

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 350f 73 Cutten Elementary School



Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
31,513 LCFF

0000--1133-A100

Strategy/Activity 8
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.8
Evaluate, monitor, and modify formative and summative multiple measures assessment tools

a. Leadership Team Stipend
b. Assessment tools (DIBELS, Fountas & Pinnell benchmark kits, etc.)

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
4,866 Title |

3010--1134--A100
7,021 LCFF

0000--4391--A100

Strategy/Activity 9
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.9
Staff libraries for increased access for students, staff, and families

a. 1.50 FTE Library tech / aide
b. Supplies

c. Professional Development
d. Certificated Librarian services through contract with HERC

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 36 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
81,685 LCFF

0000--2216--A100
200 LCFF

0000--4391--A100
70 LCFF

0000--5800--A100

Strategy/Activity 10
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

English Learners

Strategy/Activity
Provide instructional materials for EL & R-FE students as determined by individual need.

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
18,992 LCFF - Supplemental
0001--4310

Strategy/Activity 11
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.11

Implement CA Standards (based upon the CCSS); provide high -quality, standards- based
curriculum; grades 1 - 4 pilot Amplify Science program; update and reconfigure FOSS science Kkits;
provide release days for 5th and 6th grade teachers to explore NGSS science materials

a. Consumable materials / eAssessments

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 37 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



b. Purchase NGSS curriculum materials

c. Purchase Amplify Science

d. Purchase Step Up to Writing Classroom kits
e. Teacher stipend

f. Substitutes

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
12,000 Lottery: Instructional Materials
6300--4110
200,000 LCFF

0000--4110; 6300

4,863 LCFF
0000--4110
12,643 LPIE
7510--4391
1,200 LCFF
0000--1150
2,000 Title Il Part A: Improving Teacher Quality

4035--1140--A100

Strategy/Activity 12
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.12
Implement physical education program to promote healthy lifestyle and physical activity

a. Purchase SPARK equipment
b. Athletic Director Stipend

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 38 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
3,000 LCFF
0000--4400
1,218 LCFF
0000--1132

Strategy/Activity 13
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity
18

a. Provide cross--curricular arts opportunities in partnership with community groups
b. Purchase high -quality art supplies

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
2,000 LCFF

0000--4310--A100
3,000 LCFF

0000--4310--A100

Strategy/Activity 14
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.14

Support professional development — CA Standards implementation, curriculum & instruction,
including technology

a. Leadership Team

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 39 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



b. Registration Fees, etc.
c. Professional Development presenter fee

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
4,866 Title |

3010--1134--A100

17,272 Title Il Part A: Improving Teacher Quality
4035--5210
5,000 LPIE

7510--5210--A100

Strategy/Activity 15
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.15

Maintain 1.0 FTE music teacher. For some students identified in the unduplicated group, this is an
opportunity not otherwise available to access music instruction.

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

67,535 LCFF
0000--1102

22,512 LCFF - Supplemental
0001--1102

170 LCFF
0000--5635

Strategy/Activity 16

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 40 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.16
Maintain Internet Infrastructure Renew Ridgewood and Cutten network security subscription

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
1,600 LCFF

0000--5800--A100

Strategy/Activity 17
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.17
Replace aging / obsolete technology

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
20,000 LCFF
0000--4400

Strategy/Activity 18
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.18
Provide devices / apps for unduplicated count students to support classroom learning and TIP

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 41 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
700 LCFF - Supplemental

0001--4450 LCFF

Strategy/Activity 19
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity
149
Provide tech support

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
23,323 LCFF

0000--2900--A200

Strategy/Activity 20
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.20

Provide math intervention support principally directed toward unduplicated students who are not
meeting or exceeding state and local measures, including home support and parent education at
Ridgewood School.

a. .20 FTE Ridgewood Certificated Coordinator
b. .25 FTE Ridgewood Classified Assistant Coordinator

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 42 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

15,605 LCFF - Supplemental
0001--1133

9,718 LCFF - Supplemental
0001--2900

Annual Review

SPSA Year Reviewed: 2019-20

Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of
implementing the goal, an analysis is not required and this section may be deleted.

ANALYSIS

Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities and the overall effectiveness of the
strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal.

During a time of teacher shortages, we maintained the necessary level of staffing in classrooms,
reading and mathematics intervention, special education, music, GATE, social work, and library to
fully implement the core curriculum and to provide access to ELA, mathematics, history--social
science, science, the arts, health, and physical education for all. Every student has access to all
adopted curriculum. Classroom aides were present in every classroom, the Tier |l Targeted
Intervention Program (TIP) and Mathematics Assistance Program are fully--implemented, class
sizes were kept to below Ed Code standards, and the few EL students were supported as required.

Briefly describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted
expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal.

N/A

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or
strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can
be found in the SPSA.

No changes are expected for this goal.

Schoo! Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 43 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the school’s goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal Subject

Safe and Welcoming Environment

LEA/LCAP Goal
LCAP Goal #2

Goal 2

Ensure a safe and welcoming learning environment where students are connected and engaged in

their education.

Identified Need

All students will feel safe and welcome at school.

Annual Measurable Outcomes

Metric/Indicator

2.1 Suspension / expulsion
rates

2.2 CHKS resulis

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Baseline/Actual Outcome

Six students suspended, of an
enrollment of 622 throughout
the 2016 17 school year: .9%.

Dashboard data reflects the
change from 2013 14 to 2014
15 (two school years prior to

the 2016 2017 Annual Update)

All students 597: 1.7%
medium/orange +.8, from 8 to
9 students Socioeconomically
disadvantaged 271: 2.2%
medium/yellow, same 6
students Students with
disabilities 46: 6.5% very
high/red + 6.5, from 0 to 3
students None of these
students attended Cutten or
Ridgewood Schools in 2016 to
2017.

Expulsion rate = 0%

Expected Outcome

Maintain suspension rate at
.7% or lower

Expulsion rate = 0%

71% response rate (51 of 72
fifth grade students) reference

Page 44 of 73

Increase ratings by 1% School
connectedness (high) 60%;

Cutten Elementary School



Metric/Indicator

2.3 Facility Inspection Tool

2.4 Williams Report

2.5 Custodian staffing levels
2.6 Attendance rates

2.7 Chronic absenteeism rate
The CA Dashboard chronic
absenteeism rate is to be
determined sometime in the
future this metric will change

2.8 Parent / guardian
participation for all students
including unduplicated students
and decision making
opportunity rates in IEP’s,
parent conferences, SSC and
LCAP meetings

2.9 School meals served

Baseline/Actual Outcome

survey data@wested.org;
School connectedness (high)
57%; Academic motivation
(high) 41%; Caring adult
relationships (high 57%; High
expectations (high) 61%;
Meaningful participation (high)
10%; Feel safe at school 76%;
Students wellbehaved 51%;
Students treated fairly when
break school rules 52%;
Students treated with respect
86%

"good” or "excellent" standards
per FIT reports

“no complaints” status

Maintain 2014-15 staffing
levels

Attendance rate at 2017 P2:
95.19%

Chronic absence rate at 2017
P2: 8.33%

Parent / Guardian participation
rates, all groups: 98%
parent/teacher conference rate
Survey response 83 parent
response / 133 student
response 35% 100%
participation in IEPs LCAP
community meeting 20
participants,

2016-2017

as of

Total lunches........ 24,768
Total breakfasts...... 5,584

Expected Outcome

Academic motivation (high)
44%; Caring adult relationships
(high 60%; High expectations
(high) 64%; Meaningful
participation (high) 13%; Feel
safe at school 80%; Students
wellbehaved 54%; Students
treated fairly when break
school rules 55%; Students
treated with respect 89%

Maintain "good” or "excellent"
standards per FIT reports

Every pupil in the school

‘district has sufficient access to

standards-aligned instructional
materials.

Maintain 2014-15 staffing
levels

Attendance rate at 2020 P2:
95.39%

Chronic absence rate at 2020
P2: 7.33%

Parent / Guardian participation
rates, all groups: 98%
parent/teacher conference rate
Survey response 97 parent
response / 150 student
response 100% participation in
IEPs LCAP community meeting
30 participants

2019-2020

2% increase

Total lunches........ 26,283
Total breakfasts......6,028

Complete a copy of the Strategy/Activity table for each of the school’s strategies/activities. Duplicate
~the table, including Proposed Expenditures, as needed.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 45 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Strategy/Activity 1
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity

All Students

Strategy/Activity

2.1
Provide school social work and/or behavioral services

a. .50 FTE School Social Worker
b..375 FTE Temporary 1:1 Aide

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

19,159 LCFF
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries
0000--1205 1000-1999

14,963 Special Education
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
6500--2132 2000-2999

Strategy/Activity 2
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

2.2
Focus school social work services on unduplicated count students - .80 FTE School Social Worker

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Titie and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

61,586 LCFF - Supplemental
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries
0001--1205--A200 1000-1999

Strategy/Activity 3

Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 46 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



All Students

Strategy/Activity

a. Facilitator Stipend

b. Team Stipends

c. Professional Development
d. Classroom Aide Training

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

2,432 LCFF
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries
0000--1132 1000-1999

8,512 LCFF
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries

0000--1133 1000-1999

2,000 LCFF
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries

0000--5210 5000-5999

2,500 LCFF
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries

0000--2100 2000-2999

Strategy/Activity 4
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

24
Administer the CHKS

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

180 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4391-A200 4000-4999

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 47 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Strategy/Activity 5
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity
2.5
Provide adequate maintenance/custodial staff and resources

a. 3.92 FTE Maintenance/Custodial Staff
b. Supplies
c. Repairs

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

325,304 LCFF
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries

0000--2213; 0000--2214 1000-1999

50,000 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4374; 0000--4381 4000-4999

2,000 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4384; 0000--4389 4000-4999

Strategy/Activity 6
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

2.6

Purchase equipment and supplies necessary to adequately support classrooms (other than
curriculum materials)

a. Classroom Supplies
b. Classroom Desks

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 48 of 73 Cutien Elementary School



Amount(s) Source(s)

20,000 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4310-A200 4000-4999

20,000 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4421 4000-4999

Strategy/Activity 7
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

a. Flooring replacement

b. Cutten School exterior painting

c. Paving - resurfacing & repair jobs
d. Cutten Community building remodel
e. Cutten kitchen improvements

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

14,000 LCFF
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0230--5800--0000 5800

160,000 LCFF
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0230--5800 5800

55,000 LCFF
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0230--5800 5800

100,000 LCFF
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0230--5800 5800

36,000 LCFF
— 5800: Professional/Consulting Services And

Operating Expenditures

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 49 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



0000--5800-A200 5800

Strategy/Activity 8
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

2.8

Provide services to support parents/guardian attending parent education, informational meetings,
school events, and in volunteering at school

a. Child care
b. Trainer / Interpreter stipends
c. Meeting supplies

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

500 Parent-Teacher Association (PTA)
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0015--4310--2000 4000-4999

500 LCFF - Supplemental
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0001--5800 5800

1,000 LCFF - Supplemental
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0001--4310 4000-4999

Strategy/Activity 9
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

2.9

Communicate effectively with parents/guardians through website, mass notification system,
telephone, mailings, and meetings

a. SchoolWise mass notification system
b. School Wise student information system
¢.1.29 FTE school secretary -support for all school functions; frequently first point of community

contact (exclusive of salary attributed to transportation & cafeteria)

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 50 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

1,000 LCFF
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0000--5800 5800

6,000 LCFF
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
. Expenditures
0000--5800 5800

92,114 LCFF
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
0000--2406 2000-2999

Strategy/Activity 10
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity
2.10 Enhance school meal program

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
27,371 LCFF
None Specified
0000--7616

Strategy/Activity 11
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity
2.1

a. 0.75 FTE bus drivers

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 51 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



b. 0.10 FTE business manager
c. Fuel, parts for repair
d. vehicle maintenance

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

65,041 LCFF
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
0210--2203 2000-2999

11,233 LCFF
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
0210--2304 2000-2999

6,270 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0210--4365; 0210--4362 4000-4999

7,200 LCFF
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0210--5634 5000-5999

Strategy/Activity 12
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

2-12 Decrease suspension rate
a. .10 Social Worker
b. Incentives

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

8,808 LCFF
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries
0000--1205--A200 1000-1999

1,200 IEE

4000-4999: Books And Supplies

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 52 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



0000--4310--A200 4000-4999

Strategy/Activity 13
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

213
Decrease chronic absenteeism

a. School Social Worker salary .10 FTE

b. Administrative support for attendance and parent education
c. Parent education

d. Materials

e. Incentives

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

8,808 LCFF
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries
0000--1205--A200 1000-1999

10,000 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4310--A200 4000-4999

1,000 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4310--A200 4000-4999

300 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4310--A200 4000-4999

1,000 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4310--A200 4000-4999

Strategy/Activity 14
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

2.14 Bus transportation service for low-income students.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 53 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
68,680 LCFF
None Specified
0001--8980

Strategy/Activity 15
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity
2.15
Implement fifth and sixth grade Student Council at Cutten.

a. Advisor stipend
b. Materials & supplies
c. Field trips

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

1,000 LCFF
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries
0000--1150 1000-1999

750 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4310--A200 4000-4999

250 LCFF
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0000--5801--A200 5000-5999

Strategy/Activity 16
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 54 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



2.16

Provide services to support parents/guardians of unduplicated student groups to build
connectedness through career exploration and cultural events and to encourage attendance of
school events.

a. Event fees
b. Supplies

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

2,000 LCFF - Supplemental
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0001--5800 5800

500 LCFF - Supplemental
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0001--4310 4000-4999

Strategy/Activity 17
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity

All Students

Strategy/Activity

217
Implement district-wide anti--bullying committee including staff and parent representatives.

a. Supplies
b. Child care

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

500 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4310--A200 4000-4999

500 LCFF
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries

0000--2100--A200 2000-2999

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 55 0f 73 Cutten Elementary School



Strategy/Activity 18
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity
2.18 Provide attendance and parent education support, focusing on unduplicated student groups.

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

10,000 LCFF - Supplemental
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries
0001--1192--7100--1134--0000 1000-1999

Annual Review

SPSA Year Reviewed: 2019-20

Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of
implementing the goal, an analysis is not required and this section may be deleted.

ANALYSIS

Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities and the overall effectiveness of the
strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal.

A concerted effort has been made to decrease chronic absenteeism through a combination of
parent/guardian outreach and student incentives/education. Continued utilization of Positive
Behavior Interventions and Supports, Muti-tiered Systems of Support, and school social workers
have improved school climate and decreased suspension rates. Numerous facilities repairs,
upgrades, and ongoing maintenance are performed by our maintenance and custodial staff to keep
the school in good condition.

Briefly describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted
expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal.

N/A

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or
strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can
be found in the SPSA.

No changes are expected for this goal.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 56 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Budget Summary

Complete the table below. Schools may include additional information. Adjust the table as needed. The Budget Summary
is required for schools funded through the ConApp, and/or that receive funds from the LEA for Comprehensive Support and
Improvement (CSl).

Budget Summary

Description Amount

Total Funds Provided to the School Through the Consolidated Application $318,132
Total Federal Funds Provided to the School from the LEA for CSI $

Total Funds Budgeted for Strategies to Meet the Goals in the SPSA $5,559,158.00

Other Federal, State, and Local Funds

List the additional Federal programs that the school is including in the schoolwide program. Adjust the table as needed. If
the school is not operating a Title | schoolwide program this section is not applicable and may be deleted.

Federal Programs Allocation ($)
Title | $289,361.00
Title Il Part A: Improving Teacher Quality $33,272.00

Subtotal of additional federal funds included for this school: $322,633.00

List the State and local programs that the school is including in the schoolwide program. Duplicate the
table as needed.

State or Local Programs Allocation ($)
LCFF $4,385,358.00
LCFF - Supplemental $428,063.00
Lottery: Instructional Materials $12,000.00
LPIE $17,643.00
Parent-Teacher Association (PTA) $500.00
Special Education $392,961.00

Subtotal of state or local funds included for this school: $5,236,525.00

Total of federal, state, and/or local funds for this school: $5,559,158.00

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 57 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Budgeted Funds and Expenditures in this Plan

The tables below are provided to help the school track expenditures as they relate to funds budgeted to the school.

Funds Budgeted to the School by Funding Source

Funding Source Amount Balance
Expenditures by Funding Source
Funding Source Amount

LCFF 4,385,358.00

LCFF - Supplemental 428,063.00

Lottery: Instructional Materials 12,000.00

LPIE 17,643.00

Parent-Teacher Association (PTA) 500.00

Special Education 392,961.00

Title | 289,361.00
Title Il Part A: Improving Teacher Quality 33,272.00
Expenditures by Budget Reference

Budget Reference Amount
2,781,545.00

:1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries 445,609.00

2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries 188,351.00

4000-4999: Books And Supplies 115,200.00

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating 345,950.00

Expenditures

5800: Professional/Consulting Services And Operating 36,000.00

Expenditures

None Specified 96,051.00

Expenditures by Budget Reference and Funding Source

Budget Reference

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Funding Source Amount

Page 58 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



LCFF 481,701.00
LCFF 2,767,545.00
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel LCFF 374,023.00
Salaries
2000-2999: Classified Personnel LCFF 173,388.00
Salaries
4000-4999: Books And Supplies LCFF 113,200.00
5000-5999: Services And Other LCFF 343,450.00
Operating Expenditures
5800: Professional/Consulting LCFF 36,000.00
Services And Operating Expenditures
None Specified LCFF 96,051.00
LCFF - Supplemental 352,477.00
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel LCFF - Supplemental 71,586.00
Salaries
4000-4999: Books And Supplies LCFF - Supplemental 1,500.00
5000-5999: Services And Other LCFF - Supplemental 2,500.00
Operating Expenditures _
Lottery: Instructional Materials 12,000.00
LPIE 17,643.00
4000-4999: Books And Supplies Parent-Teacher Association (PTA) 500.00
Special Education 377,998.00
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Special Education 14,963.00
Salaries
Title | 289,361.00
Title Il Part A: Improving Teacher 19,272.00
Quality
Title Il Part A: Improving Teacher 14,000.00
Quality
Expenditures by Goal
Goal Number Total Expenditures
Goal 1 4,331,997.00
Goal 2 1,227,161.00

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 59 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



School Site Council Membership

California Education Code describes the required composition of the School Site Council (SSC). The SSC shall be
composed of the principal and representatives of: teachers selected by teachers at the school; other school personnel
selected by other school personnel at the school; parents of pupils attending the school selected by such parents; and, in
secondary schools, pupils selected by pupils attending the school. The current make-up of the SSC is as follows:

1 School Principal

3 Classroom Teachers

1 Other School Staff

5 Parent or Community Members

0 Secondary Students

Name of Members

August Deshais

Kaycee Cook

Lori Dickinson

Audrea Filbey

Susie Smelser

Diana Baclagan

Karen Bazzano

Kami Edmonds

Chris Mikkelson

Amber Syvertson

Role

Principal

Classroom Teacher
Classroom Teacher
Classroom Teacher

Other School Staff

Parent or Community Member
Parent or Community Member
Parent or Community Member
Parent or Community Member

Parent or Community Member

At elementary schools, the school site council must be constituted to ensure parity between (a) the principal, classroom
teachers, and other school personnel, and (b) parents of students attending the school or other community members.
Classroom teachers must comprise a majority of persons represented under section (a). At secondary schools there must
be, in addition, equal numbers of parents or other community members selected by parents, and students. Members must

be selected by their peer group.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 60 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Recommendations and Assurances

The School Site Council (SSC) recommends this school plan and proposed expenditures to the district governing board for
approval and assures the board of the following:

The SSC is correctly constituted and was formed in accordance with district governing board policy and state law.

The SSC reviewed its responsibilities under state law and district governing board policies, including those board policies
relating to material changes in the School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) requiring board approval.

The SSC sought and considered all recommendations from the following groups or committees before adopting this plan:

Signature Committee or Advisory Group Name

The SSC reviewed the content requirements for school plans of programs included in this SPSA and believes all such
content requirements have been met, including those found in district governing board policies and in the local educational
agency plan.

This SPSA is based on a thorough analysis of student academic performance. The actions proposed herein form a sound,
comprehensive, coordinated plan to reach stated school goals to improve student academic performance.

This SPSA was adopted by the SSC at a public meeting on .
Attested:

Principal, August Deshais on

SSC Chairperson, Karen Bazzano on

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 61 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Instructions

The School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a strategic plan that maximizes the resources
available to the school while minimizing duplication of effort with the ultimate goal of increasing
student achievement. SPSA development should be aligned with and inform the Local Control and
Accountability Plan process.

The SPSA consolidates all school-level planning efforts into one plan for programs funded through
the consolidated application (ConApp), and for federal school improvement programs, including
schoolwide programs, Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSl), Targeted Support and
Improvement (TSI), and Additional Targeted Support and Improvement (ATSI), pursuant to California
Education Code (EC) Section 64001 and the Elementary and Secondary Education Act as amended
by the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA). This template is designed to meet schoolwide program
planning requirements. It also notes how to meet CSI, TSI, or ATSI requirements, as applicable.

California’s ESSA State Plan supports the state’s approach to improving student group performance
through the utilization of federal resources. Schools use the SPSA to document their approach to
maximizing the impact of federal investments in support of underserved students. The implementation
of ESSA in California presents an opportunity for schools to innovate with their federally-funded
programs and align them with the priority goals of the school and the LEA that are being realized
under the state’s Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).

The LCFF provides schools and LEAs flexibility to design programs and provide services that meet
the needs of students in order to achieve readiness for college, career, and lifelong learning. The
SPSA planning process supports continuous cycles of action, reflection, and improvement.
Consistent with EC 65001, the Schoolsite Council (SSC) is required to develop and annually review
the SPSA, establish an annual budget, and make modifications to the plan that reflect changing
needs and priorities, as applicable.

For questions related to specific sections of the template, please see instructions below:

Instructions: Linked Table of Contents

The SPSA template meets the requirements of schoolwide planning (SWP). Each section also
contains a notation of how to meet CSI, TSI, or ATSI requirements.

Stakeholder Involvement

Goals, Strateqgies, & Proposed Expenditures

Planned Strategies/Activities

Annual Review and Update

Budget Summary

Appendix A: Plan Requirements for Title | Schoolwide Programs

Appendix B: Plan Requirements for Schools to Meet Federal School Improvement Planning
Requirements

Appendix C: Select State and Federal Programs

For additional questions or technical assistance related to LEA and school planning, please contact

the tocal Agency Systems Support Office; at LCFF@cde.ca.gov.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 62 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



For programmatic or policy questions regarding Title | schoolwide planning, please contact the local
educational agency, or the CDE’s Title | Policy and Program Guidance Office at TITLEI@cde.ca.gov.

For questions or technical assistance related to meeting federal school improvement planning
requirements (for CSI, TSI, and ATSI), please contact the CDE’s School Improvement and Support
Office at SISO@cde.ca.gov.

Purpose and Description

Schools identified for Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSl), Targeted Support and
Improvement (TSI), or Additional Targeted Support and Improvement (ATSI) must respond to the
following prompts. A school that has not been identified for CSl, TSI, or ATSI may delete the Purpose
and Description prompts.

Purpose

Briefly describe the purpose of this plan by selecting from Schoolwide Program, Comprehensive
Support and Improvement, Targeted Support and Improvement, or Additional Targeted Support and
Improvement)

Description
Briefly describe the school’s plan for effectively meeting ESSA requirements in alignment with the
Local Control and Accountability Plan and other federal, state, and local programs.

Stakeholder Involvement

Meaningful involvement of parents, students, and other stakeholders is critical to the development of
the SPSA and the budget process. Schools must share the SPSA with school site-level advisory
groups, as applicable (e.g., English Learner Advisory committee, student advisory groups, tribes and
tribal organizations present in the community, as appropriate, etc.) and seek input from these
advisory groups in the development of the SPSA.

The Stakeholder Engagement process is an ongoing, annual process. Describe the process used to
involve advisory committees, parents, students, school faculty and staff, and the community in the
development of the SPSA and the annual review and update.

[This section meets the requirements for TSI and ATSI.]

[When completing this section for CSI, the LEA shall partner with the school in the development and
implementation of this plan.]

Resource Inequities

Schools eligible for CSI or ATSI must identify resource inequities, which may include a review of LEA-
and school-level budgeting as a part of the required needs assessment. ldentified resource inequities
must be addressed through implementation of the CSl or ATSI plan. Briefly identify and describe any
resource inequities identified as a result of the required needs assessment and summarize how the
identified resource inequities are addressed in the SPSA.

[This section meets the requirements for CSI and ATSI. If the school is not identified for CSl or ATSI

_this section is not applicable and may be deleted.]

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 63 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Goals, Strategies, Expenditures, & Annual Review

In this section a school provides a description of the annual goals to be achieved by the school. This
section also includes descriptions of the specific planned strategies/activities a school will take to
meet the identified goals, and a description of the expenditures required to implement the specific
strategies and activities.

Goal

State the goal. A goal is a broad statement that describes the desired result to which all
strategies/activities are directed. A goal answers the question: What is the school seeking to achieve?

It can be helpful to use a framework for writing goals such the S.M.A.R.T. approach. A S.M.A.R.T.
goal is one that is Specific, Measurable, Achievable, Realistic, and Time-bound. A level of specificity
is needed in order to measure performance relative to the goal as well as to assess whether it is
reasonably achievable. Including time constraints, such as milestone dates, ensures a realistic
approach that supports student success.

A school may number the goals using the “Goal #" for ease of reference.

[When completing this section for CSI, TSI, and ATSI, improvement goals shall align to the goals,
actions, and services in the LEA LCAP.]

Identified Need

Describe the basis for establishing the goal. The goal should be based upon an analysis of verifiable
state data, including local and state indicator data from the California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
and data from the School Accountability Report Card, including local data voluntarily collected by
districts to measure pupil achievement.

[Completing this section fully addresses all relevant federal planning requirements]

Annual Measurable Outcomes

Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that the school will use as a means of evaluating
progress toward accomplishing the goal. A school may identify metrics for specific student groups.
Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with the metric or indicator available
at the time of adoption of the SPSA. The most recent data associated with a metric or indicator
includes data reported in the annual update of the SPSA. In the subsequent Expected Outcome
column, identify the progress the school intends to make in the coming year.

[When completing this section for CSI the school must include school-level metrics related to the
metrics that led to the school’s identification.]

[When completing this section for TSI/ATSI the school must include metrics related to the specific
student group(s) that led to the school’s identification.]

Strategies/Activities
Describe the strategies and activities being provided to meet the described goal. A school may
number the strategy/activity using the “Strategy/Activity #” for ease of reference.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 64 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Planned strategies/activities address the findings of the needs assessment consistent with state
priorities and resource inequities, which may have been identified through a review of the local
educational agency’s budgeting, its local control and accountability plan, and school-level budgeting,
if applicable.

[When completing this section for CSI, TSI, and ATSI, this plan shall include evidence-based
interventions and align to the goals, actions, and services in the LEA LCAP.]

[When completing this section for CSI and ATSI, this plan shall address through implementation,
identified resource inequities, which may have been identified through a review of LEA- and school-
level budgeting.]

Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
Indicate in this box which students will benefit from the strategies/activities by indicating “All Students”
or listing one or more specific student group(s) to be served.

[This section meets the requirements for CSI.]

[When completing this section for TSI and ATSI, at a minimum, the student groups to be served shall
include the student groups that are consistently underperforming, for which the school received the
TSI or ATSI designation. For TSI, a school may focus on all students or the student group(s) that led
to identification based on the evidence-based interventions selected.]

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

For each strategy/activity, list the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures for
the school year to implement these strategies/activities. Specify the funding source(s) using one or
more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal, identify the Title and Part, as applicable), Other
State, and/or Local.

Proposed expenditures that are included more than once in a SPSA should be indicated as a
duplicated expenditure and include a reference to the goal and strategy/activity where the
expenditure first appears in the SPSA. Pursuant to Education Code, Section 64001(g)(3)(C),
proposed expenditures, based on the projected resource allocation from the governing board or
governing body of the LEA, to address the findings of the needs assessment consistent with the state
priorities including identifying resource inequities which may include a review of the LEA’s budgeting,
its LCAP, and school-level budgeting, if applicable.

[This section meets the requirements for CSI, TSI, and ATSI.]

[NOTE: Federal funds for CSI shall not be used in schools identified for TSI or ATSI. In addition,
funds for CSI shall not be used to hire additional permanent staff.]

Annual Review

In the following Analysis prompts, identify any material differences between what was planned and
what actually occurred as well as significant changes in strategies/activities and/ or expenditures from
the prior year. This annual review and analysis should be the basis for decision-making and updates
to the plan.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 65 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Analysis

Using actual outcome data, including state indicator data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the
planned strategies/activities were effective in achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as
instructed. Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of
implementing the goal the Annual Review section is not required and this section may be deleted.

e Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities and the overall effectiveness of
the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal.

e Briefly describe any major differences between either/or the intended implementation or the
budgeted expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal.

e Describe any changes that will be made to the goal, expected annual measurable outcomes,
metrics/indicators, or strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard, as applicable. Identify where those changes
can be found in the SPSA.

[When completing this section for CSl, TSI, or ATSI, any changes made to the goals, annual
measurable outcomes, metrics/indicators, or strategies/activities, shall meet the CSI, TSI, or ATSI
planning requirements. CSI, TSI, and ATSI planning requirements are listed under each section of the
Instructions. For example, as a result of the Annual Review and Update, if changes are made to a
goal(s), see the Goal section for CSl, TSI, and ATSI planning requirements.]

Budget Summary

In this section a school provides a brief summary of the funding allocated to the school through the
ConApp and/or other funding sources as well as the total amount of funds for proposed expenditures
described in the SPSA. The Budget Summary is required for schools funded through the ConApp and
that receive federal funds for CSI. If the school is not operating a Title | schoolwide program this
section is not applicable and may be deleted.

From its total allocation for CSI, the LEA may distribute funds across its schools that meet the criteria
for CSl to support implementation of this plan. In addition, the LEA may retain a portion of its total
allocation to support LEA-level expenditures that are directly related to serving schools eligible for
CSlI.

Budget Summary
A school receiving funds allocated through the ConApp should complete the Budget Summary as
follows:

e Total Funds Provided to the School Through the Consolidated Application: This amount is the
total amount of funding provided to the school through the ConApp for the school year. The
school year means the fiscal year for which a SPSA is adopted or updated.

e Total Funds Budgeted for Strategies to Meet the Goals in the SPSA: This amount is the total of
the proposed expenditures from all sources of funds associated with the strategies/activities
reflected in the SPSA. To the extent strategies/activities and/or proposed expenditures are
listed in the SPSA under more than one goal, the expenditures should be counted only once.

A school receiving federal funds for CSI should complete the Budget Summary as follows:

Schoal Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 66 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



e Total Federal Funds Provided to the School from the LEA for CSl: This amount is the total
amount of funding provided to the school from the LEA.

[NOTE: Federal funds for CSI shall not be used in schools eligible for TSI or ATSI. In addition, funds
for CSlI shall not be used to hire additional permanent staff.]

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 67 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Appendix A: Plan Requirements

Schoolwide Program Requirements
This School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) template meets the requirements of a schoolwide
program plan. The requirements below are for planning reference.

A school that operates a schoolwide program and receives funds allocated through the ConApp is
required to develop a SPSA. The SPSA, including proposed expenditures of funds allocated to the
school through the ConApp, must be reviewed annually and updated by the SSC. The content of a
SPSA must be aligned with school goals for improving student achievement.

Requirements for Development of the Plan
|. The development of the SPSA shall include both of the following actions:

A. Administration of a comprehensive needs assessment that forms the basis of the school’'s
goals contained in the SPSA.

1. The comprehensive needs assessment of the entire school shall:

a. Include an analysis of verifiable state data, consistent with all state priorities as
noted in Sections 52060 and 52066, and informed by all indicators described in
Section 1111(c)(4)(B) of the federal Every Student Succeeds Act, including pupil
performance against state-determined long-term goals. The school may include data
voluntarily developed by districts to measure pupil outcomes (described in the
Identified Need); and

b. Be based on academic achievement information about all students in the school,
including all groups under §200.13(b)(7) and migratory children as defined in section
1309(2) of the ESEA, relative to the State's academic standards under §200.1 to—

i. Help the school understand the subjects and skills for which teaching and
learning need to be improved; and

ii. Identify the specific academic needs of students and groups of students who are
not yet achieving the State's academic standards; and

iii. Assess the needs of the school relative to each of the components of the
schoolwide program under §200.28.

iv. Develop the comprehensive needs assessment with the participation of
individuals who will carry out the schoolwide program plan.

v. Document how it conducted the needs assessment, the results it obtained, and
the conclusions it drew from those results.

B. Identification of the process for evaluating and monitoring the implementation of the SPSA
and progress towards accomplishing the goals set forth in the SPSA (described in the
Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes and Annual Review and Update).

Requirements for the Plan
II. The SPSA shall include the following:

A. Goals set to improve pupil outcomes, including addressing the needs of student groups as
identified through the needs assessment.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 68 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



B. Evidence-based strategies, actions, or services (described in Strategies and Activities)

1. A description of the strategies that the school will be implementing to address school
needs, including a description of how such strategies will--

a. provide opportunities for all children including each of the subgroups of students to
meet the challenging state academic standards

b. use methods and instructional strategies that:
i. strengthen the academic program in the school,
ii. increase the amount and quality of learning time, and

iii. provide an enriched and accelerated curriculum, which may include programs,
activities, and courses necessary to provide a well-rounded education.

c. Address the needs of all children in the school, but particularly the needs of those at
risk of not meeting the challenging State academic standards, so that all students
demonstrate at least proficiency on the State’s academic standards through
activities which may include:

i. strategies to improve students’ skills outside the academic subject areas;

ii. preparation for and awareness of opportunities for postsecondary education and
the workforce;

iii. implementation of a schoolwide tiered model to prevent and address problem
behavior;

iv. professional development and other activities for teachers, paraprofessionals,
and other school personnel to improve instruction and use of data; and

v. strategies for assisting preschool children in the transition from early childhood
education programs to local elementary school programs.

C. Proposed expenditures, based on the projected resource allocation from the governing
board or body of the local educational agency (may include funds allocated via the
ConApp, federal funds for CSI, any other state or local funds allocated to the school), to
address the findings of the needs assessment consistent with the state priorities, including
identifying resource inequities, which may include a review of the LEAs budgeting, it's
LCAP, and school-level budgeting, if applicable (described in Proposed Expenditures and
Budget Summary). Employees of the schoolwide program may be deemed funded by a
single cost objective.

D. A description of how the school will determine if school needs have been met (described in
the Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes and the Annual Review and Update).

1. Annually evaluate the implementation of, and results achieved by, the schoolwide
program, using data from the State's annual assessments and other indicators of
academic achievement;

2. Determine whether the schoolwide program has been effective in increasing the
achievement of students in meeting the State's academic standards, particularly for
those students who had been furthest from achieving the standards; and

3. Revise the plan, as necessary, based on the results of the evaluation, to ensure
continuous improvement of students in the schoolwide program.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 69 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



E. A description of how the school will ensure parental involvement in the planning, review,
and improvement of the schoolwide program plan (described in Stakeholder Involvement
and/or Strategies/Activities).

F. A description of the activities the school will include to ensure that students who experience
difficulty attaining proficient or advanced levels of academic achievement standards will be
provided with effective, timely additional support, including measures to

1. Ensure that those students' difficulties are identified on a timely basis; and
2. Provide sufficient information on which to base effective assistance to those students.

G. For an elementary school, a description of how the school will assist preschool students in
the successful transition from early childhood programs to the school.

H. A description of how the school will use resources to carry out these components
(described in the Proposed Expenditures for Strategies/Activities).

I. A description of any other activities and objectives as established by the SSC (described in
the Strategies/Activities).

Authority Cited: S Title 34 of the Code of Federal Regulations (34 CFR), sections 200.25-26, and
200.29, and sections-1114(b)(7)(A)(i)-(iii) and 1118(b) of the ESEA. EC sections 6400 et. seq.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 70 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Appendix B:

Plan Requirements for School to Meet Federal School Improvement Planning
Requirements

For questions or technical assistance related to meeting Federal School Improvement Planning
Requirements, please contact the CDE’s School Improvement and Support Office at

SISO@cde.ca.gov.
Comprehensive Support and Improvement

The LEA shall partner with stakeholders (including principals and other school leaders, teachers, and
parents) to locally develop and implement the CSI plan for the school to improve student outcomes,
and specifically address the metrics that led to eligibility for CSI (Stakeholder Involvement).

The CSl plan shall:

1. Be informed by all state indicators, including student performance against state-determined
long-term goals (Goal, Identified Need, Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes, Annual
Review and Update, as applicable);

2. Include evidence-based interventions (Strategies/Activities, Annual Review and Update, as
applicable) (For resources related to evidence-based interventions, see the U.S. Department
of Education’s “Using Evidence to Strengthen Education Investments” at
https://www?2.ed.qov/policy/elsec/leg/essa/quidanceuseseinvestment.pdf);

3. Be based on a school-level needs assessment (Goal, Identified Need, Expected Annual
Measurable Outcomes, Annual Review and Update, as applicable); and

4. ldentify resource inequities, which may include a review of LEA- and school-level budgeting, to
be addressed through implementation of the CSI plan (Goal, Identified Need, Expected Annual
Measurable Outcomes, Planned Strategies/Activities; and Annual Review and Update, as
applicable).

Authority Cited: Sections 1003(e)(1)(A), 1003(i), 1111(c)(4)(B), and 1111(d)(1) of the ESSA.
Targeted Support and Improvement

In partnership with stakeholders (including principals and other school leaders, teachers, and parents)
the school shall develop and implement a school-level TSI plan to improve student outcomes for each
subgroup of students that was the subject of identification (Stakeholder Involvement).

The TSI plan shall:

1. Be informed by all state indicators, including student performance against state-determined
long-term goals (Goal, Identified Need, Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes, Annual
Review and Update, as applicable); and

2. Include evidence-based interventions (Planned Strategies/Activities, Annual Review and
Update, as applicable). (For resources related to evidence-based interventions, see the U.S.
Department of Education’s “Using Evidence to Strengthen Education Investments”
https://www2.ed.qov/policy/elsec/leg/essa/quidanceuseseinvestment.pdf.)

Authority Cited: Sections 1003(e)(1)(B), 1003(i), 1111(c)(4)(B) and 1111(d)(2) of the ESSA.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 71 of 73 Cutlen Elementary School



Additional Targeted Support and Improvement
A school identified for ATSI shall:

1. Identify resource inequities, which may include a review of LEA- and school-level budgeting,
which will be addressed through implementation of its TSI plan (Goal, ldentified Need,
Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes, Planned Strategies/Activities, and Annual Review
and Update, as applicable).

Authority Cited: Sections 1003(e)(1)(B), 1003(i), 1111(c)(4)(B), and 1111(d)(2)(c) of the ESSA.
Single School Districts and Charter Schools Identified for School Improvement

Single school districts (SSDs) or charter schools that are identified for CSI, TSI, or ATSI, shall
develop a SPSA that addresses the applicable requirements above as a condition of receiving funds
(EC Section 64001[a] as amended by Assembly Bill [AB] 716, effective January 1, 2019).

However, a SSD or a charter school may streamline the process by combining state and federal
requirements into one document which may include the local control and accountability plan (LCAP)
and all federal planning requirements, provided that the combined plan is able to demonstrate that the
legal requirements for each of the plans is met (EC Section 52062[a] as amended by AB 716,
effective January 1, 2019).

Planning requirements for single school districts and charter schools choosing to exercise this option
are available in the LCAP Instructions.

Authority Cited: EC sections 52062(a) and 64001(a), both as amended by AB 716, effective January
1, 2019.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 72 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



Appendix C: Select State and Federal Programs

For a list of active programs, please see the following links:

Programs included on the Consolidated Application: https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aal/col

ESSA Title I, Part A: School Improvement: https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/sw/t1/schoolsupport.asp
Available Funding: https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/af/

Developed by the California Department of Education, January 2019

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 73 of 73 Cutten Elementary School



School Year: | 2020-21 |

Single Plan for Student Achievement
(SPSA) Template

Instructions and requirements for completing the SPSA template may be found in the SPSA Template
Instructions.

County-District-School Schoolsite Council Local Board Approval
School Name (CDS) Code ~ (SSC) Approval Date Date
|Rldgewood Elementary | ‘12 -62745-6007744 ‘January 19, 2021 IFebruary 8, 2021

| School |
1 ||

Purpose and Description

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 1 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Briefly describe the purpose of this plan (Select from Schoolwide Program, Comprehensive Support
and Improvement, Targeted Support and Improvement, or Additional Targeted Support and
Improvement)

Schoolwide Program

Briefly describe the school’s plan for effectively meeting the ESSA requirements in alignment with the
Local Control and Accountability Plan and other federal, state, and local programs.

A variety of goals, actions, and services are in place to ensure we meet the two goals in our Local
Control and Accountability Plan. Those goals are 1) Increase student achievement levels, improving
the foundation for college and career readiness, and 2) Ensure a safe and welcoming learning
environment where students are connected and engaged in their education.

Annual review of progress toward these goals is performed through the following:
» Stakeholder surveys and meetings
» Review of student performance data by school staff
» Progress monitoring by district Leadership Team
» Development of this plan by the School Site Council

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 2 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Table of Contents

SPSA TIIE PAJE . cveeetieiteeite ettt ettt et sttt b s as R b e 1
PUrPOSE ANd DESCIIPHON......eitiitie ittt ettt eSS S e e 1
LI o SN0 A 0 0105 116 FUTUUUTU RO RO U P S SIS OIS 3
Comprehensive Needs Assessment COMPONENTS .......c.oooiiiiiiiiiiii i 5
DIALA ANGIYSIS +v.cuveveieueiteereeeeetees e et ee e s e er et e iae e e e b e b e e eaee s A bR Ak s e s e 5
RSN YZ= 2T OO OO S0P PUS SIS S PSR 5
ClassroOm ODSEIVALIONS ....c.ovvvvueiieeeit i ctcrbrreeeena s e e e sh i s e e b s ss s s s e aea s saes s aeasa s enan e s mran i e s e e e s ad e nad b e e ba e e s 5
Analysis of Current Instructional Program............cceoiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s 5
StaKeholder INVOIVEIMENT ..ottt ettt e e b e s bbb b s A e e s e s 8
RESOUICE INBQUITIES ... veeeeeiiiere ettt e bbb b f s S b s s a e s s b s b s 9
School and Student Performance Data .........covvo oot 10
oY Te 1= s L=t a 50 )1 1= TR ROTUR PO USRS 10
S (UL (=1 418 ade] o101 =1 o] 3 OO ORISR PP PSPPSRIt 12
OVETAI PEITOIMMANCE ..o eee e oo et e e e e e et e eet et ee e e e e eeeeeeeeee e et s e et e aa e e st asbe e et s e e e e seete s bssne e s as bt an s s e et nn s s 13
ACAAEMIC ENQGAGEMENT ...ttieieiie ittt ettt b e eSS sk 14
CONGIIONS & ClIMBEE .ottt et st s s n g s e e b e 16
Goals, Strategies, & Proposed EXpenditures..........c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesc s e 18
(€70 7= I [P URRR PP PP RSC ettt o e ST VPO R I 18
(€Yo - 12U up SRR e oS DR R B2
ST T [o =Y B T0 T4 F=T 2O OO PP P AR L R EE R 45
BUAGET SUMIMAIY .eeuieieteeiieteettre sttt e et e s e e s e e s e bbb bbb Eh bbbt ea b en et s e 45
Other Federal, State, and LOCal FUNAS .........ccoorimimriieiiminiiibuisisianssssisasaiessansanissnessass o basbasssassoi s s 45
Budgeted Funds and Expenditures in this Plan ... 46
Funds Budgeted to the School by FUNding SOUICE...........ooiiiiiiiiiii i 46
Expenditures by FUNAING SOUICE ......cuiiiiiiii i s 46
Expenditures by Budget RefErence ..ot e 46
Expenditures by Budget Reference and FUNding SOUICE ........ccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie s 46
EXPENditUres DY GOl .......eeuiemiieriieiicii s s 47
School Site CouNCil MEMDEISNID .....cocuiii et e s e st sa e sa s e s e 48
RecomMMENTAtiONS NI ASSUIANCES ..uuuuuneeteeieeeeeeaaeeet e ere et teetreer e teasssasatbssanbs s s st et asssta e tsaentaees e staaassane s e nanassnes 49
FRY (a P o1 110 £ 1= U U UU TR RSP TP 50
Instructions: Linked Table of Contents ... ... e bbb 50
PUrp0oSe aNd DESCIIDON ...ttt e s 51
StAKENOIAET INVOIVEIMENL. ... et d s e e e e e e e e e et e a e aa s 51
Resource Inequities .........ccocooeeennn. T 51
Goals, Strategies, Expenditures, & Annual Review ___ _—_"____ ................................. 52

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 3 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



AU REBVIBW v v et e e e e o B B AR S 0 S A A R S S B 53

BUAGEE SUMMAIY oo e e e e G A R SR s S 54
Appendix A: PIan REGUITEIMENTS ... .. ettt ettt s e b s bbb as e bab b nsnbr 56
APPENAIX B e o R A T O R 3 A R W A A SR RIS 59
Appendix C: Select State and Federal Programs ... s 61

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 4 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Comprehensive Needs Assessment Components

Data Analysis
Please refer to the School and Student Performance Data section where an analysis is provided.

Surveys
This section provides a description of surveys (i.e., Student, Parent, Teacher) used during the school-
year, and a summary of results from the survey(s).

Throughout the school year a variety of surveys and meetings are used to collect stakeholder input.
These include LCAP surveys and meetings with parents/guardians/community members and staff.

The LCAP survey results show strong majorities of parents/guardians feel the school meets or
exceeds expectations in academics, school climate, and the condition of the facilities.

Classroom Observations

This section provides a description of types and frequency of classroom observations conducted during
the school-year and a summary of findings.

Regular, unannounced, informal observations are made weekly throughout the campus. Formal,
scheduled observations for the purpose of evaluations are made annually for certificated staff that
have been with the district for ten or fewer years. Certificated staff with more than ten years in the
district receive formal evaluations once every five years.

Overall, formal and informal observations show that our teachers have a strong commitment to
-student achievement and to creating warm and welcoming classroom environments. High
-expectations, differentiation, and consistency in teaching to multiple learning styles are common
‘throughout the school.

Analysis of Current Instructional Program

The following statements are derived from the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of
1965 and Essential Program Components (EPCs). In conjunction with the needs assessments, these
categories may be used to discuss and develop critical findings that characterize current instructional
practice for numerically significant subgroups as well as individual students who are:

« Not meeting performance goals
+ Meeting performance goals
« Exceeding performance goals

Discussion of each of these statements should result in succinct and focused findings based on
verifiable facts. Avoid vague or general descriptions. Each successive school plan should examine the
status of these findings and note progress made. Special consideration should be given to any
practices, policies, or procedures found to be noncompliant through ongoing monitoring of categorical
programs.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 5 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Standards, Assessment, and Accountability

Use of state and local assessments to modify instruction and improve student achievement (ESEA)

Local Multiple Measures
All students are evaluated throughout the school year using research-based assessments and
district-created multiple measures of student performance. The system has evolved over the past

several years with these goals in mind:
1. To measure every student’s performance against state standards in mathematics and language

arts to determine grade level proficiency;

2. To combine varied performance assessments using a compensatory model;

3. To inform teaching so instruction is improved for students of all abilities;

4. To allow for flexibility given changes in curriculum, state and federal requirements, and research

regarding best practices;
5. To inform parents of their child’s progress in meeting state standards.

Each fall, CAASPP results from the previous year are reviewed by grade level teams to identify
areas of strength and need.

Use of data to monitor student progress on curriculum-embedded assessments and modify instruction
(EPC)

Ongoing assessment results are analyzed by grade-level teams and the district Leadership Team
throughout the school year to help inform instruction.

Staffing and Professional Development

Status of meeting requirements for highly qualified staff (ESEA)

All teaching staff meet the following highly qualified teachers requirements:
1. Possess a bachelor's degree

2. Hold a valid teaching credential

3. Demonstrated core academic subject matter competence

Sufficiency of credentialed teachers and teacher professional development (e.g., access to instructional
materials training on SBE-adopted instructional materials) (EPC)

One hundred percent of our faculty are fully credentialed and appropriately assigned. In addition to
professional development opportunities offered during preservice duty days and events throughout
the school year, the district also sponsors staff to attend locally offered workshops, classes, and

conferences.

Alignment of staff development to content standards, assessed student performance, and professional
needs (ESEA)

Each year the district Leadership Team selects one or more professional focus areas based on
current goals based on student assessment and parent survey data.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 6 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Ongoing instructional assistance and support for teachers (e.g., use of content experts and instructional
coaches) (EPC)

Under the direction of the district Leadership Team, support is provided to teachers based on
assessment data and teacher feedback.

Teacher collaboration by grade level (kindergarten through grade eight [K—8]) and department (grades
nine through twelve) (EPC)

‘Structured grade level collaboration is scheduled at least once per month during weekly early
-dismissal days.

Teaching and Learning

Alignment of curriculum, instruction, and materials to content and performance standards (ESEA)

All teaching materials in English language arts, mathematics, and history/social studies are fully
aligned with current California state standards. The will continue the process of selecting a science
curriculum aligned with the Next Generation Science Standards in the coming year.

Adherence to recommended instructional minutes for reading/language arts and mathematics (K-8)
(EPC)

At the beginning of each school year teachers submit weekly schedules to the site administrator to
ensure the recommended instruction minutes are taught in each subject.

Lesson pacing schedule (K-8) and master schedule flexibility for sufficient numbers of intervention
courses (EPC)

Grade level teams reevaluate year long scope and sequencing at the start of each school year to
ensure appropriate lesson and unit pacing.

Availability of standards-based instructional materials appropriate to all student groups (ESEA)
Standards-based instructional materials are available to 100% of students.

Use of SBE-adopted and standards-aligned instructional materials, including intervention materials,
and for high school students, access to standards-aligned core courses (EPC)

All teachers utilize standards-aligned instructional materials, including intervention materials.

Opportunity and Equal Educational Access

Services provided by the regular program that enable underperforming students to meet standards
(ESEA)
‘In addition to classroom differentiation, the school offers multiple intervention programs and
supports, including:

o Classroom Instructional Aids: Three hour daily aide in every classroom

« Tier Il Intervention in ELA and mathematics

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 7 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Evidence-based educational practices to raise student achievement

Evidence-based practices aimed at raising student achievement include:
« 100% highly qualified teaching staff
« 100% Common Core aligned instructional materials
« Multiple intervention programs and supports utilizing research-based materials and
assessments (see above)

Parental Engagement

Resources available from family, school, district, and community to assist under-achieving students
(ESEA)

In addition to the services mentioned above, our actively involved community also helps support all
students. The Parent Teacher Association provides annual funding for a variety of activities and
programs intended to increase student engagement and achievement.

Involvement of parents, community representatives, classroom teachers, other school personnel, and
students in secondary schools, in the planning, implementation, and evaluation of ConApp programs
(5 California Code of Regulations 3932)

The School Site Council provides input on school programs throughout the school year, which is
referenced in the development and review of ConApp programs.

Funding

Services provided by categorical funds that enable underperforming students to meet standards
(ESEA)

Services funded by categorical funds to support underperforming students include:
« Maintaining appropriate class sizes (24:1 in grade TK-2)
« Classroom instructional aides in every classroom (TK-2)
» Multiple intervention programs and supports utilizing research-based materials and

assessments

Fiscal support (EPC)
Not applicable since no budget items exceeded 10% revision.

Stakeholder Involvement

How, when, and with whom did the school consult as part of the planning process for this
SPSA/Annual Review and Update?

Involvement Process for the SPSA and Annual Review and Update

Annual review and update of the SPSA is based on results from LCAP stakeholder surveys and
input from the School Site Council.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 8 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Resource Inequities

Briefly identify and describe any resource inequities identified as a result of the required needs
assessment, as applicable.

Through the LCAP process and review of data by the School Site Council, the following have been
identified as some of our greatest areas of need:

1. Reducing chronic absenteeism and suspension rates for all students

2. Increasing ELA and math CAASPP scores for all students

3. Need for NGSS-aligned materials in science

4. Address learning loss as a result of Covid-19

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 9 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Student

Enrollment

Enrollment By Student Group

Student Enrollment by Subgroup

Percent of Enroliment

Number of Students

SO 17-18 18-19 19-20 17-18 18-19 19-20
American Indian 3.25% 2.11% 2.72% 9 6 8
African American 0.36% 0.35% 0.34% 1 1 1
Asian 217% 2.11% 2.72% 6 6 8
Filipino 0% 0% 0% 0 0 0
Hispanic/Latino 11.19% 11.93% 11.9% 31 34 35
Pacific Islander 0.36% 0% 0% 1 0 0
White 64.26% 64.21% 65.65% 178 183 193
Multiple/No Response 0% 0% 16.67% 0 0 0

Total Enrollment 277 285 294

Student

Enrollment

Enrollment By Grade Level

Student Enrollment by Grade Level

Grade

Number of Students

17-18 18-19 19-20
Kindergarten 108 112 122
Grade 1 88 83 84
Grade 2 81 90 88
Total Enrollment 277 285 294

Conclusions based on this data:

1. Enrollment (overall and subgroups) has largely remained stable during the previous three schoal years.

School Pian for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 10 of 61

Ridgewood Elementary School




School and Student Performance Data

Student Enrollment
English Learner (EL) Enroliment

English Learner (EL) Enrollment
Studant Graup Number of Students Percent of Students
17-18 18-19 19-20 17-18 18-19 19-20
English Learners 8 9 7 2.9% 3.2% 2.4%
Fluent English Proficient (FEP) 0 0 4 0 0.0% 1.4%
Reclassified Fluent English Proficient (RFEP) 0 0 3 0 0.0% 33.3%

Conclusions based on this data:

1. our percentage of EL students has remained stable over the previous three school years.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 11 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Student Population

This section provides information about the school’s student population.

2018-19 Student Population

Total Socioeconomically English Foster
Enrollment Disadvantaged Learners Youth
285 43.9 3.2 1.8

This is the total number of
students enrolled.

This is the percent of students
who are eligible for free or

reduced priced meals; or have
parents/guardians who did not
receive a high school diploma.

This is the percent of students
who are learning to communicate
effectively in English, typically
requiring instruction in both the
English Language and in their
academic courses.

This is the percent of students
whose well-being is the
responsibility of a court.

2018-19 Enrollment for All Students/Student Group

Student Group Total Percentage
English Learners 9 3.2
Foster Youth 5 1.8
Homeless 4 1.4
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 125 43.9
Students with Disabilities 26 91
Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity ‘
Student Group Total Percentage ‘
African American 1 0.4
American Indian 6 2.1
Asian 6 2.1
Filipino 0 0
Hispanic 34 11.9
Two or More Races 55 19.3
Pacific Islander 0 0
White 183 64.2

Conclusions based on this data:

1. Student groups and race/ethnicity percentages remained largely unchanged.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 12 of 61

Ridgewood Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Overall Performance

2019 Fall Dashboard Overall Performance for All Students

i

- Academic Performance . Academic E@gggement f _ Conditions & Climate
........... |
English Language Arts Chronic Absenteeism Suspension Rate '
P I ~ i a 7 2
Yellow Green Blue

Mathematics
LA

Green

Conclusions based on this data:

1. Students in grades TK-2 do not participate in CAASPP testing.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 13 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Academic Engagement
Chronic Absenteeism

The performance levels are color-coded and range from lowest-to-highest performance in the following order:

Lowest [f’ \]

P
erformance Red

£ £ LA

Orange Yellow Green

This section provides number of student groups in each color.

f" ‘\! Highest
Performance
Blue

2019 Fall Dashboard Chronic Absenteeism Equity Report

2

This section provides information about the percentage of students in kindergarten through grade 8 who are absent 10
percent or more of the instructional days they were enrolled.

r 2019 Fall Dashboard Chronic Absenteeism for All Students/Student Group
All Students English Learners Foster Youth
# 7N s
LA £ £
Green No Performance Color No Performance Color
8.1 Less than 11 Students - Data Not Less than 11 Students - Data Not
Displayed for Privacy Displayed for Privacy
Declined -2.3 9 6
296
Homeless Socioeconomically Disadvantaged Students with Disabilities
N SN ” N
£ L1 £
No Performance Color Yellow No Performance Color
Less than 11 Students - Data Not 13.8 17.2
Displayed for Privacy
5 Declined -4.3 Declined -7.8
145 29

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 14 of 61

Ridgewood Elementary School



2019 Fall Dashboard Chronic Absenteeism by Race/Ethnicity

No Performance Color

Less than 11 Students - Data
Not Displayed for Privacy

No Performance Color

Less than 11 Students - Data
Not Displayed for Privacy

African American American Indian Asian Filipino
N, N, N N
£ 1\ y A £ A L A

No Performance Color

Less than 11 Students - Data
Not Displayed for Privacy

No Performance Color

Less than 11 Students - Data
Not Displayed for Privacy

Conclusions based on this data:

2 7 6 0
Hispanic Two or More Races Pacific Islander White
~ 9,
Yellow Green No Performance Color Green
13.5 7.3 Less than 11 Students - Data 7.9
Not Displayed for Privacy
Declined -7.7 Declined -2.3 0 Declined -0.7
37 55 189

1. Continue strong performance through ongoing communication of the importance of attendance.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 15 of 61

Ridgewood Elementary School



School and Student Performance Data

Conditions & Climate
Suspension Rate

The performance levels are color-coded and range from lowest-to-highest performance in the following order:

Lowest N,
Performance L
Red

4r‘: ™ J’I\ - t

Orange Yellow Green

This section provides number of student groups in each color.

N, Highest
{2 Performance
Blue

2019 Fall Dashboard Suspension Rate Equity Report

0 '_ 1

0

- Green

2

This section provides information about the percentage of students in kindergarten through grade 12 who have been
suspended at least once in a given school year. Students who are suspended mulitiple times are only counted once.

2019 Fall Dashboard Suspension Rate for All Students/Student Group

All Students English Learners Foster Youth
Y 7 N
L\ FY £
Blue No Performance Color No Performance Color
0.3 Less than 11 Students - Data Not Less than 11 Students - Data Not

Displayed for Privacy

Displayed for Privacy

Maintained O 9 6
297
Homeless Socioeconomically Disadvantaged Students with Disabilities
T £
£ LA £
No Performance Color Green No Performance Color
Less than 11 Students - Data Not 0.7 0
Displayed for Privacy
5 Maintained -0.1 Maintained 0
145 29

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 16 of 61

Ridgewood Elementary School



2019 Fall Dashboard Suspension Rate by Race/Ethnicity
African American American Indian Asian Filipino
- F N
£ £ £
No Performance Color No Performance Color No Performance Color
Less than 11 Students - Data Less than 11 Students - Data Less than 11 Students - Data
Not Displayed for Privacy Not Displayed for Privacy Not Displayed for Privacy
2 7 6
Hispanic Two or More Races Pacific Islander White
# N ~ 7N
£ FANRY £ 2
Blue Orange Blue
0 1.8 0
Maintained 0 Increased +1.8 Declined -0.5
37 55 190
This section provides a view of the percentage of students who were suspended.
2019 Fall Dashboard Suspension Rate by Year
2017 2018 2019
0.3 0.3

Conclusions based on this data:

1. Maintained very low suspension rate for the second year in a row.
2. Small increase in suspension rate for students with two or more races must be addressed.

3. Increasing options for alternatives to suspension should continue.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 17 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the school's goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal Subject

Student Achievement

LEA/LCAP Goal
LCAP Goal #1

Goal 1

Increase student achievement levels, improving the foundation for college and career readiness

Identified Need

All student will be proficient in all content areas.

Annual Measurable Outcomes

Metric/Indicator

1.1 Number of highly qualified

teachers / appropriate teacher

assignments

1.2 Local multiple measures of

student achievement Second
trimester scores best possible
indicator at the time the LCAP
must be written; not indicative
of the student achievement at
year’s end meeting exit
standards

1.3 A broad course of study
provided to all students

1.4 CAASPP scores

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Baseline/Actual Outcome

100% highly qualified,
appropriate teacher
assignments

2017 multiple measures
indicated progress at the 2nd
trimester “ progressing” or
“met”: reading, 69%; writing,
57%, math, 70%

100% student access and
participation, including
unduplicated students and
students with disabilities, in all
areas of study:ELA, math,
historysocial science, science,
the arts, health, and physical
education as reflected in
progress summaries

CAASPP 2015 16
Met/Exceeded 2015 16 47%
ELA 40% Math ELA

Expected Outcome

Maintain 100% highly qualified,
appropriate teacher
assignments

1% increase in achievement in
math and ELA for all groups
multiple measures progress at
the 2nd trimester * progressing”

»

-or “met”: reading, 71%; writing,

59%, math, 72%

Maintain 100% student access
and participation, including
unduplicated students and
students with disabilities, in all
areas of study: ELA, math,
historysocial science, science,
the arts, health, and physical
education as reflected in
progress summaries

CAASPP 2018 2019
Meet/Exceed 50% ELA 43%
Math

Dashboard All students:
Low/yellow 8.5 pts below level

Page 18 of 61

Ridgewood Elementary School



Metric/Indicator

1.5 5th grade Science
California Science Test scores

1.6 Class size

1.7 English learner
redesignation CELDT

1.8 NGSS materials purchase
& implementation

1.9 5th grade physical fitness
scores

1.10 Professional development
registration / attendance
records

1.11 Participation rates in arts
opportunities

Baseline/Actual Outcome

3 Socioeconomically
disadvantaged: Low/yellow
32.1 points below level 3
Hispanic: low/orange 30.6
points below level 3 Math
Dashboard All students:
Low/yellow 17.7 points below

. level 3 Socioeconomically

disadvantaged: Low/yellow
42.1 points below level 3
Hispanic: Low/red 45.3 points
below level 3

California Science Test no
longer exists. CAST baseline
setin 2018 19

Class size 24:1 or less, grades
TK3 28 orless, 46

13 EL students, of which 5
were reclassified in the fall of
2018, using the summative
ELPAC assessment

NGSS pilot materials purchase
and implemented to determine
if the Amplify Science
curriculum meets the district's
needs.

74% met six of six fitness
standards

95%+ certificated staff
participating in professional
development related to the
California Standards, the
ELA/ELD Framework and Next
Generation Science Standards

100% students receiving music
instruction

Expected Outcome

ELA Dashboard All students:
increase 3.5 pts above level 3
Socioeconomically
disadvantaged: increase 20.1
points below level 3 Hispanic:
increase 18.6 points below
level 3

Math Dashboard All students:
increase 5.7 points below level
3 Socioeconomically
disadvantaged: increase 30.1
points below level 3 Hispanic:
increase 33.3 points below
level 3

CAST first year of reportable
scores 2018 2019

Maintain class size 24:1 or
less, grades TK - 3; 28 or less,
4-6

Of all students assessed with

the ELPAC, 50% will improve

at least one performance level
in a category

NGSS materials in classrooms,
Fall 2019

Maintain 75% six of six fitness
standards

Maintain 95%+ certificated staff
participating in professional
development related to the
California Standards, the
ELA/ELD Framework and Next
Generation Science Standards

Maintain 100% students
receiving music instruction

Complete a copy of the Strategy/Activity table for each of the school’s strategies/activities. Duplicate

the table, including Proposed Expenditures, as needed.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 19 of 61

Ridgewood Elementary School



Strategy/Activity 1
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.1

a. Students taught by 27.4 highly qualified certificated teachers no misassignments; employ
administrator staffing sufficient to support the school program

b. Provide induction support as needed - BTSA

c. Supplies

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

2,767,545 LCFF
0000, -1100, 1301, 1302, 1303; 4035-, 1100;
1400

14,000 Title Il Part A: Improving Teacher Quality
4035--5800

18,000 LCFF

0000--1133--A100

Strategy/Activity 2
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity
1.2
Provide Tier 2 RTI/ Targeted Intervention Program (TIP)

0.10 FTE coordinator
Program oversight and training, providing research--based curriculum and assessment 1:1 or small

group direct instruction.

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

-applicable). Other state andlorlocal.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 20 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Amount(s) Source(s)
7,803 LCFF

0000--1133--A100

Strategy/Activity 3
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.3
Provide Tier 2 Rtl / Targeted Intervention Program (TIP) Program oversight and training, providing

research-based curriculum and assessment - 1:1 or small group direct instruction to unduplicated
students and FY. Provide Tier 3 Rtl support to students with highest needs who are not identified

for Special Education.

a. 0.30 FTE Certificated coordinator Tier Il

b. 0.50 hour daily per 25 classroom assistants
c. 0.20 FTE Certificated coordinator Tier llI

d. Assessment/instructional materials

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
23,400 LCFF - Supplemental

0001--1133--A100
29,775 LCFF - Supplemental

0001--2100--A100
108,028 LCFF - Supplemental

0001--1133--A100
1,000 LCFF - Supplemental

0001--4312

Strategy/Activity 4
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 21 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



1.4
Provide special education and speech and language services

a. 2.0 FTE resource teacher salary
b. .20 FTE speech and language pathologist and 1.25 FTE Special Education Assistants

c. Supplies
d. Other Operating Expenses

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
196,208 Special Education

3310--1104; 6500--1104)(FN 1120/1190
61,209 Special Education

6500--1104 (FN 1190); 3310--2103; 6500--
2103, 6500--2122

1,150 Special Education
6500--4310
8,192 Special Education

6500--5800 (FN 1120, 1190, 3120)

Strategy/Activity 5
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.5

Maintain TK-2 Special Day Class at Ridgewood School
a. 1.0 FTE teacher

b. 1.122 FTE assistants

c. Books and Supplies

d. Furniture and Equipment

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 22 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



: I5roposed Expe;diturés for this Strategy/Activity

77,894 Special Education

6500--1104
33,345 Special Education
6500--2103
7,500 LCFF

0000--4310--A100

Strategy/Activity 6
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.6
Support opportunities for differentiation to provide appropriate instruction for the wide range of
abilities, skills and interests found in each classroom

a. 1.0 FTE classroom teacher & aide maintain GSA class sizes of 24:1, grades K - 2; and 28 or

less, grades 4 — 6
b. Classroom aides maintain classroom assistants in every classroom 3 hrs daily

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
122,747 LCFF - Supplemental

0001--1100; 0001--2100
279,629 Title |

3010--2100--A100; 0000--2100--A100

Strategy/Activity 7
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity
1.7 Provide GATE services, grades 4-6 0.30 FTE Teacher

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 23 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
31,513 LCFF

0000--1133-A100

Strategy/Activity 8
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity
1.8
Evaluate, monitor, and modify formative and summative multiple measures assessment tools

a. Leadership Team Stipend
b. Assessment tools (DIBELS, Fountas & Pinnell benchmark kits, etc.)

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
4,866 Title |

3010--1134--A100
7,021 LCFF

0000--4391--A100

Strategy/Activity 9
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.9

Staff libraries for increased access for students, staff, and families
a. 1.50 FTE Library tech / aide

b. Supplies

c. Professional Development

d. Certificated Librarian services through contract with HERC

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 24 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
81,685 LCFF

0000--2216--A100
200 LCFF

0000--4391--A100
70 LCFF

0000--5800--A100

Strategy/Activity 10
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

English Learners

Strategy/Activity
Provide instructional materials for EL & R-FE students as determined by individual need.

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
18,992 LCFF - Supplemental
0001--4310

Strategy/Activity 11
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.11

Implement CA Standards (based upon the CCSS); provide high- quality, standards- based
curriculum; grades 1-4 pilot Amplify Science program; update and reconfigure FOSS science Kits;
provide release days for 5th and 6th grade teachers to explore NGSS science materials

. Consumable materials / eAssessments
b. Purchase NGSS curriculum materials
c. Purchase Amplify Science
d
e

jab)

. Purchase Step Up to Writing Classroom Kits
. Teacher stipend

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 25 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



f. Substitutes

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
12,000 Lottery: Instructional Materials
6300--4110
200,000 LCFF

0000--4110; 6300

4,863 LCFF
0000--4110
12,643 LPIE
7510--4391
1,200 LCFF
0000--1150
2,000 Title 1l Part A: Improving Teacher Quality

4035--1140--A100

Strategy/Activity 12
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.12

Implement physical education program to promote healthy lifestyle and physical activity
a. Purchase SPARK equipment

b. Athletic Director Stipend

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amountfs)———— ———— Source(s)
3,000 LCFF

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 26 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



0000--4400
1,218 LCFF

0000--1132

Strategy/Activity 13

Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity

(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)
“All Students

Strategy/Activity

103

a. Provide cross--curricular arts opportunities in partnership with community groups
b. Purchase high -quality art supplies

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
2,000 LCFF

0000--4310--A100
3,000 LCFF

0000--4310--A100

Strategy/Activity 14
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.14

Support professional development — CA Standards implementation, curriculum & instruction,
including technology

a. Leadership Team

b. Registration Fees, etc.

c. Professional Development presenter fee

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using-one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 27 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Amount(s) Source(s)

4,866 Title |
3010--1134--A100

17,272 Title 1l Part A: Improving Teacher Quality
4035--5210

5,000 LPIE

7510--5210--A100

Strategy/Activity 15
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.15

Maintain 1.0 FTE music teacher. For some students identified in the unduplicated group, this is an
opportunity not otherwise available to access music instruction.

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
67,535 LCFF
0000--1102
22,512 LCFF - Supplemental
0001--1102
170 LCFF
0000--5635

Strategy/Activity 16
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

_1_._1.6____ —_ —_— e - - - —
Maintain Internet Infrastructure Renew Ridgewood and Cutten network security subscription

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 28 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
1,600 LCFF

0000--5800--A100

Strategy/Activity 17
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity
1.17
Replace aging / obsolete technology

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
20,000 LCFF
0000--4400

Strategy/Activity 18
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.18
Provide devices / apps for unduplicated count students to support classroom learning and TIP

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)_

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 29 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



700 LCFF - Supplemental

0001--4450 LCFF

Strategy/Activity 19
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.19
-Provide tech support

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
23,323 LCFF

0000--2900--A200

Strategy/Activity 20
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

1.20

Provide math intervention support principally directed toward unduplicated students who are not
meeting or exceeding state and local measures, including home support and parent education at
Ridgewood School.

a. .20 FTE Ridgewood Certificated Coordinator

b. .25 FTE Ridgewood Classified Assistant Coordinator

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

15,605 LCFF - Supplemental
e - 0001--1133 S
9,718 LCFF - Supplemental

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 30 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



0001--2900

Annual Review

SPSA Year Reviewed: 2019-20

Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of
implementing the goal, an analysis is not required and this section may be deleted.

ANALYSIS

Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities and the overall effectiveness of the
strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal.

During a time of teacher shortages, we maintained the necessary level of staffing in classrooms,
reading and mathematics intervention, special education, music, GATE, social work, and library to
fully implement the core curriculum and to provide access to ELA, mathematics, history--social
science, science, the arts, health, and physical education for all. Every student has access to all
adopted curriculum. Classroom aides were present in every classroom, the Tier Il Targeted
Intervention Program (TIP) and Mathematics Assistance Program are fully--implemented, class
sizes were kept to below Ed Code standards, and the few EL students were supported as required.

Briefly describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted
expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal.

N/A

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or
strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis. ldentify where those changes can
be found in the SPSA.

No changes are expected for this goal.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 31 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures

Complete a copy of the following table for each of the school's goals. Duplicate the table as needed.

Goal Subject

Safe and Welcoming Environment

LEA/LCAP Goal
LCAP Goal #2

Goal 2

Ensure a safe and welcoming learning environment where students are connected and engaged in

their education.

Identified Need

All students will feel safe and welcome at schoaol.

Annual Measurable Outcomes

Metric/Indicator

2.1 Suspension / expulsion
rates

Baseline/Actual Outcome

. Six students suspended, of an

enrollment of 622 throughout
the 2016 17 school year: .9%.

Dashboard data reflects the
change from 2013 14 to 2014
15 (two school years prior to
the 2016 2017 Annual Update)
All students 597: 1.7%
medium/orange +.8, from 8 to
9 students Socioeconomically
disadvantaged 271: 2.2%
medium/yellow, same 6
students Students with
disabilities 46: 6.5% very
high/red + 6.5, from 0 to 3
students None of these
students attended Cutten or
Ridgewood Schools in 2016 to
2017.

Expulsion rate = 0%

Expected Outcome

Maintain suspension rate at
.7% or lower

Expulsion rate = 0%

5.2 CHKS results

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

71% response rate (51 of 72
fifth grade students) reference

Page 32 of 61

Increase ratings by 1% School
connectedness (high) 60%;

Ridgewood Elementary School



Metric/Indicator

2.3 Facility Inspection Tool

2.4 Williams Report

2.5 Custodian staffing levels
2.6 Attendance rates

2.7 Chronic absenteeism rate
The CA Dashboard chronic
absenteeism rate is to be
determined sometime in the
future this metric will change

2.8 Parent / guardian
participation for all students

including unduplicated students

and decision making
opportunity rates in IEP’s,
parent conferences, SSC and
LCAP meetings

2.9 School meals served

Baseline/Actual Qutcome

survey data@wested.org;
School connectedness (high)
57%; Academic motivation
(high) 41%; Caring adult
relationships (high 57%; High
expectations (high) 61%;
Meaningful participation (high)
10%; Feel safe at school 76%;
Students wellbehaved 51%;
Students treated fairly when
break school rules 52%;
Students treated with respect
86%

"good” or "excellent" standards
per FIT reports

“no complaints” status

Maintain 2014-15 staffing
levels

Attendance rate at 2017 P2:
95.19%

Chronic absence rate at 2017
P2: 8.33%

Parent / Guardian participation
rates, all groups: 98%
parent/teacher conference rate
Survey response 83 parent
response / 133 student
response 35% 100%
participation in IEPs LCAP
community meeting 20
participants,

2016-2017

as of

Total lunches........ 24,768
Total breakfasts...... 5,584

Expected Outcome

Academic motivation (high)
44%; Caring adult relationships
(high 60%; High expectations
(high) 64%; Meaningful
participation (high) 13%; Feel
safe at school 80%; Students
wellbehaved 54%; Students
treated fairly when break
school rules 55%; Students
treated with respect 89%

Maintain "good” or "excellent”
standards per FIT reports

Every pupil in the school
district has sufficient access to
standards-aligned instructional
materials.

-Maintain 2014-15 staffing

levels

Attendance rate at 2020 P2:
95.39%

Chronic absence rate at 2020
P2: 7.33%

Parent / Guardian participation
rates, all groups: 98%
parent/teacher conference rate
Survey response 97 parent
response / 150 student
response 100% participation in
IEPs LCAP community meeting
30 participants

2019-2020

2% increase

Total lunches........ 26,283
Total breakfasts...... 6,028

Complete a copy of the Strategy/Activity table for each of the school’s strategies/activities. Duplicate

the table, including Proposed Expenditures, as needed.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 33 of 61

Ridgewood Elementary School



Strategy/Activity 1

Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity

(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)
All Students

Strategy/Activity

2.1

Provide school social work and/or behavioral services
a. .50 FTE School Social Worker

b..375 FTE Temporary 1:1 Aide

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

19,159 LCFF
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries
0000--1205 1000-1999

14,963 Special Education
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
6500--2132 2000-2999

Strategy/Activity 2
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

2.2
Focus school social work services on unduplicated count students - .80 FTE School Social Worker

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

61,586 LCFF - Supplemental
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries
0001--1205--A200 1000-1999

Strategy/Activity 3
—Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 34 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



All Students

Strategy/Activity

a. Facilitator Stipend

b. Team Stipends

c. Professional Development
d. Classroom Aide Training

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

2,432 LCFF
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries
0000--1132 1000-1999

8,512 LCFF
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries

0000--1133 1000-1999

2,000 LCFF
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
0000--5210 5000-5999

2,500 LCFF
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
0000--2100 2000-2999

Strategy/Activity 4
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

2.4
Administer the CHKS

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

180 LCFF
_4000-4999: Books And Supplies .
0000--4391-A200 4000-4999

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 35 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Strategy/Activity 5
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

2,5

Provide adequate maintenance/custodial staff and resources
a. 3.92 FTE Maintenance/Custodial Staff

b. Supplies

c. Repairs

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

325,304 LCFF
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries

0000--2213; 0000--2214 1000-1999

50,000 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies

0000--4374; 0000--4381 4000-4999

2,000 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4384; 0000--4389 4000-4999

Strategy/Activity 6
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

2.6

Purchase equipment and supplies necessary to adequately support classrooms (other than
curriculum materials)

a. Classroom Supplies

b. Classroom Desks

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as

applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 36 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



20,000 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4310-A200 4000-4999

20,000 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4421 4000-4999

Strategy/Activity 7
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

a. Flooring replacement

b. Cutten School exterior painting

c. Paving - resurfacing & repair jobs
d. Cutten Community building remodel
e. Cutten kitchen improvements

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

14,000 LCFF
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0230--5800--0000 5800

160,000 LCFF
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0230--5800 5800

55,000 LCFF
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0230--5800 5800

100,000 LCFF
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0230--5800 5800

36,000 LCFF
5800: Professional/Consulting Services And
Operating Expenditures

- _ 0000--5800-A200 5800 .

Strategy/Activity 8

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 37 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

2.8

Provide services to support parents/guardian attending parent education, informational meetings,
school events, and in volunteering at school

a. Child care

b. Trainer / Interpreter stipends

c. Meeting supplies

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

500 Parent-Teacher Association (PTA)
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0015--4310--2000 4000-4999

500 LCFF - Supplemental
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0001--5800 5800

1,000 LCFF - Supplemental
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0001--4310 4000-4999

Strategy/Activity 9
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

2.9

Communicate effectively with parents/guardians through website, mass notification system,
telephone, mailings, and meetings

a. SchoolWise mass notification system

b. School Wise student information system

c. 1.29 FTE school Secretaries -support for all school functions; frequently first point of community
contact (exclusive of salary attributed to transportation & cafeteria)

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
_List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding

source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 38 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Amount(s) Source(s)

1,000 LCFF
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0000--5800 5800

6,000 LCFF
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0000--5800 5800

92,114 LCFF
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
0000--2406 2000-2999

Strategy/Activity 10
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity
2.10 Enhance school meal program

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)
27,371 LCFF
None Specified
0000--7616

Strategy/Activity 11
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

2.1

Provide bus transportation within the district, and field trip transportation
a. 0.75 FTE bus drivers

b. 0.10 FTE business manager

c. Fuel, parts for repair

d. vehicle maintenance

_PT‘E__§'e_d_E')'('p_'_f'l_dT’[l]'i'é_S_'fﬁ'i"’t'ﬁi’S_StTHfE_ngﬁ'CtWﬂY_ - -

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 39 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

65,041 LCFF
. 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries

0210--2203 2000-2999

11,233 LCFF
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
0210--2304 2000-2999

6,270 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0210--4365; 0210--4362 4000-4999

7,200 LCFF
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0210--5634 5000-5999

Strategy/Activity 12
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity
2-12 Decrease suspension rate

a. .10 Social Worker
b. Incentives

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

8,808 LCFF
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries
0000--1205--A200 1000-19299

1,200 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4310--A200 4000-4999

Strategy/Activity 13
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 40 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Strategy/Activity

213

Decrease chronic absenteeism

a. School Social Worker salary .10 FTE

b. Administrative support for attendance and parent education
c. Parent education

d. Materials

e. Incentives

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

8,808 LCFF
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries
0000--1205--A200 1000-1999

10,000 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4310--A200 4000-4999

1,000 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4310--A200 4000-4999

300 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4310--A200 4000-4999

1,000 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4310--A200 4000-4999

Strategy/Activity 14
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity
2.14 Bus transportation service for low-income students.

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

68,680 LCFF

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 41 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



None Specified
0001--8980

Strategy/Activity 15
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

215

Implement fifth and sixth grade Student Council at Cutten.
a. Advisor stipend

b. Materials & supplies

c. Field trips

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

1,000 LCFF
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries
0000--1150 1000-1999

750 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4310--A200 4000-4999

250 LCFF
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0000--5801--A200 5000-5999

Strategy/Activity 16
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

2.16

Provide services to support parents/guardians of unduplicated student groups to build
connectedness through career exploration and cultural events and to encourage attendance of
school events.

a. Event fees

b. Supplies

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

Schootl Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 42 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

2,000 LCFF - Supplemental
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures
0001--5800 5800

500 LCFF - Supplemental
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0001--4310 4000-4999

Strategy/Activity 17
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity

217

Implement district-wide anti-bullying committee including staff and parent representatives.
a. Supplies

b. Child care

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

500 LCFF
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
0000--4310--A200 4000-4999

500 LCFF
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
0000--2100--A200 2000-2999

Strategy/Activity 18
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups)

All Students

Strategy/Activity
2.18 Provide attendance and parent education support, focusing on unduplicated student groups.

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity o

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 43 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as
applicable), Other State, and/or Local.

Amount(s) Source(s)

10,000 LCFF - Supplemental
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries
0001--1192--7100--1134--0000 1000-1999

Annual Review

SPSA Year Reviewed: 2019-20

Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of
implementing the goal, an analysis is not required and this section may be deleted.

ANALYSIS

Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities and the overall effectiveness of the
strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal.

A concerted effort has been made to decrease chronic absenteeism through a combination of
parent/guardian outreach and student incentives/education. Continued utilization of Positive
Behavior Interventions and Supports, Muti-tiered Systems of Support, and school social workers
have improved school climate and decreased suspension rates. Numerous facilities repairs,
upgrades, and ongoing maintenance are performed by our maintenance and custodial staff to keep
the school in good condition.

Briefly describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted
expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal.

N/A

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or
strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can
be found in the SPSA.

No changes are expected for this goal.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 44 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Budget Summary

Complete the table below. Schools may include additional information. Adjust the table as needed. The Budget Summary
is required for schools funded through the ConApp, and/or that receive funds from the LEA for Comprehensive Support and
Improvement (CSlI).

Budget Summary

Description Amount
Total Funds Provided to the School Through the Consolidated Application $318,132
Total Federal Funds Provided to the School from the LEA for CSI $

Total Funds Budgeted for Strategies to Meet the Goals in the SPSA $5,559,168.00

Other Federal, State, and Local Funds

List the additional Federal programs that the school is including in the schoolwide program. Adjust the table as needed. If
the school is not operating a Title | schoolwide program this section is not applicable and may be deleted.

Federal Programs Allocation ($)
Title | $289,361.00
Title Il Part A: Improving Teacher Quality $33,272.00

Subtotal of additional federal funds included for this school: $322,633.00

List the State and local programs that the school is including in the schoolwide program. Duplicate the
table as needed.

State or Local Programs Allocation ($)
LCFF $4,385,358.00
LCFF - Supplemental $428,063.00
Lottery: Instructional Materials $12,000.00
LPIE $17,643.00
Parent-Teacher Assaociation (PTA) $500.00
Special Education $392,961.00

Subtotal of state or local funds included for this school: $5,236,525.00

Total of federal, state, and/or local funds for this school: $5,559,158.00

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 45 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Budgeted Funds and Expenditures in this Plan

The tables below are provided to help the school track expenditures as they relate to funds budgeted to the school.

Funds Budgeted to the School by Funding Source

Funding Source

Expenditures by Funding Source

Funding Source
LCFF
LCFF - Supplemental
Lottery: Instructional Materials
LPIE
Parent-Teacher Association (PTA)
- Special Education
Title |

Title Il Part A: Improving Teacher Quality

Expenditures by Budget Reference

Budget Reference

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries
4000-4999:; Books And Supplies

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating
Expenditures

5800: Professional/Consulting Services And Operating

Expenditures

None Specified

Amount Balance

Amount
4,385,358.00
428,063.00
12,000.00
17,643.00
500.00
392,961.00
289,361.00

33.272.00

Amount
2,781,545.00
445,609.00
188,351.00
115,200.00

345,950.00
36,000.00

96,051.00

Expenditures by Budget Reference and Funding Source

Budget Reference

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Page 46 of 61

Funding Source Amount

Ridgewood Elementary School



LCFF 481,701.00
LCFF 2,767,545.00
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel LCFF 374,023.00
Salaries
2000-2999: Classified Personnel LCFF 173,388.00
Salaries
4000-4999: Books And Supplies LCFF 113,200.00
5000-5999: Services And Other LCFF 343,450.00
Operating Expenditures
5800: Professional/Consulting LCFF 36,000.00
Services And Operating Expenditures
None Specified LCFF 96,051.00
LCFF - Supplemental 352,477.00
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel LCFF - Supplemental 71,586.00
Salaries
4000-4999: Books And Supplies LCFF - Supplemental 1,500.00
5000-5999: Services And Other LCFF - Supplemental 2,500.00
Operating Expenditures
Lottery: Instructional Materials 12,000.00
LPIE 17,643.00
4000-4999: Books And Supplies Parent-Teacher Association (PTA) 500.00
Special Education 377,998.00
2000-2998: Classified Personnel Special Education 14,963.00
Salaries
Title | 289,361.00
Title 1l Part A: Improving Teacher 19,272.00
Quality
Title Il Part A: Improving Teacher 14,000.00
Quality
Expenditures by Goal
Goal Number Total Expenditures
Goal 1 4,331,997.00
Goal 2 1,227,161.00

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 47 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



School Site Council Membership

California Education Code describes the required composition of the School Site Council (SSC). The SSC shall be
composed of the principal and representatives of: teachers selected by teachers at the school; other school personnel
selected by other school personnel at the school; parents of pupils attending the school selected by such parents; and, in
secondary schools, pupils selected by pupils attending the school. The current make-up of the SSC is as follows:

1 School Principal

3 Classroom Teachers

1 Other School Staff

5 Parent or Community Members

0 Secondary Students

Name of Members Role
August Deshais Principal
Kaycee Cook Classroom Teacher
Lori Dickinson | Classroom Teacher
Audrea Filbey | Classroom Teacher
Susie Smelser Other School Staff
Diana Baclagan Parent or Community Member
Karen Bazzano Parent or Community Member
Kami Edmonds Parent or Community Member
Chris Mikkelson Parent or Community Member
Amber Syvertson Parent or Community Member

At elementary schools, the school site council must be constituted to ensure parity between (a) the principal, classroom
teachers, and other school personnel, and (b) parents of students attending the school or other community members.
Classroom teachers must comprise a majority of persons represented under section (a). At secondary schools there must
be, in addition, equal numbers of parents or other community members selected by parents, and students. Members must
be selected by their peer group.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 48 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Recommendations and Assurances

The School Site Council (SSC) recommends this school plan and proposed expenditures to the district governing board for
approval and assures the board of the following:

The SSC is correctly constituted and was formed in accordance with district governing board policy and state law.

The SSC reviewed its responsibilities under state law and district governing board policies, including those board policies
relating to material changes in the School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) requiring board approval.

The SSC sought and considered all recommendations from the following groups or committees before adopting this plan:

Signature Committee or Advisory Group Name

The SSC reviewed the content requirements for school plans of programs included in this SPSA and believes all such
content requirements have been met, including those found in district governing board policies and in the local educational

agency plan.

This SPSA is based on a thorough analysis of student academic performance. The actions proposed herein form a sound,
comprehensive, coordinated plan to reach stated school goals to improve student academic performance.

This SPSA was adopted by the SSC at a public meeting on .
Attested:

Principal, Susan Ivey on

SSC Chairperson, Karen Bazzano on

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 49 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Instructions

The School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a strategic plan that maximizes the resources
available to the school while minimizing duplication of effort with the ultimate goal of increasing
student achievement. SPSA development should be aligned with and inform the Local Control and
Accountability Plan process.

The SPSA consolidates all school-level planning efforts into one plan for programs funded through
the consolidated application (ConApp), and for federal school improvement programs, including
schoolwide programs, Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI), Targeted Support and
Improvement (TSI), and Additional Targeted Support and Improvement (ATSI), pursuant to California
Education Code (EC) Section 64001 and the Elementary and Secondary Education Act as amended
by the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA). This template is designed to meet schoolwide program
planning requirements. It also notes how to meet CSI, TSI, or ATSI requirements, as applicable.

California’s ESSA State Plan supports the state’s approach to improving student group performance
through the utilization of federal resources. Schools use the SPSA to document their approach to
maximizing the impact of federal investments in support of underserved students. The implementation
of ESSA in California presents an opportunity for schools to innovate with their federally-funded
programs and align them with the priority goals of the school and the LEA that are being realized
under the state’s Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).

The LCFF provides schools and LEAs flexibility to design programs and provide services that meet
the needs of students in order to achieve readiness for college, career, and lifelong learning. The
SPSA planning process supports continuous cycles of action, reflection, and improvement.
Consistent with EC 65001, the Schoolsite Council (SSC) is required to develop and annually review
the SPSA, establish an annual budget, and make modifications to the plan that reflect changing
needs and priorities, as applicable.

For questions related to specific sections of the template, please see instructions below:

Instructions: Linked Table of Contents

The SPSA template meets the requirements of schoolwide planning (SWP). Each section also
contains a notation of how to meet CSI, TSI, or ATSI requirements.

Stakeholder Involvement

Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures

Planned Strategies/Activities

Annual Review and Update

Budget Summary
Appendix A: Plan Requirements for Title | Schoolwide Programs

Appendix B: Plan Requirements for Schools to Meet Federal School Improvement Planning
Requirements

Appendix C: Select State and Federal Programs

For additional questions or technical assistance related to LEA and school planning, please contact
the Local Agency Systems Support Office, at LCFF@cde.ca.gov. —

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 50 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



For programmatic or policy questions regarding Title | schoolwide planning, please contact the local

For questions or technical assistance related to meeting federal school improvement planning
requirements (for CSI, TSI, and ATSI), please contact the CDE’s School Improvement and Support
Office at SISO@cde.ca.gov.

Purpose and Description

Schools identified for Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSl), Targeted Support and
Improvement (TSI), or Additional Targeted Support and Improvement (ATSI) must respond to the
following prompts. A school that has not been identified for CSI, TSI, or ATSI may delete the Purpose
and Description prompts.

Purpose

Briefly describe the purpose of this plan by selecting from Schoolwide Program, Comprehensive
Support and Improvement, Targeted Support and Improvement, or Additional Targeted Support and
Improvement)

Description
Briefly describe the school’s plan for effectively meeting ESSA requirements in alignment with the
Local Control and Accountability Plan and other federal, state, and local programs.

Stakeholder Involvement

Meaningful involvement of parents, students, and other stakeholders is critical to the development of
the SPSA and the budget process. Schools must share the SPSA with school site-level advisory
groups, as applicable (e.g., English Learner Advisory committee, student advisory groups, tribes and
tribal organizations present in the community, as appropriate, etc.) and seek input from these
advisory groups in the development of the SPSA.

The Stakeholder Engagement process is an ongoing, annual process. Describe the process used to
involve advisory committees, parents, students, school faculty and staff, and the community in the
development of the SPSA and the annual review and update.

[This section meets the requirements for TSI and ATSI.]

[When completing this section for CSI, the LEA shall partner with the school in the development and
implementation of this plan.]

Resource Inequities

Schools eligible for CSI or ATSI must identify resource inequities, which may include a review of LEA-
and school-level budgeting as a part of the required needs assessment. ldentified resource inequities
must be addressed through implementation of the CSlI or ATSI plan. Briefly identify and describe any
resource inequities identified as a result of the required needs assessment and summarize how the
identified resource inequities are addressed in the SPSA.

[This section meets the requirements for CSI and ATSI. If the school is not identified for CSl or ATSI
this section is not applicable and may be deleted.]

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 51 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Goals, Strategies, Expenditures, & Annual Review

In this section a school provides a description of the annual goals to be achieved by the school. This
section also includes descriptions of the specific planned strategies/activities a school will take to
meet the identified goals, and a description of the expenditures required to implement the specific
strategies and activities.

Goal

State the goal. A goal is a broad statement that describes the desired result to which all
strategies/activities are directed. A goal answers the question: What is the school seeking to achieve?

It can be helpful to use a framework for writing goals such the S.M.A.R.T. approach. A S.M.A.R.T.
goal is one that is Specific, Measurable, Achievable, Realistic, and Time-bound. A level of specificity
is needed in order to measure performance relative to the goal as well as to assess whether it is
reasonably achievable. Including time constraints, such as milestone dates, ensures a realistic
approach that supports student success.

A school may number the goals using the “Goal #” for ease of reference.

[When completing this section for CSI, TSI, and ATSI, improvement goals shall align to the goals,
actions, and services in the LEA LCAP.]

Identified Need

Describe the basis for establishing the goal. The goal should be based upon an analysis of verifiable
state data, including local and state indicator data from the California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
and data from the School Accountability Report Card, including local data voluntarily collected by
districts to measure pupil achievement.

[Completing this section fully addresses all relevant federal planning requirements]

Annual Measurable Outcomes

Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that the school will use as a means of evaluating
progress toward accomplishing the goal. A school may identify metrics for specific student groups.
Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with the metric or indicator available
at the time of adoption of the SPSA. The most recent data associated with a metric or indicator
includes data reported in the annual update of the SPSA. In the subsequent Expected Outcome
column, identify the progress the school intends to make in the coming year.

[When completing this section for CSI the school must include school-level metrics related to the
metrics that led to the school’s identification.]

[When completing this section for TSI/ATSI the school must include metrics related to the specific
student group(s) that led to the school’s identification.]

Strategies/Activities
Describe the strategies and activities being provided to meet the described goal. A school may
number the strategy/activity using the “Strategy/Activity #” for ease of reference.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 52 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Planned strategies/activities address the findings of the needs assessment consistent with state
priorities and resource inequities, which may have been identified through a review of the local
educational agency’s budgeting, its local control and accountability plan, and school-level budgeting,
if applicable.

[When completing this section for CSI, TSI, and ATSI, this plan shall include evidence-based
interventions and align to the goals, actions, and services in the LEA LCAP.]

[When completing this section for CSI and ATSI, this plan shall address through implementation,
identified resource inequities, which may have been identified through a review of LEA- and school-
level budgeting.]

Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
Indicate in this box which students will benefit from the strategies/activities by indicating “All Students”
or listing one or more specific student group(s) to be served.

[This section meets the requirements for CSl.]

[When completing this section for TSI and ATSI, at a minimum, the student groups to be served shall
include the student groups that are consistently underperforming, for which the school received the
TSI or ATSI designation. For TSI, a school may focus on all students or the student group(s) that led
to identification based on the evidence-based interventions selected.]

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity

For each strategy/activity, list the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures for
the school year to implement these strategies/activities. Specify the funding source(s) using one or
more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal, identify the Title and Part, as applicable), Other
State, and/or Local.

Proposed expenditures that are included more than once in a SPSA should be indicated as a
duplicated expenditure and include a reference to the goal and strategy/activity where the
expenditure first appears in the SPSA. Pursuant to Education Code, Section 64001(g)(3)(C),
proposed expenditures, based on the projected resource allocation from the governing board or
governing body of the LEA, to address the findings of the needs assessment consistent with the state
priorities including identifying resource inequities which may include a review of the LEA’s budgeting,
its LCAP, and school-level budgeting, if applicable.

[This section meets the requirements for CSI, TSI, and ATSI.]

[NOTE: Federal funds for CSI shall not be used in schools identified for TSI or ATSI. In addition,
funds for CSI shall not be used to hire additional permanent staff.]

Annual Review

In the following Analysis prompts, identify any material differences between what was planned and
what actually occurred as well as significant changes in strategies/activities and/ or expenditures from
the prior year. This annual review and analysis should be the basis for decision-making and updates
to the plan.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 53 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Analysis

Using actual outcome data, including state indicator data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the
planned strategies/activities were effective in achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as
instructed. Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of
implementing the goal the Annual Review section is not required and this section may be deleted.

e Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities and the overall effectiveness of
the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal.

e Briefly describe any major differences between either/or the intended implementation or the
budgeted expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal.

e Describe any changes that will be made to the goal, expected annual measurable outcomes,
metrics/indicators, or strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard, as applicable. Identify where those changes
can be found in the SPSA.

[When completing this section for CSl, TSI, or ATSI, any changes made to the goals, annual
measurable outcomes, metrics/indicators, or strategies/activities, shall meet the CSI, TSI, or ATS/
planning requirements. CSI, TSI, and ATSI planning requirements are listed under each section of the
Instructions. For example, as a result of the Annual Review and Update, if changes are made to a
goal(s), see the Goal section for CSl, TSI, and ATSI planning requirements.]

Budget Summary

In this section a school provides a brief summary of the funding allocated to the school through the
ConApp and/or other funding sources as well as the total amount of funds for proposed expenditures
described in the SPSA. The Budget Summary is required for schools funded through the ConApp and
that receive federal funds for CSI. If the school is not operating a Title | schoolwide program this
section is not applicable and may be deleted.

From its total allocation for CSI, the LEA may distribute funds across its schools that meet the criteria
for CSI to support implementation of this plan. In addition, the LEA may retain a portion of its total
allocation to support LEA-level expenditures that are directly related to serving schools eligible for
CSI.

Budget Summary

A school receiving funds allocated through the ConApp should complete the Budget Summary as
follows:

e Total Funds Provided to the School Through the Consolidated Application: This amount is the
total amount of funding provided to the school through the ConApp for the school year. The
school year means the fiscal year for which a SPSA is adopted or updated.

e Total Funds Budgeted for Strategies to Meet the Goals in the SPSA: This amount is the total of
the proposed expenditures from all sources of funds associated with the strategies/activities
reflected in the SPSA. To the extent strategies/activities and/or proposed expenditures are
listed in the SPSA under more than one goal, the expenditures should be counted only once.

A school receiving federal funds for CSl should complete the Budget Summary as follows:

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 54 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



e Total Federal Funds Provided to the School from the LEA for CSI: This amount is the total
amount of funding provided to the school from the LEA.

[NOTE: Federal funds for CSlI shall not be used in schools eligible for TSI or ATSI. In addition, funds
for CSI shall not be used to hire additional permanent staff.]

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 55 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Appendix A: Plan Requirements

Schoolwide Program Requirements

This School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) template meets the requirements of a schoolwide
program plan. The requirements below are for planning reference.

A school that operates a schoolwide program and receives funds allocated through the ConApp is
required to develop a SPSA. The SPSA, including proposed expenditures of funds allocated to the
school through the ConApp, must be reviewed annually and updated by the SSC. The content of a
SPSA must be aligned with school goals for improving student achievement.

Requirements for Development of the Plan
I.  The development of the SPSA shall include both of the following actions:

A. Administration of a comprehensive needs assessment that forms the basis of the school’s
goals contained in the SPSA.

1. The comprehensive needs assessment of the entire school shall:

a. Include an analysis of verifiable state data, consistent with all state priorities as
noted in Sections 52060 and 52066, and informed by all indicators described in
Section 1111(c)(4)(B) of the federal Every Student Succeeds Act, including pupil
performance against state-determined long-term goals. The school may include data
voluntarily developed by districts to measure pupil outcomes (described in the
Identified Need); and

b. Be based on academic achievement information about all students in the school,
including all groups under §200.13(b)(7) and migratory children as defined in section
1309(2) of the ESEA, relative to the State's academic standards under §200.1 to—

i. Help the school understand the subjects and skills for which teaching and
learning need to be improved; and

ii. Identify the specific academic needs of students and groups of students who are
not yet achieving the State's academic standards; and

iii. Assess the needs of the school relative to each of the components of the
schoolwide program under §200.28.

iv. Develop the comprehensive needs assessment with the participation of
individuals who will carry out the schoolwide program plan.

v. Document how it conducted the needs assessment, the results it obtained, and
the conclusions it drew from those results.

B. Identification of the process for evaluating and monitoring the implementation of the SPSA
and progress towards accomplishing the goals set forth in the SPSA (described in the
Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes and Annual Review and Update).

Requirements for the Plan
II. The SPSA shall include the following:

A. Goals set to improve pupil outcomes, including addressing the needs of student groups as
identified through the needs assessment.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 56 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



B. Evidence-based strategies, actions, or services (described in Strategies and Activities)

1. A description of the strategies that the school will be imptementing to address school
needs, including a description of how such strategies will--

a. provide opportunities for all children including each of the subgroups of students to
meet the challenging state academic standards

b. use methods and instructional strategies that:
i. strengthen the academic program in the school,
ii. increase the amount and quality of learning time, and

iii. provide an enriched and accelerated curriculum, which may include programs,
activities, and courses necessary to provide a well-rounded education.

c. Address the needs of all children in the school, but particularly the needs of those at
risk of not meeting the challenging State academic standards, so that all students
demonstrate at least proficiency on the State’s academic standards through
activities which may include:

i. strategies to improve students’ skills outside the academic subject areas;

ii. preparation for and awareness of opportunities for postsecondary education and
the workforce;

ii. implementation of a schoolwide tiered model to prevent and address problem
behavior;

iv. professional development and other activities for teachers, paraprofessionals,
and other school personnel to improve instruction and use of data; and

v. strategies for assisting preschool children in the transition from early childhood
education programs to local elementary school programs.

C. Proposed expenditures, based on the projected resource allocation from the governing
board or body of the local educational agency (may include funds allocated via the
ConApp, federal funds for CSlI, any other state or local funds allocated to the school), to
address the findings of the needs assessment consistent with the state priorities, including
identifying resource inequities, which may include a review of the LEAs budgeting, it's
LCAP, and school-level budgeting, if applicable (described in Proposed Expenditures and
Budget Summary). Employees of the schoolwide program may be deemed funded by a
single cost objective.

D. A description of how the school will determine if school needs have been met (described in
the Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes and the Annual Review and Update).

1. Annually evaluate the implementation of, and results achieved by, the schoolwide
program, using data from the State's annual assessments and other indicators of
academic achievement;

2. Determine whether the schoolwide program has been effective in increasing the
achievement of students in meeting the State's academic standards, particularly for
those students who had been furthest from achieving the standards; and

3. Revise the plan, as necessary, based on the results of the evaluation, to ensure
continuous improvement of students in the schoolwide program.

Schaol Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 57 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



E. A description of how the school will ensure parental involvement in the planning, review,
and improvement of the schoolwide program plan (described in Stakeholder Involvement
and/or Strategies/Activities).

F. A description of the activities the school will include to ensure that students who experience
difficulty attaining proficient or advanced levels of academic achievement standards will be
provided with effective, timely additional support, including measures to

1. Ensure that those students' difficulties are identified on a timely basis; and
2. Provide sufficient information on which to base effective assistance to those students.

G. For an elementary school, a description of how the school will assist preschool students in
the successful transition from early childhood programs to the school.

H. A description of how the school will use resources to carry out these components
(described in the Proposed Expenditures for Strategies/Activities).

l. A description of any other activities and objectives as established by the SSC (described in
the Strategies/Activities).

Authority Cited: S Title 34 of the Code of Federal Regulations (34 CFR), sections 200.25-26, and
200.29, and sections-1114(b)(7)(A)(i)-(iii) and 1118(b) of the ESEA. EC sections 6400 et. seq.

School Plan for Sludent Achievement (SPSA) Page 58 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Appendix B:

Plan Requirements for School to Meet Federal School Improvement Planning
Requirements

For questions or technical assistance related to meeting Federal School Improvement Planning
Requirements, please contact the CDE’s School Improvement and Support Office at
SISO@cde.ca.gov.

Comprehensive Support and Improvement

The LEA shall partner with stakeholders (including principals and other school leaders, teachers, and
parents) to locally develop and implement the CSI plan for the school to improve student outcomes,
and specifically address the metrics that led to eligibility for CSI (Stakeholder Involvement).

The CSI plan shall:

1. Be informed by all state indicators, including student performance against state-determined
long-term goals (Goal, ldentified Need, Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes, Annual
Review and Update, as applicable);

2. Include evidence-based interventions (Strategies/Activities, Annual Review and Update, as
applicable) (For resources related to evidence-based interventions, see the U.S. Department
of Education’s “Using Evidence to Strengthen Education Investments” at
https://www2.ed.gov/policy/elsec/leg/essa/quidanceuseseinvestment.pdf);

3. Be based on a school-level needs assessment (Goal, Identified Need, Expected Annual
Measurable Outcomes, Annual Review and Update, as applicable); and

4. ldentify resource inequities, which may include a review of LEA- and school-level budgeting, to
be addressed through implementation of the CSI plan (Goal, Identified Need, Expected Annual
Measurable Outcomes, Planned Strategies/Activities; and Annual Review and Update, as
applicable).

Authority Cited: Sections 1003(e)(1)(A), 1003(i), 1111(c)(4)(B), and 1111(d)(1) of the ESSA.

Targeted Support and Improvement

In partnership with stakeholders (including principals and other school leaders, teachers, and parents)
the school shall develop and implement a school-level TSI plan to improve student outcomes for each
subgroup of students that was the subject of identification (Stakeholder Involvement).

The TSI plan shall:

1. Be informed by all state indicators, including student performance against state-determined
long-term goals (Goal, Identified Need, Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes, Annual
Review and Update, as applicable); and

2. Include evidence-based interventions (Planned Strategies/Activities, Annual Review and
Update, as applicable). (For resources related to evidence-based interventions, see the U.S.
Department of Education’s “Using Evidence to Strengthen Education Investments”
https://www2.ed.gov/policy/elsec/leg/essa/quidanceuseseinvestment.pdf.)

Authority Cited: Sections 1003(e)(1)(B), 1003(i), 1111(c)(4)(B) and 1111(d)(2) of the ESSA.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 59 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Additional Targeted Support and Improvement
A school identified for ATSI shall:

1. ldentify resource inequities, which may include a review of LEA- and school-level budgeting,
which will be addressed through implementation of its TSI plan (Goal, Identified Need,
Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes, Planned Strategies/Activities, and Annual Review
and Update, as applicable).

Authority Cited: Sections 1003(e)(1)(B), 1003(i), 1111(c)(4)(B), and 1111(d)(2)(c) of the ESSA.

Single School Districts and Charter Schools Identified for School Improvement

Single school districts (SSDs) or charter schools that are identified for CSI, TSI, or ATSI, shall
develop a SPSA that addresses the applicable requirements above as a condition of receiving funds
(EC Section 64001[a] as amended by Assembly Bill [AB] 716, effective January 1, 2019).

However, a SSD or a charter school may streamline the process by combining state and federal
requirements into one document which may include the local control and accountability plan (LCAP)
and all federal planning requirements, provided that the combined plan is able to demonstrate that the
legal requirements for each of the plans is met (EC Section 52062[a] as amended by AB 716,
effective January 1, 2019).

Planning requirements for single school districts and charter schools choosing to exercise this option
are available in the LCAP Instructions.

Authority Cited: EC sections 52062(a) and 64001(a), both as amended by AB 716, effective January
1, 2019.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 60 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Appendix C: Select State and Federal Programs

For a list of active programs, please see the following links:

Programs included on the Consolidated Application: https://www.cde.ca.qgov/fg/aal/co/

ESSA Title |, Part A: School Improvement: https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/sw/t1/schoolsupport.asp
Available Funding: https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/af/

Developed by the California Department of Education, January 2019

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Page 61 of 61 Ridgewood Elementary School



Cutten Elementary School District

Personnel BP 4119.41
BP 4219.41
EMPLOYEES WITH INFECTIOUS DISEASE BP 4319.41

The Governing Board desires to promote the health of district students and staff in order to
reduce absenteeism and enhance employee and student performance. The
Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies to prevent the outbreak or spread of
infectious diseases at district schools.

An infectious disease is one that is caused by a microorganism and is potentially
transmittable to another individual, whether through airborne transmission, bloodborne
transmission, skin-to-skin contact, foodborne transmission, or other casual or noncasual
means. A communicable infectious disease, such as influenza or chicken pox, is
contagious and can be readily transmitted by infectious bacteria or viral organisms.

In accordance with law, job applicants shall be required to provide evidence that they are
free of tuberculosis or any other communicable infectious disease prior to beginning
employment.

To prevent the outbreak or spread of infectious diseases, the Superintendent or designee
may provide infection prevention supplies and information to employees, including
information about recommended vaccinations. Employees also shall observe universal
precautions to avoid contact with potentially infectious blood or other bodily fluids.

Plans for addressing a communicable infectious disease outbreak, including, but not
limited to, plans for addressing employee shortages during such an outbreak, shall be
included in the district's emergency preparedness plan.

The Superintendent or designee shall immediately report to the local health officer the
presence or suspected presence of any communicable infectious disease. In addition, a
school nurse or other health care provider who knows of or is in attendance on a case or
suspected case of any of the diseases or conditions listed in 17 CCR 2500 shall make a
report to the local health officer. If no health care provider is in attendance, any individual
having knowledge of a person who is suspected to be suffering from one of the specified
diseases or conditions may make a report to the local health officer. (17 CCR 2500, 2508)

Nondiscrimination/Reasonable Accommodation

The district shall not discriminate against any employee or job applicant who has an
infectious disease that meets the federal or state definition of a disability under the
Americans with Disabilities Act, California Fair Employment and Housing Act, or Section
504 of the Federal Rehabilitation Act. (Government Code 12900-12996; 29 USC 794; 42
USC 12101-12213)

Upon request, any qualified person with a disability shall be provided reasonable
accommodation to perform the essential duties of his/her position in accordance with the
criteria and processes described in AR 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation.

BP 4119.41 — 4219.41 — 4319.41 1



Cutten Elementary School District

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44839 Medical certificate; periodic medical examination
44839.5 Requirements for employment of retirant

49406 Examination for tuberculosis (employees)

CIVIL CODE

56-56.37 Confidentiality of medical information

GOVERNMENT CODE

12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

120975-121020 Mandated blood testing and confidentiality to protect public health
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

7293.5-7294.2 Discrimination based on disability

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

5502-5504 Medical certification

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17

2500 Reportable diseases and conditions

2508 Reporting of communicable diseases; duty of schools
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

794 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

COURT DECISIONS

Chevron USA v. Echazabal, (2002) 536 U.S. 73, 122 S.Ct. 2045
School Board of Nassau County, Florida v. Arline, (1987) 408 U.S. 273

Approved:

BP 4119.41 — 4219.41 — 4319.41




Cutten Elementary School District
Personnel BP 4131
STAFF DEVELOPMENT

The Governing Board believes that, in order to maximize student learning and
achievement, certificated staff members must be continuously learning and improving their
skills. The Superintendent or designee shall develop a program of ongoing professional
development which includes opportunities for teachers to enhance their instructional and
classroom management skills and become informed about changes in pedagogy and
subject matter.

The Superintendent or designee shall involve teachers, site and district administrators, and
others, as appropriate, in the development of the district's staff development program.
He/she shall ensure that the district's staff development program is aligned with district
priorities for student achievement, school improvement objectives, the local control and
accountability plan, and other district and school plans.

The district's staff development program shall assist certificated staff in developing
knowledge and skills, including, but not limited to:

1. Mastery of subject-matter knowledge, including current state and district academic
standards

2. Use of effective, subject-specific teaching methods, strategies, and skills

3.  Use of technologies to enhance instruction

4.  Sensitivity to and ability to meet the needs of diverse student populations, including,
but not limited to, students of various racial and ethnic groups, students with
disabilities, English language learners, economically disadvantaged students, foster

youth, gifted and talented students, and at-risk students

5. Understanding of how academic and career technical instruction can be integrated
and implemented to increase student learning

6. Knowledge of strategies that encourage parents/guardians to participate fully and
effectively in their children's education

7.  Effective classroom management skills and strategies for establishing a climate that
promotes respect, fairness, tolerance, and discipline, including conflict resolution and
hatred prevention

8. Abilty to relate to students, understand their various stages of growth and
development, and motivate them to learn

9. Ability to interpret and use data and assessment results to guide instruction

BP 4131 1



Cutten Elementary School District

10. Knowledge of topics related to student health, safety, and welfare

11. Knowledge of topics related to employee health, safety, and security

The Superintendent or designee may, in conjunction with individual teachers and interns,
develop an individualized program of professional growth to increase competence,
performance, and effectiveness in teaching and classroom management and, as
necessary, to assist them in meeting state or federal requirements to be fully qualified for
their positions.

The district's staff evaluation process may be used to recommend additional staff
development for individual employees.

The Board may budget funds for actual and reasonable expenses incurred by staff who
participate in staff development activities.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide a means for continual evaluation of the
benefit of staff development activities to both staff and students and shall regularly report
to the Board regarding the effectiveness of the staff development program. Based on the
Superintendent's report, the Board may revise the program as necessary to ensure that
the staff development program supports the district's priorities for student achievement.

Approved:

BP 4131 2



Cutten Elementary School District
Personnel BP 4143
NEGOTIATIONS/CONSULTATION

The Governing Board recognizes its responsibility to represent the public's interests in the
collective bargaining process. In ratifying agreements on employee contracts, the Board's
priority shall be to provide students with a high-quality instructional program based on a
sound, realistic budget.

The Board and the Superintendent shall establish a bargaining team to assist in analyzing
contract provisions and conducting contract negotiations. The Board shall provide its
negotiator(s) with expected outcomes and clear parameters for acceptable contract
provisions which promote the realization of district goals and priorities.

The Board and its bargaining team shall negotiate in good faith with exclusive employee
representatives on wages, hours of employment, and other terms and conditions of
employment identified in law as being within the scope of representation. (Government
Code 3543.2)

When the district intends to make any change to matters within the scope of
representation, it shall give reasonable written notice of its intent to the exclusive
representative for the purpose of providing the exclusive representative a reasonable
amount of time to negotiate with the district regarding the proposed changes.
(Government Code 3543.2)

A reasonable number of representatives for employees shall have the right to receive
reasonable periods of released time without loss of district compensation when meeting
and negotiating and/or for the processing of grievances. (Government Code 3543.1)

Certain meetings related to negotiations shall not be open to the public in accordance with
Government Code 3549.1 and 54957.6, except as otherwise required by law. Matters
discussed in these meetings shall be kept in strict confidence in accordance with law.

The Board and its negotiator(s) shall not knowingly provide the employee organization with
inaccurate information regarding the financial resources of the district. (Government Code
3543.5)

The Board shall monitor the progress of negotiations and carefully consider how proposed
contract provisions would affect the district's short- and long-term fiscal, programmatic,
instructional, and personnel goals.

The Board and/or Superintendent or designee shall keep the public informed about the
progress of negotiations and the ways in which negotiations may affect district goals
unless otherwise agreed upon by the district and exclusive representative.

Whenever the district has a qualified or negative certification on an interim fiscal report, it
shall allow the county office of education at least 10 working days to review and comment

BP 4143 l



Cutten Elementary School District

on any proposed agreement with exclusive representatives of employees. The district shall
provide the County Superintendent of Schools with all information relevant to gain an
understanding of the financial impact of any final collective bargaining agreement.
(Government Code 3540.2)

Once the final terms of the agreement have been ratified by the membership of the
employee organization, the contract shall be presented to the Board at a public meeting for
acceptance.

Any agreement adopted by the Board may be for a term not to exceed three years.
(Government Code 3540.1)

In the event of an impasse in negotiations, the district shall participate in good faith in
mediation and fact-finding procedures pursuant to Government Code 3548-3548.8.
(Government Code 3543.5)

Following adoption of the collective bargaining agreement, any subsequent amendments
shall be executed in writing and ratified by the Board and the employees' exclusive
representative.

Consultation

The exclusive representative of certificated staff may consult with the Board on the
definition of educational objectives, the determination of the content of courses and
curriculum, and the selection of textbooks.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44987 Service as officer of employee organization (certificated)

45210 Service as officer of employee organization (classified)

GOVERNMENT CODE

3540-3549.3 Educational Employment Relations Act

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD DECISIONS

Berkeley Council of Classified Employees v. Berkeley Unified School District, (2008) PERB Decision No. 1954

Approved:

BP 4143 y)



Cutten Elementary School District
Personnel BP 4143.1

PUBLIC NOTICE — PERSONNEL NEGOTIATIONS

Because the Board has a responsibility to represent the public's interest in negotiations
with employee organizations, the Board is committed to keeping the public informed about
issues being negotiated, providing members of the public an opportunity to express their
views, and disclosing the position of each Board member in accordance with law.

Public Notice/Sunshining of Initial Proposals

All initial contract proposals of the Board and an employee organization which relate to
matters within the scope of representation shall be presented at a public Board meeting
and shall thereafter be public records. (Government Code 3547)

Meeting and negotiating between district and employee organization representatives shall
not take place on these initial proposals until a reasonable time has elapsed after the
submission of these proposals to enable the public to become informed and to express
itself regarding the proposals at a public Board meeting. (Government Code 3547)

After the public has had an opportunity to provide input, the Board shall adopt its initial
proposal at a public meeting. (Government Code 3547)

New subjects of meeting and negotiating arising after the presentation of initial proposals
shall be made public within 24 hours. If a vote is taken on any such subject by the Board,
each Board member's vote also shall be made public within 24 hours. (Government Code
3547)

Public Disclosure of Proposed Agreement

Before entering into a written agreement covering matters within the scope of
representation, the Board shall disclose, at a public meeting, the major provisions of the
agreement, including, but not limited to, the costs that would be incurred by the district
under the agreement for the current and subsequent fiscal years. (Government Code
3547.5)

The Superintendent and chief business official shall certify, in writing, that any costs
incurred by the district under the agreement can be met by the district during the term of
the agreement and shall submit the certification to the Board prior to the Board's approval
of the agreement. The certification shall itemize any budget revision necessary to meet the
costs of the agreement in each year of its term. (Government Code 3547.5)

A copy of the proposed agreement shall be made available to the public prior to the day of
the Board meeting.

The Superintendent or designee shall prepare a summary of the major provisions and
changes in the proposed agreement.

BP 41431 1



Cutten Elementary School District

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

42130-42134 Financial reports and certifications

GOVERNMENT CODE

3540.2 Meeting and negotiating in public educational employment
3547 Proposals relating to representation; informing public

3547.5 Major provisions of agreement with exclusive representative
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8

32075 PERB regional office defined

Approved:

BP 4143.1



Cutten Elementary School District
Personnel AG 41431

PUBLIC NOTICE — PERSONNEL NEGOTIATIONS

Public Disclosure of Proposed Agreement

The Superintendent or designee shall prepare a summary of the proposed agreement
which shall include, but may not necessarily be limited to:

1.Major provisions of the agreement that affect compensation, such as:
Direct increases in salaries and percentage change in on-schedule salaries.
Changes in health and welfare benefits.
Changes in health and welfare benefit dollar contributions by the district.
Changes in step and column or longevity provisions.
Changes in overtime, differential, callback, and standby pay provisions.
Changes in staffing ratios.

One-time bonuses or off-the-schedule increases.

2.0ther provisions that will result in increased costs to the district even if they do not
involve an increase in employee compensation, such as class- size reduction or
increased number of staff development days.

3.Costs of the proposed agreement, for the current and subsequent fiscal years,
categorized for salaries, benefits, other compensation, and other noncompensation
costs, including percentage increase of total compensation (salaries, benefits, and other
compensation provisions) for the average represented employee as a result of the
agreement and the approximate cost to the district of providing a one percent increase
in total compensation.

4.Proposed source(s) of funding for the current and subsequent fiscal years including the
assumptions used to determine available resources to meet the obligations of the
proposed agreement.

5.0ther major provisions that do not directly affect the district's costs, such as binding
arbitration or grievance procedures.

Approved:

AG 41431 1



Cutten Elementary School District

Personnel BP 4144
BP 4244
COMPLAINTS BP 4344

The Board recognizes the need to establish a process to allow employees and job
applicants to have their concerns heard in an expeditious and unbiased manner. The
Board expects that employees will make every effort to resolve complaints and
disagreements informally before filing a formal complaint.

The Board prohibits retaliation against complainants. The Superintendent or designee may
keep a complainant's identity confidential, except to the extent necessary to investigate the
complaint.

All matters related to a complaint shall be kept confidential and any document,
communication, or record regarding the complaint shall be placed in a separate file and
shall not be placed in an employee's personnel file.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex

35186 Williams uniform complaint procedures

44110-44114 Reporting by school employees of improper govemmental activity
GOVERNMENT CODE

3543 Public school employees' rights

3543.1 Rights of employee organizations

53296-53299 Disclosure of confidential information; whistleblower
54957 Closed session; personnel matters

LABOR CODE

1102.5-1106 Whistleblower protections

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in district programs and activities

Approved:

BP 4144 - 4244 - 4344 1



Cutten Elementary School District

Personnel AG 4144
AG 4244
COMPLAINTS AG 4344

Except as specified below, the following procedure shall be used for any complaint by an
employee alleging misapplication of the district's policies, regulations, rules, or procedures
or for "whistleblower" complaints by an employee or job applicant regarding an improper
district activity including, but not limited to, an allegation of gross mismanagement, a
significant waste of funds, an abuse of authority, or a specific danger to public health or
safety.

Complaints alleging unlawful discrimination on any basis specified in the district's
nondiscrimination policies, including complaints of sexual harassment, shall be resolved in
accordance with the district's procedure for complaints regarding discrimination in
employment.

Complaints regarding unlawful discrimination in district programs or the district's failure to
comply with state or federal laws regarding educational programs shall be resolved in
accordance with the district's Uniform Complaint Procedures. Complaints regarding
sufficiency of textbook materials, teacher vacancy or misassignment, or an urgent or
emergency facility condition shall be resolved in accordance with the district's Williams
Uniform Complaint Procedures. Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4621)

For complaints regarding working conditions or other subjects of negotiation, the employee
shall use the grievance procedure specified in the applicable collective bargaining
agreement.

Any of the time limits specified in this procedure may be extended by written agreement
between the district and complainant.

Step 1: Informal Complaint Process

Prior to instituting a formal, written complaint, the employee shall first discuss the issue
with his/her supervisor or the principal of the school where the alleged act took place.
Formal complaint procedures shall not be initiated until the employee has first attempted to
resolve the complaint informally.

Step 2: Site Level Formal Complaint Process

If a complaint has not been satisfactorily resolved through the informal process in Step 1,
the complainant may file a written complaint with his/her immediate supervisor or principal
within 60 days of the act or event which is the subject of the complaint. If an employee fails
to file a written complaint within 60 days, the complaint shall be considered settled on the
basis of the answer given at the preceding step.

In the written complaint, the employee shall specify the nature of the problem, including
names, dates, locations, witnesses, the remedy sought by the employee, and a description
of informal efforts to resolve the issue.

AR 4144 — 4244 — 4344 1



Cutten Elementary School District

Within 10 working days of receiving the complaint, the immediate supervisor or principal
shall conduct any necessary investigation and meet with the complainant in an effort to
resolve the complaint. Within five working days after the meeting, he/she shall prepare and
send a written response to the complainant.

Step 3: District Level Appeal

If a complaint has not been satisfactorily resolved at Step 2, the complainant may file the
written complaint with the Superintendent or designee within five working days of receiving
the written response from the immediate supervisor or the principal. The complainant shall
include all information presented to the immediate supervisor or principal at Step 2.

Within 10 working days of receiving the complaint, the Superintendent or designee shall
conduct any necessary investigation, including reviewing the investigation and written
response by the immediate supervisor or principal at Step 2, and shall meet with the
complainant in an effort to resolve the complaint. Within five working days after the
meeting, he/she shall prepare and send a written response to the complainant.

Step 4: Appeal to the Board of Trustees

If a complaint has not been satisfactorily resolved at Step 3, the complainant may file a
written appeal to the Board within five working days of receiving the Superintendent or
designee's response. All information presented at Steps 1, 2, and 3 shall be included with
the appeal, and the Superintendent or designee shall submit to the Board a written report
describing attempts to resolve the complaint and the district's response.

The Board may uphold the findings by the Superintendent or designee without hearing the
complaint or the Board may hear the complaint at a regular ordspecial Board meeting. The
hearing shall be held in closed session if the complaint relates to matters that may be
addressed in closed session in accordance with law.

The Board shall make its decision within 30 days of the hearing and shall send its decision
to all concerned parties. The Board's decision shall be final.

Approved:

AR 4144 — 4244 — 4344 2



Cutten Elementary School District

Personnel BP 4156.2
BP 4256.2
AWARDS AND RECOGNITION BP 4356.2

The Board believes the district's employees are its most valuable resource and
encourages recognition of the services they provide. The Superintendent or designee may
issue service pins, certificates, plaques or other mementos in accordance with Board
policy and administrative regulations.

The Board authorizes awards to employees who: (Education Code 44015)

1. Propose ideas or procedures which eliminate or reduce district expenditures or improve
district operations.

2. Perform special acts or services in the public interest.

3. By their superior accomplishments, make exceptional contributions to the efficiency,
economy, or other improvement in district operations.

As the district budget permits, the Superintendent or designee may recognize such
employees by issuing service pins, certificates, plaques, and/or other mementos. In
addition, he/she may recommend employees to the Board for recognition at a public Board
meeting.

The Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures for the selection of individual
employees to receive awards.

The Superintendent or designee may appoint one or more merit award committees
consisting of Board members, district employees, and/or private citizens to review
employee contributions and recommend awards.

Monetary awards to employees shall not exceed $200 unless expressly approved by the
Board. (Education Code 44015)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35160 Authority of goveming boards

35160.1 Broad authority of school districts

35161 Powers and duties generally

37222.10 Days of significance, including Day of the Teacher
44015 Awards to employees

45460 Classified School Employee Week

Approved:

BP 4156.2 — 4256.2 — 4356.2 1



Cutten Elementary School District

Personnel BP 4157.1
BP 4257.1
WORK-RELATED INJURIES BP 4357.1

The Board desires to provide its employees with insurance and workers' compensation
benefits in accordance with law. The Superintendent or designee shall develop an efficient
claims handling process in order to reduce costs and facilitate employee recovery.

An employee shall report any work-related injury or illness to his/her supervisor as soon as
practicable. Upon learning of an injury, a supervisor shall promptly report the incident to
the Superintendent or designee and the insurance carrier as appropriate.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that every new employee is notified of
his/her right to receive workers' compensation if injured at work and that injured employees
are given notice of rights in accordance with law.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that notifications regarding workers'
compensation are posted in accordance with law.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44984 Industrial accident and iliness leaves, certificated employees
45192 Industnal accident and iliness leaves, classified employees
LABOR CODE

3200-4855 Workers' compensation, especially:

3550-3553 Employee notice

3600-3605 Conditions of liability

3760 Report of injury to insurer

4600 Provision of medical and hospital treatment by employer 4906 Disclosures and statements
5400-5413 Notice of injury or death

6409.1 Reports

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8

15596 Notice of employee rights

Approved:

BP 4157.1 — 4257.1 — 4357 .1 1



Cutten Elementary School District

Personnel BP 4158
BP 4258
EMPLOYEE SECURITY BP 4358

The Board desires to provide a safe, orderly working environment for all employees. As
part of the district's comprehensive school safety plan, the Superintenderit or designee
shall develop strategies for protecting employees from potentially dangerous persons and
situations and for assisting them in the event of an emergency situation.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees are informed, in accordance
with law, regarding crimes and offenses by students who may pose a danger in the
classroom.

When violence is directed against an employee by any individual and the employee so
notifies the Superintendent or designee, the Superintendent or designee shall take steps to
ensure that appropriate legal measures are instituted. When the employee notifies the
Superintendent or designee of a threat of bodily harm, the district shall take appropriate
measures to enable the employee to request assistance if a threat occurs on school
grounds.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees are trained in crisis
prevention and intervention techniques in order to protect themselves and students. Staff
development may include training in classroom management, effective communication
techniques and crisis resolution.

The Board recognizes that access to two-way communications devices allows employees
to call for assistance from their supervisor or law enforcement in the event of a threat of
violence or medical emergency. The district shall provide such communications devices in
classrooms to the extent possible.

Employees may not carry or possess pepper spray on school property or at school
activities. On a case-by-case basis, however, the Superintendent or designee may allow
the possession of a pepper spray weapon that meets the requirements of Penal Code
12403.7 when justified by unusual dangerous circumstances. Any employee who is
negligent or careless in the possession or handling of pepper spray shall be subject to
appropriate disciplinary measures.

Reporting of Injurious Objects

The Board requires school employees to take immediate action upon being made aware
that any person is in possession of an injurious object on school grounds or at a school-
related or school-sponsored activity. The employee shall use his/her own judgment as to
the dangerousness of the situation and, based upon this analysis, shall do one of the
following:

1.Confiscate the object and deliver it to the principal immediately.

2.Immediately notify the principal, who shall take appropriate action.

BP 4158 - 4258 - 4358 I



Cutten Elementary School District
3.lImmediately notify the local law enforcement agency and the principal.

When informing the principal about the possession or seizure of a weapon or dangerous
device, the employee shall report the name(s) of persons involved, witnesses, location,
and the circumstances of any seizure.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

32210-32212 Willful disturbance, public schools or meetingsQO
32225-32226 Communication devices(

35204 Contract with attomey in private practice or use of administrative advisorQ
35205 Contract for legal servicesO

35208 Liability insurancel

35213 Reimbursement for loss, destruction or damage of school property
44014 Report of assault by pupil against school employeell

44807 Duty conceming conduct of studentsO

48201 Transfer of student recordsO

48900-48926 Suspension or expulsion Grounds for suspension or expulsionO
49079 Notification to teacher; student who has engaged in acts constituting grounds for suspension or expulsiond
49330-49335 Injurious objectsO

CIVIL CODE

051.7 Freedom from violence or intimidationD

CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURED

527.8 Workplace violence safety actl]

GOVERNMENT CODEQO

995-996.4 Defense of public employeesi]

3543.2 Scope of representation

PENAL CODED

71 Threatening public officers and employees and school officialsO

240 Definition of assaultn

241.2 Assault on school or park property against any personl

241.3 Assault against school bus dnversO

241.6 Assault on school employee includes board memberQ

242 Definition of batteryD

243 Battery; definition of "injury” and "serious bodily injury"0

243.2 Battery on school or park property against any personQ]

243.3 Battery against school bus driversQ

243.6 Battery against school employee includes board memberQ

245.5 Assault with deadly weapon; school employee includes board memberQ
290 Registration of sex offenders

601 Trespass by person making credible threat(]

626.9 Gun-Free School Zone Act of 19950

626.10 Exceptions to bringing weapons on school groundsO

646.9 StalkingO

12403.7 Weapons approved for self defenseQ

WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODED

827 Juvenile court proceedings; reports; confidentialityd

828.1 District police or security department, disclosure of juvenile records

Approved:

BP 4158 - 4258 - 4358 2



Cutten Elementary School District

Personnel AG 4158
AG 4258
EMPLOYEE SECURITY AG 4358

An employee may use reasonable and necessary force when necessary for self- defense,
to protect another person or property, to quell a disturbance threatening physical injury to
others, or to obtain possession of weapons or other dangerous objects on or within the
control of a student. Education Code 44807, 49001)

Employees shall promptly report to their principal or other immediate supervisor any
attack, assault or physical threat made against them by a student.

Both the employee and the principal or other immediate supervisor shall promptly report
such instances to the appropriate local law enforcement agency. (Education Code 44014)

In addition, employees shall promptly report to their principal or supervisor, and may report
to law enforcement, any attack, assault or threat made against them on school grounds by
any other individual.

Reports of attack, assault or threat also shall be forwarded immediately to the
Superintendent or designee.

An employee whose person or property is injured or damaged by willful misconduct of a
student may ask the district to pursue legal action against the student or the student's
parent/guardian.

Notice Regarding Student Offenses Committed While Under School Jurisdiction

The Superintendent or designee shall inform the teacher of each student who has
engaged in, or is reasonably suspected of, any act during the previous three school years
which could constitute grounds for suspension or expulsion under Education Code 48900,
with the exception of the possession or use of tobacco products, or Education Code
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, or 48900.7. This information shall be based upon district
records maintained in the ordinary course of business or records received from a law
enforcement agency. (Education Code 49079)

Upon receiving a transfer student's record regarding acts committed by the student that
resulted in his/her suspension or expulsion, the Superintendent or designee shall inform
any of the student's teacher(s) that the student was suspended from his/her former district
and of the act that resulted in the suspension or expulsion. (Education Code 48201)

Information received by teacher(s) shall be received in confidence for the limited purpose
for which it was provided and shall not be further disseminated by the teacher. (Education
Code 49079)

Notice Regarding Student Offenses Committed While Outside School Jurisdiction

When a minor student has been found by a court of competent jurisdiction to have illegally
used, sold or possessed a controlled substance or committed specified crimes involving
serious acts of violence, the district police or security department may provide written

notification-te the Superintendent. . (Welfare-and-Institutions Code 828:1)
AR 4158 — 4258 — 4358 1



Cutten Elementary School District

When informed by the court that a minor student has been found by a court to have
committed any felony or any misdemeanor involving curfew, gambling, alcohol, drugs,
tobacco products, carrying of weapons, a sex offense listed in Penal Code 290, assault or
battery, larceny, vandalism or graffiti, the Superintendent or designee shall so inform the
school principal. (Welfare and Institutions Code 827)

The principal shall disseminate this information to the counselor(s) who directly supervises
or reports on student's behavior or progress. The principal also may inform any teacher or
administrator he/she thinks may need the information so as to work with the student
appropriately, avoid being needlessly vulnerable, or protect others from vulnerability.
(Welfare and Institutions Code 827)

Any court-initiated information that a teacher, counselor or administrator receives shall be
kept confidential and used only to rehabilitate the student and protect other students and
staff. The information shall be further disseminated only when communication with the
student, parent/guardian, law enforcement staff and probation officer is necessary to
rehabilitate the student or to protect students and staff. (Welfare and Institutions Code 827)

When a student is removed from school as a result of his/her offense, the Superintendent
shall hold the court's information in a separate confidential file until the student is returned
to public school. If the student is returned to a different district, the Superintendent shall
transmit the information provided by the student's parole or probation officer to the
Superintendent of the new district of attendance. (Welfare and Institutions Code 827)

Any confidential file of court-initiated information shall be kept until the student is released
from juvenile court jurisdiction; it shall then be destroyed. (Welfare and Institutions Code
827)

Procedures to Maintain Confidentiality of Student Offenses

In order to maintain confidentiality when providing information about student offenses to
counselors and teachers of classes/programs to which a student is assigned, the principal
or designee shall send the staff member a written notification requesting him/her to review
a student's file in the school office as soon as practicable. This notification shall not name
or otherwise identify the student. The staff member shall be asked to initial the notification
and return it to the principal or designee.

The staff member shall also initial the student's file when reviewing it in the school office.
Once the district has made a good faith effort to comply with the notification requirement of
Education Code 49079 and Welfare and Institutions Code 827, an employee's failure to
review the file constitutes district compliance with the requirement to provide notice to the
teacher.

Use of Pepper Spray

Employees wishing to carry pepper spray on school property or to a school-related activity
shall submit to the Superintendent or designee a written request setting forth the need for
the pepper spray. Should the Superintendent or designee determine that the employee
may not carry pepper spray, the employee shall receive a written statement of the reason
for this determination.

Approved:

AR 4158 — 4258 —4358 2



Cutten Elementary School District

Personnel BP 4161
BP 4261
LEAVES BP 4361

The Governing Board shall provide for paid and unpaid leaves of absence for employees
in accordance with law, Board policy, administrative regulation, collective bargaining
agreements, and merit system rules, as applicable.

The Board recognizes the following justifiable reasons for employee absence:

1. Personal illness or injury

2. Industrial accident or illness

3.  Family care and medical leave

4.  Military service

5. Personal necessity and personal emergencies

6. Disability leave for certificated employees in accordance with Education Code 44986
7. Vacations for classified staff and certificated management staff, as applicable

8.  Sabbaticals for purposes of study or training related to the employee's job duties

9. Attendance at work-related meetings and staff development opportunities

10. Compulsory leave

Long-Term Leaves

With Board approval, an employee may receive a leave of absence, without pay and
without accruing seniority or service credit, for a period of up to one school year.
Applications for long-term leave shall be made in writing and shall state the purpose for
which leave is requested. All long-term leave agreements shall be in writing and shall
state the terms and conditions of the leave, including the conditions governing the
employee's return.

At the end of a long-term leave, the employee shall be reinstated to a similar position as
that held at the time leave was granted, unless otherwise agreed upon.

The Board shall consider any written request by an employee to return to work prior to the
expiration date of the leave.

Administrative and Supervisory Personnel

Certificated-administrative-and-supervisory-employees-who-are not-subject-to-thedistricts ———

BP 4161 - 4261 - 4361 I



Cutten Elementary School District

bargaining agreement for certificated employees shall generally be entitled to those leave
provisions provided in the bargaining agreement for other certificated employees unless
otherwise specified in individual contract, memorandums of understanding, Board policy,
administrative regulation, or law.

Classified administrative and supervisory employees who are not subject to the district's
bargaining agreement for classified employees shall generally be entitled to those leave
provisions provided in the bargaining agreement for other classified employees unless
otherwise specified in individual contract, memoranda of understanding, Board policy,
administrative regulation, or law.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

22850-22856 Pension benefits, STRS members on military leave

44018 Compensation for employees on active military duty
44036-44037 Leaves of absence for judicial and official appearances
44043.5 Catastrophic leave

44800 Effect of active military service on status of employees

44842 Failure to provide notice or to report to work

44940 Sex offenses and narcotic offenses; compulsory leave of absence
44962-44988 Leaves of absence (certificated)

45059 Employee ordered to active military/naval duty, computation of salary
45190-45210 Leaves of absence (classified)

FAMILY CODE

297-297.5 Registered domestic partner rights, protections and benefits
GOVERNMENT CODE

3543.1 Release time for representatives of employee organizations
3543.2 Scope of representation

12945.1-12945.2 Califomia Family Rights Act

20990-21013 Pension benefits, PERS members on military leave
LABOR CODE

230-230.2 Leaves for victims of domestic violence, sexual assault or specified felonies
230.3 Leave for emergency personnel

230.4 Leave for volunteer firefighters

230.8 Leave to visit child's school

233 lliness of child, parent, spouse or domestic partner

MILITARY AND VETERANS CODE

395-395.9 Military leave

395.10 Leave when spouse on leave from military deployment

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

2601-2654 Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 38

4301-4334 Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act of 1994

Approved:

BP 4161 - 4261 - 4361 2



Cutten Elementary School District

Personnel AG 4161
AG 4261
LEAVES AG 4361

Failure to Return to Service After Leave

In the case of a certificated employee who was on leave of absence for 20 or more
consecutive working days after April 30 of the previous school year, the district may
terminate the employment of such an employee if all of the following circumstances exist:
(Education Code 44842)

1. The employee fails to report for duty, without good cause, at the beginning of the school
year after having notified the Governing Board of his/her intention to remain in service
with the district in accordance with Education Code 44842.

2. The district had specifically notified the employee, at least five days in advance, of the
time and place at which the employee was to report to work.

3. ghe ccejmployee did not request or was not granted a leave of absence authorized by the
oard.

In any such case, the district may terminate the employee's employment on the day
following 20 consecutive days of absence. (Education Code 44842)

Use of Leaves by Classified Employees

A classified employee may interrupt or terminate vacation leave in order to begin another
type of paid leave without a return to active service, as long as the employee provides
adequate notice and relevant supporting information regarding the basis for such
interruption or termination.

Approved:

AR 4161 — 4261 — 4361 1



Cutten Elementary School District

Personnel AG 41611
AG 4261.1
PERSONAL ILLNESS/INJURY LEAVE AG 4361.1

Certificated employees working five school days per week are entitled to 10 days leave of
absence for personal illness or injury (sick leave) per school year, with full pay.
Employees working less than five school days per week (part-time employees) shall be
granted sick leave in proportion to the time they work. However, any part-time employee
who is entitled to less than three days of paid sick leave due to the amount of time worked
shall be granted sick leave pursuant to Labor Code 246. (Education Code 44978)

Certificated employees may use sick leave for absences due to:

1.

Temporary inability to perform assigned duties because of illness, accident, or
quarantine, whether or not the cause of the absence arises out of and in the course
of employment (Education Code 44964)

Pregnancy, miscarriage, childbirth, and related recovery (Education Code 44965,
44978)

Personal necessity (Education Code 44981)
Medical and dental appointments, in increments of not less than a half day

Industrial accidents or ilinesses when leave granted specifically for that purpose has
been exhausted (Education Code 44984)

liness of the employee's child, parent, spouse, domestic partner, or domestic
partner's child for up to the amount of sick leave that would be accrued by the
employee during six months at his/her then current rate of entitlement (Labor Code
233)

Diagnosis, care, or treatment of an existing health condition of, or preventive care for,
the employee or his/her family member as defined in Labor Code 245.5 (Labor Code
246.5)

Need of the employee to obtain or seek any relief or medical attention specified in
Labor Code 230(c) and 230.1(a) for the health, safety, or welfare of the employee, or
his/her child, when the employee has been a victim of domestic violence, sexual
assault, or stalking (Labor Code 246.5)

An employee may take sick leave at any time during the school year, even if credit for sick
leave has not yet been accrued. (Education Code 44978)

An employee shall reimburse the district for any unearned sick leave used as of the date of
his/her termination.

AG 4161.1 —4261.1 —4361.1 1



Cutten Elementary School District

Unused days of sick leave shall be accumulated from year to year without limitation.
(Education Code 44978)

At the beginning of each school year, employees shall be notified of the amount of sick
leave they have accumulated.

The district shall not require new employees to waive leave accumulated in a previous
district. (Education Code 44979, 44980)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify any certificated employee who leaves the
district after at least one school year of employment that if the employee accepts a
certificated position in another district, county office of education, or community college
district within one year, he/she may request that the district transfer his/her accumulated
sick leave to the new employer. (Education Code 44979, 44980)

Notification of Absence

An employee shall notify the district of his/her need to be absent as soon as such need is
known, so that substitute services may be secured. This notification shall include an
estimate of the expected duration of absence. If the absence becomes longer than
estimated, the employee shall so notify the district. If the duration of absence becomes
shorter than estimated, the employee shall notify the district not later than three o'clock in
the afternoon of the day preceding the day on which he/she intends to return to work. If
the employee fails to notify the district and the failure results in a substitute being secured,
the cost of the substitute shall be deducted from the employee's pay.

Continued Absence After Available Sick Leave Is Exhausted/Differential Pay

During each school year, when a certificated employee has exhausted all available sick
leave, including all accumulated sick leave, and, due to illness or injury, continues to be
absent from his/her duties for an additional period up to five school months, the employee
shall receive his/her regular salary minus the actual cost of a substitute to fill the position. If
the district has made every reasonable effort to secure the services of a substitute and has
been unable to do so, the amount that would have been paid to a substitute shall be
deducted from the employee's salary. (Education Code 44977)

An employee shall not be provided more than one five-month period per illness or injury.
However, if the school year ends before the five-month period is exhausted, the employee
may take the balance of the five-month period in a subsequent school year. (Education
Code 44977)

If a certificated employee is not medically able to resume his/her duties after the five-
month period provided pursuant to Education Code 44977, the employee shall be placed
either in another position or on a reemployment list. Placement on the reemployment list
shall be for 24 months for probationary employees or 39 months for permanent employees
and shall begin at the expiration of the five-month period. If during this time the employee
becomes medically able, he/she shall be returned to employment in a position for which
he/she is credentialed and qualified. (Education Code 44978.1)

AG 4161.1 —4261.1 — 4361.1 2



Cutten Elementary School District

Verification Requirements

After any absence due to illness or injury, the employee shall verify the absence by
submitting a completed and signed district absence form to his/her immediate supervisor.

The Superintendent or designee may, at any time, require additional written verification by
the employee's physician or other authorized health care provider. Such verification shall
be required whenever an employee's absence record shows chronic absenteeism or a
pattern of absences immediately before or after weekends and/or holidays or whenever
available evidence clearly indicates that an absence is not related to illness or injury.

In addition, the Superintendent or designee may require an employee to visit a physician
selected by the district, at district expense, in order to receive a report on the medical
condition of the employee. The report shall include a statement as to the employee's need
for further leave of absence and a prognosis as to when the employee will be able to return
to work. If the report concludes that the employee's condition does not warrant continued
absence, the Superintendent or designee may, after giving notice to the employee, deny
further leave.

Any district request for additional verification by an employee's physician or a district-
selected physician shall be in writing and shall specify that the report to be submitted to the
district should not contain the employee's genetic information.

Any genetic information received by the district on behalf of an employee shall be treated
as a confidential medical record, maintained in a file separate from the employee's
personnel file, and shall not be disclosed except in accordance with 29 CFR 1635.9.

Before returning to work, an employee who has been absent for surgery, hospitalization, or
extended medical treatment may be asked to submit a letter from his/her physician stating
that he/she is able to return to duty and stipulating any necessary restrictions or limitations.

Healthy Workplaces, Healthy Families Act Reguirements

No employee shall be denied the right to use accrued sick days and the district shall not in
any manner discriminate or retaliate against an employee for using or attempting to use
sick leave, filing a complaint with the Labor Commissioner, or alleging district violation of
Labor Code 245-249.

To ensure the district's compliance with Labor Code 245-249, the Superintendent or
designee shall:

1. At a conspicuous location in each workplace, display a poster on paid sick leave that
includes the following information:

a. That an employee is entitled to accrue, request, and use paid sick days

b.  The amount of sick days provided by Labor Code 245-249

AG 4161.1 —4261.1 —4361.1 3



Cutten Elementary School District
c. The terms of use of paid sick days

d. That discrimination or retaliation against an employee for requesting or using
sick leave is prohibited by law and an employee has the right to file a complaint
with the Labor Commissioner if the district discriminates or retaliates against
him/her

2. Provide at least 24 hours or three days of paid sick leave to each eligible employee to
use per year and allow eligible employees to use accrued sick leave upon reasonable
request

3. Provide eligible employees written notice, on their pay stub or other document issued
with their paycheck, of the amount of paid sick leave they have available

4. Keep a record documenting the hours worked and paid sick days accrued and used
by each eligible employee for three years

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44964 Power to grant leave of absence in case of iliness, accident, or quarantine

44965 Granting of leaves of absence for pregnancy and childbirth

44976 Transfer of leave rights when school is transferred to another district

44977 Salary deduction during absence from duties up to five months after sick leave is exhausted
44978 Provisions for sick leave of certificated employees

44978.1 Inability to retum to duty,; placement in another position or on reemployment list

44979 Transfer of accumulated sick leave to another district

44980 Transfer of accumulated sick leave to a county office of education

44981 Leave of absence for personal necessity

44983 Exception to sick leave when district adopts specific rule

44984 Industrial accident or illness

44986 Leave of absence for disability allowance applicant

LABOR CODE

220 Sections inapplicable to public employees

230 Jury duty; legal actions by domestic violence, sexual assault and stalking victims, right to time off
230.1 Employers with 25 or more employees; domestic violence, sexual assault and stalking victims, right to time off
233 lliness of child, parent, spouse or domestic partner

234 Absence control policy

245-249 Healthy Workplaces, Healthy Families Act of 2014

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

5601 Transfer of accumulated sick leave

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000ff-2000ff-11 Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 29

1635.1-1635.12 Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008

COURT DECISIONS

Veguez v. Govemning Board of Long Beach Unified School District, (2005) 127 Cal.App.4th 406

Approved

AG 4161.1 —4261.1 —4361.1 4



Cutten Elementary School District

Personnel AG 4161.11
AG 4261.11
INDUSTRIAL ACCIDENT/ILLNESS LEAVE AG 4361.11

An eligible employee shall be entitled to a leave of absence for an industrial accident or
illness arising in the course of his/her assigned duties. (Education Code 44984, 45192)

For such leave, the employee shall be granted no more than 60 working days in any one
fiscal year for the same industrial accident or illness.

To be eligible for industrial accident or illness leave, a classified employee shall have
served in the district continuously for at least three years.

Allowable industrial accident or iliness leave shall not be accumulated from year to year.
(Education Code 44984, 45192)

When an employee is absent from his/her duties because of an industrial accident or
ilIness: (Education Code 44043, 44044, 44984, 45192)

1.  The leave shall start on the first day of absence.

2. During the period of absence, the employee shall be paid such portion of his/her
wage or salary that, when added to the award granted under state workers'
compensation laws, will not exceed his/her normal wage or salary.

3. The leave shall be reduced by one day for each day of authorized absence,
regardless of an award granted under workers' compensation laws.

4.  When the leave overlaps into the next fiscal year, the employee is entitled to only the
amount of unused leave due the employee for the same illness or injury.

During any paid leave of absence, the employee shall retain any workers' compensation
check received on account of an industrial accident or iliness. The employee shall notify
the Superintendent or designee that he/she has received such check. The Superintendent
or designee shall then issue payment of the employee's normal wage or salary less an
amount equivalent to the face amount of the workers' compensation check and other
appropriate deductions, including, but not limited to, employee retirement contributions.
Employee benefits shall be computed on the basis of the employee's regular wage or
salary prior to the deduction of any amounts for temporary disability payments. (Education
Code 44044)

Any employee receiving benefits under this leave shall, during periods of injury or illness,
remain within California unless the Governing Board authorizes travel outside the state.
(Education Code 44984, 45192)

Absence for industrial accident or illness shall not be considered a break in service of the

AG 4161.11 - 4261.11 — 4361.11 1



Cutten Elementary School District

employee. An employee using such leave shall retain all status and benefits to which
he/she would otherwise be entitled.

When available industrial accident or illness leave has been exhausted, the employee shall
be so notified in writing and shall be offered an opportunity to request any additional paid
or unpaid leave available to the employee. (Education Code 45192)

Upon expiration of allowable leave for an industrial accident or illness, the employee may
use personal illness and injury leave provided pursuant to Education Code 44977, 44978,
44983, or 45191, as applicable, provided that such leave, when added to any continuing
workers' compensation award, does not result in a payment to the employee of more than
his/her full wage or salary. (Education Code 44984, 45192)

If a certificated employee is unable to resume the duties of his/her position after
exhausting all accumulated sick leave, including the consecutive five-month period
provided by Education Code 44977, he/she shall, if not placed in another position, be
placed on a reemployment list for a period of 24 months if he/she is a probationary
employee or 39 months if he/she is a permanent employee. If the employee becomes
medically able to resume duties during the period of reemployment eligibility, he/she shall
be returned to employment in a position for which he/she is credentialed and qualified.
(Education Code 44978.1)

If a classified employee has exhausted all available leaves of absence, paid or unpaid, and
is not medically able to resume the duties of his/her position, he/she shall, if not placed in
another position, be placed on a reemployment list for a period of 39 months. If he/she
becomes medically able to resume duties during the period of reemployment eligibility,
he/she shall be employed in a vacant position in the class of his/her previous assignment
over all other candidates except those on a reemployment list established because of lack
of work or lack of funds, in which case the employee shall be listed in accordance with
seniority regulations. If the employee is medically released to return to duty but fails to
accept an appropriate assignment, he/she shall be dismissed. (Education Code 45192)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44043 Temporary disability

44044 Temporary disability checks; waiver of endorsement to district
44977 Salary deductions during absence from duties

44978 Provisions for certificated employee sick leave

44978.1 Inability of certificated employee to return to duty; placement in another position or on reemployment list
44983 Exception to sick leave

44984 Industrial accident and iliness leave, certificated employees
45191 Personal illness and injury leave, classified employees

45192 Industrial accident and iliness leave, classified employees
LABOR CODE

3200-6002 Workers' compensation

Approved

AG 4161.11 — 4261.11 - 4361.11 2



Cutten Elementary School District

Personnel AG 4161.2
PERSONAL LEAVES

For the purpose of any personal leave offered pursuant to state law, a registered domestic
partner shall have the same rights, protections, and benefits as a spouse and protections
provided to a spouse's child shall also apply to a child of a registered domestic partner.
(Family Code 297.5)

Whenever possible, employees shall request personal leaves in advance and prepare
suitable instructions, including lesson plans as applicable, for a substitute employee.

Bereavement

Employees are entitled to a leave of up to three days, or five days if out-of-state travel is
required, upon the death of any member of the employee's immediate family. No deduction
shall be made from the employee's salary, nor shall such leave be deducted from any
other leave to which the employee is entitled. (Education Code 44985, 45194)

Members of the immediate family include: (Education Code 44985, 45194)

1.  The mother, father, grandmother, grandfather, or grandchild of the employee or of the
employee's spouse

2. The employee's spouse, son, son-in-law, daughter, daughter-in-law, brother, or sister

3. Any relative living in the employee's immediate household

At the employee's request, bereavement leave may be extended under personal necessity
leave provisions as provided in the section "Personal Necessity" below. (Education Code
44981, 45207)

Personal Necessity
Acceptable reasons for the use of personal necessity leave include:

1. Death of a member of the employee's immediate family when the number of days of
absence exceeds the limits set by bereavement leave provisions (Education Code
44981, 45207)

2. An accident involving the employee's person or property or the person or property of
a member of the employee's immediate family (Education Code 44981, 45207)

3. A serious illness of a member of the certificated employee's immediate family
(Education Code 44981)

4. A classified employee's appearance in any court or before any administrative tribunal
as a litigant, party, or witness under subpoena or other order (Education Code
45207)

AG 4161.2 1



Cutten Elementary School District

Leave for personal necessity may be allowed for other reasons at the discretion of the
Superintendent or designee. However, personal necessity leave shall not be granted for
purposes of personal convenience, for the extension of a holiday or vacation, or for
matters which can be taken care of outside of working hours. The Superintendent or
designee shall have final discretion as to whether or not a request reflects personal
necessity.

Advance permission shall not be required of any employee in any case involving the death
of a member of the employee's immediate family, an accident involving the employee's
person or property or the person or property of a member of his/her immediate family, or
the serious illness of a member of the employee's immediate family. (Education Code
44981, 45207)

However, the employee shall notify the Superintendent or designee of the need for the
leave as soon as practicable.

After any absence due to personal necessity, the employee shall verify the absence by
submitting a completed and signed district absence form to his/her immediate supervisor.

Legal Duties
An employee may take time off work in order to: (Labor Code 230)

1. Serve on an inquest jury or trial jury

2. Comply with a subpoena or other court order to appear as a witness

An employee called for jury duty shall be granted leave with pay up to the amount of the
difference between his/her regular earnings and any amount received for jury fees.
(Education Code 44037)

Leaves for Crime Victims

An employee may be absent from work in order to attend judicial proceedings related to a
crime when he/she is a victim, or an immediate family member, registered domestic
partner, or child of a registered domestic partner of a victim, of any of the following crimes:
(Labor Code 230.2)

1. Aviolent felony as defined in Penal Code 667.5(c)
2. A serious felony as defined in Penal Code 1192.7(c)

3. Afelony provision of law proscribing theft or embezzlement

For these purposes, the employee may use vacation, personal leave, personal
illness/injury leave, unpaid leave, or compensatory time off that is otherwise available to
the employee. (Labor Code 230.2)

AG 4161.2 2



Cutten Elementary School District

Prior to taking time off, an employee shall give his/her supervisor a copy of the notice of
each scheduled proceeding that is provided by the responsible agency, unless advance
notice is not feasible. When advance notice is not feasible or an unscheduled absence
occurs, the employee shall, within a reasonable time after the absence, provide
documentation evidencing the judicial proceeding from the court or government agency
setting the hearing, the district attorney or prosecuting attorney's office, or the
victim/witness office that is advocating on behalf of the victim. (Labor Code 230.2)

The district shall keep confidential any records pertaining to the employee's absence from
work by reason of this leave. (Labor Code 230.2)

Leaves for Victims of Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault and Stalking

An employee who is a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking as defined by
law may use vacation, sick leave, personal leave, or compensatory time off that is
otherwise available to him/her under the terms of his/her employment to attend to the
following activities: (Labor Code 230, 230.1, 246.5)

1. Obtain or attempt to obtain any relief, including, but not limited to, a temporary
restraining order, restraining order, or other injunctive relief to help ensure the health,
safety, or welfare of the employee or his/her child

2. Seek medical attention for injuries caused by domestic violence, sexual assault, or
stalking

3. Obtain services from a domestic violence shelter, program, or rape crisis center as a
result of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking

4. Obtain psychological counseling related to an experience of domestic violence,
sexual assault, or stalking

5. Participate in safety planning and take other actions to increase safety from future
domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking, including temporary or permanent
relocation

Prior to taking time off, an employee shall give reasonable notice to his/her supervisor,
unless advance notice is not feasible. When an unscheduled absence occurs, the
employee shall provide, within a reasonable period of time, certification of the absence in
the form of any of the following: (Labor Code 230, 230.1)

1. A police report indicating that the employee was a victim of domestic violence, sexual
assault, or stalking

2. A court order protecting or separating the employee from the perpetrator of an act of
domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking, or other evidence from the court or
prosecuting attorney that the employee has appeared in court

3. Documentation from a domestic violence or sexual assault counselor as_defined in

AG 4161.2 3



Cutten Elementary School District

Evidence Code 1037.1 or 1035.2, licensed medical professional or health care
provider, or counselor that the employee was undergoing treatment for physical or
mental injuries or abuse resulting in victimization from an act of domestic violence,
sexual assault, or stalking

The district shall maintain the confidentiality of such an employee to the extent authorized
by law. (Labor Code 230, 230.1)

Personal Leave for a Child's School Activities

Any employee who is a parent/guardian or grandparent having custody of one or more
children enrolled in grades K-12 or who attend a licensed day care facility may use up to
40 hours of personal leave, vacation, or compensatory time off each school year in order
to participate in school or day care activities. Such leave shall not exceed eight hours in
any month of the year. The employee shall give reasonable advance notice of the
absence. (Labor Code 230.8)

In lieu of using vacation, personal leave, or compensatory time off, eligible employees may
take unpaid leave for this purpose.

If both parents/guardians of a child are employed at the same work site, this leave shall be
allowed for the first parent/guardian who applies. Simultaneous absence by the second
parent/guardian may be granted by the Superintendent or designee. (Labor Code 230.8)

Upon request by the Superintendent or designee, the employee shall provide
documentation from the school or licensed day care facility that he/she participated in
school or licensed day care facility activities on a specific date and at a particular time.
(Labor Code 230.8)

Service on Education Boards and Committees

Upon request, a certificated employee shall be granted up to 20 school days of paid leave
per school year for service performed within the state on any education board,
commission, committee, or group authorized by Education Code 44987.3 provided that all
of the following conditions are met: (Education Code 44987.3)

1. The service is performed within the state.

2. The board, commission, organization, or group informs the district in writing of the
service.

3. The board, commission, organization, or group agrees, prior to the service, to
reimburse the district, upon the district's request, for compensation paid to the
employee's substitute and for actual related administrative costs.

Employee Organization Activities

Upon request, any certificated or classified employee shall be granted a leave of absence

AG 4161.2 4



Cutten Elementary School District

without loss of compensation to serve as an elected officer of a district employee
organization or any statewide or national employee organization with which the employee
organization is affiliated. The leave shall include, but is not limited to, absence for
purposes of attending periodic, stated, special, or regular meetings of the body of the
organization. (Education Code 44987, 45210)

Upon request of an employee organization in the district or its state or national affiliate, a
reasonable number of unelected classified employees shall be granted a leave of absence
without loss of compensation for the purpose of attending important organizational
activities authorized by the organization. The employee organization shall provide
reasonable notification to the Superintendent or designee when requesting a leave of
absence for employees for this purpose. (Education Code 45210)

When leave is granted for any of the above purposes, the employee organization shall
reimburse the district within 10 days after receiving the district's certification of payment of
compensation to the employee. (Education Code 44987, 45210)

Leave for Emergency Duty

An employee may take time off to perform emergency duty as a volunteer firefighter, a
reserve peace officer, or emergency rescue personnel. (Labor Code 230.3)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44036-44037 Leaves of absence for judicial and official appearances
44963 Power to grant leaves of absence (certificated)

44981 Leave of absence for personal necessity (certificated)

44985 Leave of absence due to death in immediate family (certificated)
44987 Service as officer of employee organization (certificated)
44987.3 Leave of absence to serve on certain boards, commissions, elc.
45190 Leaves of absence and vacations (classified)

45194 Bereavement leave of absence (classified)

45198 Effect of provisions authorizing leaves of absence

45207 Personal necessity (classified)

45210 Service as officer of employee organization (classified)
45240-45320 Merit system, classified employees

EVIDENCE CODE

1035.2 Sex assault counselor; definition

1037.1 Domestic violence counselor: definition

FAMILY CODE

297-297.5 Registered domestic partner rights, protections, and benefits
GOVERNMENT CODE

3543.1 Release time for representatives of employee organizations
12945.1-12945.2 Califomia Family Rights Act

LABOR CODE

230-230.2 Leave for victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, or specified felonies
230.3 Leave for emergency personnel

230.4 Leave for volunteer firefighters

230.8 Leave to visit child's school

233 lliness of child, parent, spouse, domestic partner or domestic partner’s child
234 Absence control policy

246.5 Paid sick days, purposes for use

1500-1507 Civil Air Patrol leave

MILITARY AND VETERANS CODE

395.10 Leave when spouse on leave from military deployment

PENAL CODE

AG 4161.2 5



Cutten Elementary School District

667.5 Violent felony, defined

1192.7 Senious felony, defined

CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

Article 1, Section 8 Religious discrimination

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

2601-2654 Family and Medical Leave Act

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000d-2000d-7 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964

COURT DECISIONS

Rankin v. Commission on Professional Competence, (1988) 24 Cal.3d 167
PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD DECISIONS

Berkeley Council of Classified Employees v. Berkeley Unified School District, (2008) PERB Decision No. 1954

Approved:

AG 4161.2



2/3/2021 Cutten School District Mail - FW: Lease-leaseback projects for Cutten School District

M Gmail Sue Ivey <sivey@cuttensd.org>

FW: Lease-leaseback projects for Cutten School District

Brie Gargano <brieg@studiow-architects.com> Tue, Feb 2, 2021 at 3:13 PM
To: Sue lvey <sivey@cuttensd.org>

See below.

BRIE GARGANO, AIA, LEED® AP BD+C, CDT
client leader, associate
STUDIO W
ARCHITECTS  916.254.5603 0 | 916.878.7414 ¢
BrieG@StudioW-Architects.com

BCA Architects has rebranded to Studio W Architects. Read the full announcement HERE.

From: dirk dinsmoreconstruction.com <dirk@dinsmoreconstruction.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:01 PM

To: Sue Ivey <sivey@cuttensd.org>

Cc: Brie Gargano <brieg@studiow-architects.com>

Subject: Lease-leaseback projects for Cutten School District

Sue:

It is with great regret that | must inform you that Dinsmore Construction Co. will be unable to perform the Cutten School District's upcoming projects
under the lease-leaseback delivery method. The skilled and trained workforce requirements for lease-leasebacks have become progressively more
strict and difficult to comply with each and every year, and simultaneously the penalties for being found in noncompliance have increased to the point
that it is simply too risky for us to continue pursuing more of these types of jobs. The situation was different several years ago when you advertised
your RFP for lease-leaseback services; at that time we were having good success at providing quality jobs at reasonable prices using local
subcontractors. As we have found out with several other school districts, delays in the originally planned DSA approval/start of construction dates
have had the unfortunate consequence of moving these projects to a time when the benefits of the lease-leaseback delivery method have been
stripped away due to the imposition of onerous requirements.

It is my recommendation that you revert back to the traditional low-bid project delivery system. We would be interested in bidding on your projects
under that scenario, dependent of course on our workload at the time.

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Dirk Dinsmore, Owner
Dinsmore Construction Co.
50 Main Street

Fortuna, CA 95540

Ph. 707-725-4900

Fax 707-725-4905
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=4262094d698&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-{%3A1690627071278109363&simpl=msg-f%3A16906270712... 1/2



